


(2)  Name of Facility__ PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.
Street Address_
coo_ [ N 7 co- I oo NN

Telephone _ Operator Federal ID# -______
3) Administrator’s Name_

@)  TRANSEER/AFFILIATION AGREEMENTS

i Hospital
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L] Residential Health Care Facility O Hospice
O Diagnostic and Treatment Center O Mental Hospital

U Other (Please specify)
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STATE fN YORK
DEPARTMEY. . F HEALTH

CORNING TOWER BULDING P u B I_ I G
ALBANY, N.Y, 12237

November 25, 1997

Re:  Application No. 971094 - Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. _
Dear [

[HEREBY CERTIFY THAT AFTER INQUIRY and investigation, the application of
Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. is APPROVED, the contingencies having now been
fulfilled satisfactorily. The Public Health Council had considered this application and imposed
the contingencies at its meeting of November 21, 1997.

Public Health Council approval is not to be construed as approval of property costs or the
lease submitted in support of the application. Such approval is not to be construed as an
assurance or recommendation that property costs or lease amounts as specified in the application
will be reimbursable under third party payor reimbursement guidelines.

To complete the requirements for certification approval, please contact the New Rochelle
Area Office of the New York State Office of Health Systems Management, 145 Huguenot Street,
New Rochelle, New York 10801, or (914) 632-3701 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.
Sincerely,

{@MMA

Karen S. Westervelt
Executive Secretary



RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that the Public Health Council, pursuant to the provisions of
section 2801-a of the Public Health Law, on this 21st day of November, 1997, having
considered any advice offered by the Regional Health Systems Agency, the State
Hospital Review and Planning Council, the staff of the New York State Department of
Health, and the Establishment Committee of this Council and after due deliberation,

hereby approves
[ LS and with the
contingencies, if any, as set forth below and providing that each applicant fulfills the

contingencies and conditions, if any, specified with reference to the application, and
be it further

RESOLVED, that upon fulfilment by the applicant of the conditions and
contingencies specified for the application in a manner satisfactory to the Public Health
Council and the New York State Department of Health, the Secretary of the Council is
hereby authorized to issue the approval of the Council of the applicaticn, and be it
further

RESOLVED, that any approval of this application is not to be construed
as in any manner releasing or relieving any transferor (of any interest in the facility that
is subject the of the application) of responsibility and liability for any Medicaid
{(Medicaid Assistance Program -- Title XiX of the Social Security Act) or other State
fund overpayments made to the facility covering the period during which any such
transferor was an operator of the facility, regardless of whether the applicant or any
other entity or individual is also responsible and liable for such overpayments, and the
State of New York shall continue to hold any such transferor responsible and liable for
any such overpayments, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon the failure, neglect or refusal of the applicant to
submit documentation or information in order to satisfy a contingency specified with
reference to the application, within the stated time frame, the application will be
deemed abandoned or withdrawn by the applicant without the need for further action
by the Council, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon submission of documentation or information to
satisfy a contingency specified with reference to the application, within the stated time
frame, which documentation or information is not deemed sufficient by Department of
Health staff, to satisfy the contingency, the application shall be returned to the Council
for whatever action the Council deems appropriate.

NUMBER: FACILITY/APPLICANT:

971094 Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic,

APPROVAL CONDITIONAL UPON:

N/A



971094
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON
PECONIC, INC.

ESTABLISHMENT application submitted on March 19, 1997 by PLANNED PARENTHOOD
HUDSON PECONIC, INC.

requests approval to merge with
t# Upon approval, will
simultaneously nge its name to Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP) and

expand its Board of Directors to include board members from [Jjjj PPHP will be a type B
not-for-profit corporation without corporate members. The new entity will then assume
responsibility for operating all clinics now operated by [ and [l There are a total of
15 sites in four counties.

The applicant anticipates that the merger will enable it to increase its direct service programs
(outreach, education, medical treatment and advocacy) to low income women and families, to
develop a more specialized administrative staff initally and, over time, to reduce administrative
expense, pool resources at the board and staff level, and share best practices in medical
programs and education services.

Recommendations

Health Systems Agency

There will be no HSA review of this application.

Office of Health Systems Management

Approval.

State Council Recommendation:
Approval recommended on October 9, 1997,



Office of Health Systems Management
Staff Analysis

971094 - PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.

Need Analysis

STAFF REVIEW

The application is submitted on behalf of and
*am 1o merge the wo
corporations and establish Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. )-

formed in 1968 as a merger of four
management of I acquired in 1993, thus
creating the current A rovides

and

in 1950) and .
reproductive he and primary care services at six sites in Suffolk County.
corporation surviving this merger and will simultaneously change its name to Planned
Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. will also expand its board of directors and assume
responsibility for operating all clinics now operated by and Planned Parenthood
Hudson Peconic, Inc. will be a Type B not-for-profit corporation without corporate members.

The fifteen (15) centers located in the four counties served by the agency (Suffolk,
and their hours of operation are:

Suffolk County
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The services provided by the facilities include primary medical care, prenatal, health
education, cancer, VD detection and family planning. During 1996, a total of 63,421
family planning visits were made to the 15 centers. Prenatal care, which is offered in four sites,
provided a total of 1,923 visits. The applicant does not expect growth in the number of visits
during the first year following implementation of the proposal and projects slight growth to a
total of approximately 70,000 visits for the year 2001. Relevant demographic characteristics in
the service populations include:

*  The African-American population, in Suffolk County, increased by 12% from 1980 to 1990
to become 6% of the total population and the Hispanic population increased by 43% over
the same period to represent 6% of the total population.

* The H County population has been relatively unchanged over the 10-year period
with the overall race/ethnicity indicating approximately 80% of the population as white;
14% black and the remainder being non-white and hispanic. The county is reported as
having slightly over 15% of the population with incomes less than 200% of the poverty
level.

* [ County is reported to have a 1990 population of 265475 which represents a 2.3%
increase above the 1980 population. The characteristics for [ County in 1990
reflected a higher growth rate for non-whites than for whites as the non-white percentage
of the population rose from 10.4% to 16.1% during the 1980 to 1990 period. Almost 15%
of the population in the service area are reported to have income levels less than 200% of
the poverty level.

*  The population of — County was reported to have increased by 8.7% from 1980 to
1930. The 1990 census statistics indicated that 97.5% of the county's population is white.
While the median income is reported as $52,000 in recent years there has been a steady
increase in the number of individuals and families in poverty with a significant 61.5%
increase between 1988 and 1990.

The medical services of the facilities are supervised by a medical director, and direct
services are provided by physicians and certified nurse clinicians.

CONCLUSION

The and [
- are unique resources mn their communities. They offer the only source
of affordabie and accessible health services for many of their clients. Most of the persons they

serve are low income with a substantial proportion of Medicaid recipients. It is reasonable to
assume the utilization being experienced can be expected to continue.

From a need perspective, approval is recommended.
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none
Business Manager

Board Member disclosing other affiliations are:

Name Business/Occupation Affiliation

Homemaker

University Administrator SUNY-5Stony Brook

Clergyman Family Service
of Nassau County
Hempstead

Legal Assistant Putnam Hospital;
Puinam Med. Group;
Salem Hills Nursing
Facility

Health Administrator St. Luke's

Roosevelt Hosp.
Findings and Recommendations:

We reviewed the disclosure information contained in the certificate of need application which
was submitted by the above individuals regarding licenses held, formal education, training in
pertinent health and/or related areas, employment history, a record of legal actions, and a
disclosure of the applicant's or their relative's ownership interest in other health care facilities.
This review revealed that, while many of the board members have extensive experience in the
health care industry, none holds a medical license. Furthermore, none of the board members
disclosed a record of legal actions, past or pending. Based on this information, it is concluded
that they are persons of good moral character who are competent to operate a business
providing medical care for patients.

IV. Associated Facility Histories

A FAVORABLE 10 year review was made of the operation of the
ﬂ and the . Sources of
ormation mcluded the files, records, and reports, found in the Bureau of Hospital Services.

Included in the review were the results of any incident and/or complaint investigations,
independent professional reviews, and/or comprehensive/focused inspections. Our review
found that there were no cited violations which threatened or resulted in direct, significant
harm to the health, safety, or welfare of patients/residents and that any of the relatively minor
cited deficiencies were promptly corrected with appropriate remedial action and, in addition,
the facilities were found to have not been the subject of any enforcement actions or have any
pending surveillance issues that would impact upon this CON. Based on this information, it
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is concluded that the facilities have provided a substantially consistent high level of care as
defined in New York State Public Health Law 2801-a(3) and 10NYCRR600.2 over the past 10

years.

From a programmatic perspective, approval is recommended.

Financial Analysis

Presented as BFA Attachment C are combined balance sheets for the two existing
corporations for 1995 and 1996 and a pro forma balance sheet for PPHP as at the date of merger.

ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGET

The applicant has submitted an estimated annual operating budget for the merged entity,
in 1997 dollars, which is summarized below:

Operating Revenue $9,815,399
Other Revenue 1,357,761
Total Revenue $11,172,860
Expense 10,564,520
Net Income : $___ 618,340
Visits 65,802
Cost per Visit $140.07

The budget is based on recent historical experience and as such does not include any
efficiencies or improved program services that may occur in future years because of the merger.
Revenues include patient care reimbursement from all sources which represents approximately
50% of the total, as well as contributions and grants that have been historically received.

The applicant has indicated that the two separate entities currently have contracts with nine

different managed care agencies. Upon merger, they anticipate the expanded ability to contract
with additional agencies and have identified five such agencies as potential contractors.

CAPABILITY AND FEASIBILITY

Since there is no significant cost associated with the merger, the issue of capability is
centered on the initial operating position of the merged entity, which is presented as BFA
Attachment C. The pro forma balance sheet is based on the December 31, 1996 balance sheets
of the existing corporations and as such appears reasonable and adequate for expanded
operations.

Presented as BFA Attachment A and B respectively are financial summaries for
e - A

Page 6 Project # 971094




The issue of feasibility is centered on the ability of the merged entity to offset ongoing
expense with revenue. In that regard, the submitted budget appears to address the issue. Both
separate entities experienced excess revenues in 1995 and 1996.

From a financial perspective, approval is recommended.

Attachments

BFA Attachment A - Financial Summary- [
BFA Attachment B - F.ma_ncaal Summary- [

BFA Attachment C - Pro Forma Balance Sheet- Planned Parenthood of Hudson
Peconic Inc.
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BFA ATTACHMENT A

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

1996 1995
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
{continued)

Long-term liabilities

Mortgage note payable $ 621,819 § 67,857

Obligation under capital leases 40,343

Total liabilities 1.010.316 293.879

Net assets

Unresiricted 3,223,803 3,226,584

Temporarily restricted 925,043 484,220

Permanently restricted 25,000 25,000

Total net assets 4.173.846 3,736,204

Total liabilities and net assets 35,184,162  $4,030.083




BFA ATTACHMENT A

-.

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash

Investments (Note 4)

Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $150,488 in 1996 and
$105,279 in 1995)

Due from government agencies

Contributions receivable

inventories, prepaid expenses and deposis

Total current assets
Contributions receivable
Investments held for permanent endowment
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage note payable - current portion

Obligation under capital leases - current portion

Total current liabilities

-continued-

1996 1995
$ 178,543 § 329,944
1,096,207 916,228
658,157 493,154
218,082 136,231
166,294 78,751
- 200,985 175,767
2,518,272 2,134,015
158,903 143,941
25,000 25,000
2,481.987 1,727,127
$5.184.162  $4.030.083
$ 303,833 § 180,590
21,980 42,857
22,341 2,575
348,154 226,022



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Operating revenues, gains and other support
Contributions
Government support
Patient fees
Medicaid fees
Donated services
Other operating revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Total operating revenues, gains and other support

Operating expenses
Medical services
Surgical services
Prenatal services
Adolescent support
Education
Public policy

Total program services
Management and general

Total operating expenses

Temporarily

Unrestricted  _Restricted

$ 1,491,364
1,662,683
50,421
27,068

$ 71,925

1,633,152

3,231,536

-1.740,038
4,971,574

1,705,077

(1,740,038)

(34.961)

4,030,976
441,450
164,286
127,197
352,788
230,174

5,346,871
622431
5,969,302

-conhinued-

BrA APACHMENT A

Permanently Total

1996 1995
$ 71,925 § 117,367
1,633,152 1,651,183
1,491,364 1,461,068
1,662,683 1,805,690
50,421 77,095
4,936,613 5,128,934
4,936,613 5,128,934
4,030,976 3,775,160
441,450 463,054
' 164,286 188,620
127,197 146,614
352,788 336,657
230,174 161,566
5,346,871 5,071,671
622431 631,056
4,969,302 5,702,727




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unresiricted  _Restricted Restricted 1996 1995
Change in net assets from operations $_(997.728) $ (34,961) $(1.032.689) $_(573.793)
Other changes in net assets
Contributions 643,492 643,492 . 614,797
‘Bequests 100,000
Auction 127,696 127,696 120,785
Campaign 2000 contributions 739,185 739,185 414,890
Investment income 122,193 122,193 55,530
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions 116,269 (116,269)
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions 147,132 (147,132)
Fund-raising expenses (291,512) (291,512) (192,180)
Direct costs of auction (35.803) - (35803 _(33.837)
Change in net assets before change in accounting .principles (168,261) 440,823 272,562 506,192
Change in accounting principles 165,080 _ 165080 6,000
Change in net assets (3,181) 440,823 437,642 512,192
. Net assets - beginning of year 3226984 484220 $_25000 . 3736204 3224012

Net assets - end of year ‘ $.3.223.800  $5....023.043 $.22.000 $.4.173.846  $.3.736.204

i
i



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1996 (WiTH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

BFA ATTACHMENT B

ASSETS:
Cash
Contributions receivable
Accounts receivable {less
allowance of $38,179 and $25,269 at

December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively)

Short-term investments
Long-term investments

Inventory and other assets

Land, building, and equipment - net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Mortgage payable
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities

Total Liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanentiy restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

1996 1985
{As restated)
Total Totat
$583,238 $518,341
214,801 362,747
763,637 453,761
226,043 255,855
107,283 145,346
88,037 95,537
3,028,281 3,105,410
$5,011,330 $4,936,997
$566,134 $921,404
316,917 199,695
883,051 1,121,099
3,363,736 2,692,607
652,032 1,030,698
112,511 92,592
4,128,279 3,315,898
$5,011,330 $4,936,997




SpmicrEN UE AGHVIEHES

. %% FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 21, 1996 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS 95)
- :
. .
1996 1995
(As restated)
Temporasily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restrlcted Total Total
REVENUE:
Revenues and gains:
Contribuilons $530,851 $530,851 $459,758
New York State grants $1,203,550 1,203,550 1,172,547
special events « net 166,962 188,982 178,525
Other revenue;
Patlent fees 1,547,294 1,547,294 1,467,936
Med|cald 1,005,537 1,006,537 753,412
Investment Income - net 17,934 2,421 1,642 23,977 38,061
Miscellaneous Income 1,080 1,080 1,815
Total revenues and galns ) 3,291,678 1,205,361 3,612 4,601,271 4,072,054
Net Assets released from restrictions 1,564,258 [1,580,665) 16,307 o 0
Total Revenue 4,055,936 {374,584} 19,919 4,501,271 4,072,054
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Medical services 2,956,100 2,956,100 2,672,463
Community information and education 198,627 398,627 359,604
Public affalrs 135,430 136,490 131,758
Total program services 3,491,247 0 0 3,491,217 3,204,034
Supporting services:
Management and generaj 457,912 457,912 625,875
Fund ralsing 235,678 4,083 ' 239,761 232,338
Total supporting services 693,590 4,083 1] 697,673 758,213
Total Expenses 4,184,807 4,083 0 4,188,890 3,962,244
Increase {decrease) In net assets from current year
operations before cumulative change In aceounting principles
671,129 (378,667) 18,919 312,201 109,610
s3]
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles i} - 634,795 E
Increase {decrease} In net assets 671,129 {376,657) 19,919 312,381 744,605 E
Net assets at beginning of year : g
As previcusly reported 2,685,419 4,020,639 92,592 3,722,710 3,071,293 E
Adjustment for understatement of accounts recelvable 93,1688 93,188 E
Balance at beginning of year, as restated 2,692,607 1,030,699 82,692 3,815,898 3,074,293 w
Net assets at end of year $3,363,736 $652,032 $112,511 $4120,279 $3,815,890
See noles 1o Mnanclal statements SooUSTTERTT e .

See Indepandent zuditor's report



BALANCE SHEET

ACTUAL DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1985, PRO FORMA 1997

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Fees Receivable
Contributions Receivable
Inventory and Other Assets
Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable
Capital Leases
Mortgages

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

BFA ATTACHMENT C

Pro Faorma

1095 1996 1997
$ 848,285 $ 761,781 $ 1,390,044
1,342,429 1,454,533 1,500,000
1,083,146 1,639,876 1,600,000
585,439 539,998 539,008
275244 289,026 290,000
4,832 537 5.510.278 5258 278
$ 8,967,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,579,220
$ 380,285 $ 620750 $  $20,000
2575 62,684 62,000
1,032,118 1,209,933 1,100,000
$ 1414978 $  1.893,367 $ 1,782,000
$ 5,919.501 $ 6587539 $ 7,082,709
1,514,919 1,577,075 1,577,000
117,592 137,511 137.511
$_ 7.562.102 $_ 8.302.125 S 8,797.220
$ 8.9567,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,579,220




RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, that the Public Heaith Council, pursuant to the provisions of
section 2801-a of the Public Health Law, on this 27st day of November, 1997, having
considered any advice offered by the Regional Heaith Systems Agency, the State
Hospital Review and Planning Council, the staff of the New York State Department of
Health, and the Establishment Commitiee of this Council and after due deliberation,

hereby approves the following application to merge
B - and with the

contingencies, if any, as set forth below and providing that each applicant fulfills the
contingencies and conditions, if any, specified with reference to the application, and
be it further

RESOLVED, that upon fulfillment by the applicant of the conditions and
contingencies specified for the application in a manner satisfactory to the Public Health
Council and the New York State Department of Health, the Secretary of the Council is
hereby authorized to issue the approval of the Council of the application, and be it
further

RESOLVED, that any approval of this application is not to be construed
as in any manner releasing or relieving any transferor (of any interest in the facility that
is subject the of the application) of responsibility and liability for any Medicaid
(Medicaid Assistance Program - Title XIX of the Social Security Act) or other State
fund averpayments made to the facility covering the period during which any such
transferor was an operator of the facility, regardless of whether the applicant or any
other entity or individuai is also responsible and liable for such overpayments, and the
State of New York shall continue to hold any such transferor responsible and liable for
any such overpayments, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon the failure, neglect or refusal of the applicant to
submit documentation or information in order to satisfy a contingency specified with
reference to the application, within the stated time frame, the application will be
deemed abandoned or withdrawn by the applicant without the need for further action
by the Council, and be it further

RESOLVED, that upon submission of documentation or information to
satisfy a contingency specified with reference to the application, within the stated time
frame, which documentation or information is not deemed sufficient by Department of
Health staff, to satisfy the contingency, the application shall be returned to the Council
for whatever action the Council deems appropriate.

NUMBER: FACILITY/APPLICANT:

971094 Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic,

inc. (I Co.)

APPROVAL CONDITIONAL UPON:

N/A



971094
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON
PECONIC, INC.

ESTABLISHMENT application submitted on March 19, 1997 by PLANNED PARENTHOOD

HUDSON PECONIC, INC.
requests approval to merge with
m Upon approval, wil
simultaneously change 1ts name to Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP) and
expand its Board of Directors to include board members from [Jjij PPHP will be a type B
not-for-profit corporation without corporate members. The new entity will then assume

responsibility for operating all clinics now operated by [ and ] There are a total of
15 sites in four counties.

The applicant anticipates that the merger will enable it to increase its direct service programs
(outreach, education, medical treatment and advocacy) to low income women and families, to
develop a more specialized administrative staff initally and, over time, to reduce administrative
expense, pool resources at the board and staff level, and share best practices in medical

programs and education services.

Recommendations
Health Systems Agency

There will be no HSA review of this application.‘

Office of Health Systems Management
Apprm}al.

State Council Recommendation:

October 9, 1997 @ @C hee . Cozms @L\&,fl&w :
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Office of Health Systems Management
Staff Analysis

971094 - PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.

Need Analysis

STAFF REVIEW

The application is submitted on behalf of
and to merge the two
corporations and establish Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP).

., 2 New York not-for-

formed in 1968 as a merger of four
assumed the

management o
creating the current
reproductive health and primary care services at nine (9) sites in
Counties.

forme
in 1950) and
reproductive hea
corporation surviving this merger and will simultaneously change its name to Planned
Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. [ will also expand its board of directors and assume
responsibility for operating all clinics now operated by [JJjjjj and Planned Parenthood
Hudson Peconic, Inc. will be a Type B not-for-profit corporation without corporate members.

The fifteen (15) centers located in the four counties served by the agency (Suffolk,
and their hours of operation are:

(founded
rovides

Suffolk County
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The services provided by the facilities include primary medical care, prenatal, health
education, cancer, VD detection and family planning. During 1996, a total of 63,421
family planning visits were made to the 15 centers. Prenatal care, which is offered in four sites,
provided a total of 1,923 visits. The applicant does not expect growth in the number of visits
during the first year following implementation of the proposal and projects slight growth to a
total of approximately 70,000 visits for the year 2001. Relevant demographic characteristics in
the service populations include:

*  The African-American population, in Suffolk County, increased by 12% from 1980 to 1990
to become 6% of the total population and the Hispanic population increased by 43% over
the same period to represent 6% of the total population.

*  The |l County population has been relatively unchanged over the 10-year period
with the overall race/ethnicity indicating approximately 80% of the population as white;
14% black and the remainder being non-white and hispanic. The county is reported as
having slightly over 15% of the population with incomes less than 200% of the poverty

level.
[ County is reported to have a 1990 population of 265475 which represents a 2.3%
increase above the 1980 population. The characteristics for County in 1990

reflected a higher growth rate for non-whites than for whites as the non-white percentage

of the population rose from 104% to 16.1% during the 1980 to 1990 period. Almost 15%

of the population in the service area are reported to have income levels less than 200% of
. the poverty level.

e The population of [ County was reported to have increased by 8.7% from 1980 to
1990. The 1990 census statistics indicated that 97.5% of the county's population is white.
While the median income is reported as $52,000 in recent years there has been a steady
increase in the number of individuals and families in poverty with a significant 61.5%
increase between 1988 and 1990.

The medical services of the facilities are supervised by a medical director, and direct
services are provided by physicians and certified nurse clinicians.

CONCLUSION

The onc! A
. are unique resources in their commurnties. They offer the only source

of affordable and accessible health services for many of their clients. Most of the persons they
serve are low income with a substantial proportion of Medicaid recipients. It is reasonable to
assume the utilization being experienced can be expected to continue.

From a need perspective, approval is recommended.
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" wogrammatic Analysis

I. Background

Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc., a not-for-profit corporation, requests approval to

a eration of the and the —
which are currently separate diagnostic and treatment centers.

The board of directors of the new corporation will be a combination of the two existing boards.

II. Program Review Description

There are no concurrent staffing or programmatic changes proposed in conjunction with this
application, Services provided by the facilities include: primary health care, prenatal, health
education, cancer and VD detection, and family planning.

II1. Personal Character and Competence

The qualifying education, experience, and background of the new combined board, as contained
in submitted disclosure form is as follows:

Name Business/Occupation

Attorney

Minister

University Professor
Education/Marketing Counselor
Tax Advisor

Hospital Admirustrator
CPA

Marketing /Sales Manager
Social Worker

retired

none

Marketing

retired

Attorney

Database Marketing
none

none

Volunteer

Retailing Administrator
Writer/Editor

Attorney

Book Shop Manager
Attorney

retired

Homemarker/ Artist
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none
Business Manager

Board Member disclosing other affiliations are:

Name Business/Occupation Affiliation
Homemaker
University Administrator SUNY-Stony Brook
Clergyman Family Service
of Nassau County
Hempstead
Legal Assistant Putnam Hospital;
- Putnam Med. Group;
Salem Hills Nursing
Facility
Health Administrator St. Luke's

Roosevelt Hosp.
Findings and Recommendations:

We reviewed the disclosure information contained in the certificate of need application which
was submitted by the above individuals regarding licenses held, formal education, training in
pertinent health and/or related areas, employment history, a record of legal actions, and a
disclosure of the applicant's or their relative's ownership interest in other health care facilities.
This review revealed that, while many of the board members have extensive experience in the
health care industry, none holds a medical license. Furthermore, none of the board members
disclosed a record of legal actions, past or pending. Based on this information, it is concluded
that they are persons of good moral character who are competent to operate a business
providing medical care for patients.

IV. Associated Facility Histories

A FAVORABLE 10 year review was made of the operation of the
H and the . Sources of
information inciuded the files, records, and reports, found in the Bureau of Hospital Services.

Included in the review were the results of any incident and/or complaint investigations,
independent professional reviews, and/or comprehensive/focused inspections. Our review
found that there were no cited violations which threatened or resulted in direct, significant
harm to the health, safety, or welfare of patients/residents and that any of the relatively minor
cited deficiencies were promptly corrected with appropriate remedial action and, in addition,
the facilities were found to have not been the subject of any enforcement actions or have any
pending surveillance issues that would impact upon this CON. Based on this information, it
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is concluded that the facilities have provided a substantially consistent high level of care as
1ed in New York State Public Health Law 2801-a(3) and 10NYCRR600.2 over the past 10
years.

From a programmatic perspective, approval is recommended.

Financial Analysis

Presented as BFA Attachment C are combined balance sheets for the two existing
corporations for 1995 and 1996 and a pro forma balance sheet for PPHP as at the date of merger.

ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGET

The applicant has submitted an estimated annual operating budget for the merged entity,
in 1997 dollars, which is summarized below:

Operating Revenue $9,815,399
Other Revenue 1,357,761
Total Revenue $11,172,860
Expense 10,564,520
Net Income $ 618,340
Visits 65,802
Cost per Visit $140.07

The budget is based on recent historical experience and as such does not include any
efficiencies or improved program services that may occur in future years because of the merger.
Revenues include patient care reimbursement from all sources which represents approximately
50% of the total, as well as contributions and grants that have been historically received.

The applicant has indicated that the two separate entities currently have contracts with nine
different managed care agencies. Upon merger, they anticipate the expanded ability to contract
with additional agencies and have identified five such agencies as potential contractors.

CAPABILITY AND FEASIBILITY

Since there is no significant cost associated with the merger, the issue of capability is
-entered on the initial operating position of the merged entity, which is presented as BFA
Attachment C. The pro forma balance sheet is based on the December 31, 1996 balance sheets
» the existing corporations and as such appears reasonable and adequate for expanded
yperations.

nted as BFA Attachment A and B resiectiveli are financial summaries for -
b, and
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BFA ATTACHMENT A

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

1996 1995
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
{continued)

Long-term liabilities

Mortgage note payable $ 621,819 & 67,857

Obligation under capital leases 40,343

Total liabilities 1,010,316 293.879

Net assets

Unrestricted _ 3,223,803 3,226,504

Temporarily restricted 025,043 484,220

Permanently restricted 25.000 25.000

Total net assets 4.173.846 3,736,204

Total liabilities and net assets $3.184.162  $4,030.083




BFA ATTACHMENT A

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Investments (Note 4)

Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $150,488 in 1996 and

$105,279 in 1995)
Due from government agencies
Contributions receivable
inventories, prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets
Contributions receivable
Investments held for permanent endowment
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization .
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage note payable - current portion

Obligation under capital leases - current portion

Total current liabilities

~continued-

1986 1995
$ 178543 § 329,944
1,096,207 916,228
658,157 493,154
218,082 136,231
166,294 78,751
- 200,985 175,707
2,518,272 2,134,015
158,903 143,941
25,000 25,000
2.481.987 1,727,127
$2.184,162  $4.030.083
$ 303,833 § 180,590
21,980 42,857
22,341 2,575
348,154 226,022






STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Temporarily Permanently Tofal
Unresiricted _Restricted =~ _ Restricted 1996 1995
Change in net assets from operations $_(997.728) $__ (34,961 $(1.032,689) $_f_§l3_lﬂl)§§;§v;
G
Other changes in net assets
Contributions 643,492 643,492 . 614,797
‘Bequests 100,000
Auction 127,696 127,696 120,785
Campaign 2000 contributions  ° 739,185 739,185 414,890
Investment income ¢ 122,193 122,193 55,530
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions 116,269 (116,269)
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions 147,132 (147,132)
Fund-raising expenses (291,512) (291,512) (192,180)
Direct costs of auction . {35.803) {35.803) {33.83D
Change in net assets before change in accounting brincip!es (168,261) 440,823 272,562 506,192
Change in accounting principles 165,080 _165.080 6,000
Change in net assets (3,18 440,823 437,642 512,192
. Net assets - beginning of year 3226984 484,220 $_25.000 3,736,204 224

Net assets - end of year $.3.223.803  §___925043 $_25.000 $.4,173.846  $_3.736.204

'
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1996 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

BFA ATTACHMENT B .

ASSETS:

Cash

Contributions receivahle

Accounts receivable (less
allowance of $38,179 and $25,269 at
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively)

Short-term investments

Long-term investments

Inventory and other assets

Land, building, and equipment - net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Mortgage payable
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities

Total Liabiiities
Net assets:
Unrestrigted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

1996

1985
{As restated)
Total Total
$583,238 $518,341
214,801 362,747
763,637 453,761
226,043 255 855
107,283 145,346
88,037 §5,537
3,028,291 3,105,410
$5,011,330 $4,936,997
$566,134 $921,404
316,917 199,695
883,051 1,121,099
3,363,736 2,692 607
652,032 1,030,695
112,511 92,592
4,128,279 3,815,898
$5,011,330 $4,936,997




1996 13595
{As restated}
Temporarily Parmanently
Unrestrlcted Restricted Restricled Total Total
REVENUE:
Revenues and gains:
Contributions $530,851 $530,851 $455,758
New York State grants $1,203,550 1,203,550 1,172,547
Speclal events - net 1BB,902 168,982 178,626
Other tevenue:
Patlent fees 1,547,294 1,547,294 1,467,936
Medicald 1,005,537 1,006,537 751,412
fnvestment income - net 17,934 2431 3,612 23,977 38,061
Miscelianeous [ncome 1,080 1,080 4,815
Total revenues and galns ) 3,291,578 1,205,984 3,812 4,501,271 4,072,054
Net Assets released from testrictions 1,564,258 {1,580,655) 16,307 0 0
Total Revenue 4,855,936 [374,5B4) 158,919 4,501,271 4,072,054
EXPENSES:
Program serylces:
Medlcal services 2,955,100 2,956,100 2,672,469
Community information and education 398,627 358,627 399,804
Public affalrs 136450 136,490 131,768
Total program services . 3,491,217 [+] 4] 3,491,217 3,204,031
Supporting services:
Management and general . 487,912 457,912 526,875
Fund ralsing 235,678 4,083 238,761 232,338
Total supporling services 693,590 4,083 ] 697,673 758,213
Total Expenses 4,184,807 4,083 0 4,180 850 3,962,244
Increase {decrease) n net assets from current year
operations before cumulative change In accounting ptinciples
671,129 (378,667} 19,918 312,291 105,810
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles 4] 534,795
increase {decrease) In net assets 671,129 {378,667) 19,918 312,361 744,605
Net assets at beginning of year
As previously reporied 2,595,419 1,030,699 92,592 3,722,710 3,074,293
Adjustment for understatement of accounts recejvable 93,188 933,188
Bajance at beginning of year, as restated 2,692,607 1,030,699 92,592 3,815,856 3,071,253
Net assets at end of year $1,363,736 $652,022 $112,511 $4,128,279 $3,815,098

Seq notes 1o Mnanclat sfatements

T ——

See independent audiior's fepont
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BFA ATTACHMENT C

BALANCE SHEET

ACTUAL DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1985, PRO FORMA 1997

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Fees Receivable
Contributions Receivable
Inventory and Other Assets
Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable
Capital Leases
Mortgages

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Pro Forma
1995 1996 1897
848,285 3 761,781 $ 1,390,944
1,342,429 1,454,533 1,500,000
1,083,146 1,639,876 1,600,000
585,439 539,898 539,998
275,244 289,026 290,000
4,832,537 5,610,278 5,258,278
8,867,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,578,220
380,285 $ 620,750 $ 620,000
. 2,875 62,684 62,000
1,032,118 1,209,833 1,100,000
1,414,978 $ 1883367 $_ 1782000
5,919,591 $ 6,587,539 $ 7,082,709
1,514,819 1,577,075 1,577,000
117,692 137.511 137,511
7,552,102 $ 8302125 $ 8,797,220
8,967,080 $ 10,185,492 $ 10,579,220
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Staic Hospital Review ari.’ Planning Council

433 River Street = Suite 303 » Troy, New York 12180-2299 « (518) 402-0911

Barbara A. DeBuono, M.D., M.P.H. James 0. Durante
Commissioner of Health September 18. 1997 Chairman

Re: 971094-E
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC.
INC.

MERGE PLANNED

Dea

Please be advised that the above captioned application has been scheduled for review by the
Project Review Committee of the State Hospital Review and Planning Council on Thursday.
September 25, 1997, at 1:00 p.m. at the New York State Department of Health, Meeting Room 302,
Third Floor, 5 Penn Plaza, New York City. A copy of the exhibit to be reviewed at the meeting is
enclosed.

Subsequently, the application will be considered by the State Hospital Review and Planning
Council on October 9, 1997, at 9:30 a.m. at the same location in Meeting Room 302, Third Floor, 5
Penn Plaza, New York City. Both meetings are open to the public. The recommendation of the
State Council and, if applicable, the health systems agency involved will be presented to the Public
Health Council for a final decision.

Sincerely,

N\
\\ ) A
-
,_,_.B’ T O N UNEOANS O

Donna W, Peterson
Executive Secretary

Enclosure



871094-E Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic Inc.
FINDINGS: APPROVAL

The applicant has demonstrated the capability to proceed in a
financially feasible manner.

DESCRIPTION

The applicant, Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic Inc.
approval to merge two existing licensed agencies
and

simultaneously change its name to PPHP and will expand its RBoard of

Directors to include board members from and assume responsibility
for operating all clinics now operated by and The surviving
entity will be a Type B not-for-profit corporation without corporate
members.

The applicant anticipates that the merger of these two
organizations will enable them to increase their direct service
programs ( outreach, education, medical and advocacy) to low income
women and families, develop a more specialized administrative staff
initially and, over time, reduce administrative expense, pool resources
at the Board and staff level and share best practices in medical
programs and education services.

Presented as BFA Attachment A and B respectively are financial
summaries for - and

PLAN OF MERGER

According to the merger document, will be the survivi
corporation and will be renamed PPHP. will be merged into W
and all clinics operated by each of the existing corporations will
subsequently be operated by PPHP. The counties in which it will operate
will be principally Suffolk, at 15
sites located throughout the four counties.

Presented as BFA Attachment C are combined balance sheets for the
two existing corporations for 1995 and 1996 and a pro forma balance
sheet for PPHP as at the date of merger.

ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGET

The applicant has submitted an estimated annual operating budget
for the merged entity, in 1997 dollars, which is summarized below:

Operating Revenue $9,815,399
Other Revenue 1,357,761

Total Revenue $11,172,860



Expense 10,564,520

Net Income 5 618,340
Visits 65,802
Cost per Visit $140.07

The budget is based on recent historical experience and as such
does not include any efficiencies or improved program services that may
occur in future years because of the merger. Revenues include patient
care reimbursement from all sources which represents approximately 50%
of the total, as well as contributions and grants that have been
historically received.

The applicant has indicated that the two separate entities
currently have contracts with nine different managed care agencies.
Upon merger, they anticipate the expanded ability to contract with
additional agencies and have identified five such agencies as potential
contractors.

CAPABILITY AND FEASIBILITY

Since there is no significant cost associated with the merger, the
issue of capability is centered on the initial operating position of
the merged entity, which is presented as BFA Attachment ¢. The pro
forma balance sheet is based on the December 31, 1996 balance sheets
of the existing corporations and as such appears reasonable and adequate
for expanded operations.

The issue of feasibility is centered on the ability of the merged
entity to offset ongoing expense with revenue. In that regard, the
submitted budget appears to address the issue. Both separate entities
experienced excess revenues in 1995 and 1996.

ATTACHMENTS

BFA Attachment A - Financial Sumnary- [

BFA Attachment B - Financial Summary-
BFA Attachment C - Pro Forma Balance Sheet- Planned Parenthood of Hudson
Peconic Inc.
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BFA ATTACEMENT A

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

1996 1995
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
(continued)

Long-term liabilities

Mortgage note payable ¥ 621,819 $ 67,857

Obligation under capital leases 40.343

Total liabilities 1,010,316 293,879

Net assets

Unrestricted 3,223,803 3,228,584

Temporarily restricted 925,043 484,220

Permanently restricted 25,000 25,000

Total net assets 4.173.846 3,736,204

Total liabilities and net assets $5.184,162  $4.030,083



BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Investments (Note 4)

Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance

for uncollectible accounts of $150,488 in 1996 and

$105,279 in 1995)
Due from government agencies
Contributions receivable

inventories, prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

Contributions receivable

Investments held for permanent endowment
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation

and amortization

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Mortgage note payable - current portion
Obligation under capital leases - current portion

Total current liabilities

-continued-

BFA ATTACHMENT A

1996 1995
$ 178,543 § 329,944
1,096,207 916,228
658,157 493,154
218,082 136,231
166,294 78,751
. 200,935 175,7G7
2,518,272 2,134,015
158,903 143,941
25,000 25,000
2.481.987 1,727,127
$5.184.162  $4,030.083
$ 303,833 § 180,590
21,980 42,857
22,341 2575
348,154 226,022



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
{With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Operating revenues, gains and other support
Contributions

Government support

Patient fees

Medicaid fees

Donated services

Other operating revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Total operating revenues, gains and other support

Operating expenses
. Medical services
{0 Surgical services
Prenatal services
Adolescent support
Education

Public policy
Total program services
Management and general

Total operating expenses

BFA ATTACHMENT A

Temporarily Permanently Total

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 1996 1995
$ 71,925 $ 71925 § 117,367
1,633,152 1,633,152 1,651,183
$ 1,491,364 1,491,364 1,461,068
1,662,683 1,662,683 1,805,690
50,421 50,421 77,095
27068 27.068 16,531
3,231,536 1,705,077 4,936,613 5,128,934

1,740,038 (1,740,038)

4971.574 (34.961) 4,936,613 5.128.934
4,030,976 4,030,976 3,775,160
441,450 441,450 463,054
164,286 - 164,286 188,620
127,197 127,197 146,614
352,788 352,788 336,657
230,174 230,174 161,566
5,346,871 5,346,871 5,071,671
622431 622.43] 631,056
5.969.302 5,969,302 5.702.727

-continued-




BFA ATTACHMENT A

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unresiricted _Restricted = __ Restricted 1996 1995
~ Change in net assets from operations $_{997.728 $§ (34.961) ${(1,032.689) $_{573.793)
%
Other changes in net assets
Contributions 643,492 643,492 . 614,797
‘Bequests 100,000
Auction 127,696 127,696 120,785
Campaign 2000 contributions 739,185 739,185 414,890
Investment income - 122,193 122,193 55,530
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions 116,269 (116,269)
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions 147,132 (147,132)
Fund-raising expenses (291,512) (291,512) (192,180)
Direct costs of auction (35.803) (35.803) (33,837
Change in net assets before change in accounting >pr'mciples (168,261) 440,823 272,562 506,192
TR
‘_; Change in accounting principles 165.080 _m,i,ggg 6000
Change in net assets (3,181) 440,823 437,642 512,192
 Net assets - beginning of year 3,226,984 484,220 $..25,000 3,736,204 3,224,012

Net assets - end of year ' $.3.223.803  §__ 223043 $..23.000 $.4,173,846  $.3.736204

+
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BFA ATTACHMENT B

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION o
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1996 {WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

1996 1985
(As restated)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Total Total
ASSETS:
Cash $583,238 $518,341
Contributions receivable 214,801 362,747
Accounts receivable (less
allowance of $38,178 and $25,269 at
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively) 763,637 453,761
Short-term investments 226,043 255,855
Long-term investments 107,283 145,346
Inventory and other assets 88,037 95,537
L.and, building, and equipment - net 3,028,291 3,105,410
Total Assets $5,011,330 $4,936,997
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
Mortgage payable , $566,134 $921,404
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other liabilities 316,917 199,685
Total Liabilities 883,051 1,121,099
Net assets:
Unrestricted 3,363,736 2,692,607
Temporarily restricted 652,032 1,030,699
Permanently restricted 112,511 92,592
Total Net Assets 4,128,279 3,815,888

$5,011,330

e s s W - B
pte bttty

$4,936,997



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1956 {(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1535)

1996 1955
{As restated)
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE:
Revenues and gains:
Contributions $530,851 $530,851 $455,758
New York State grants $1,203,550 1,203,550 1,172,547
Special events - net 188,982 188,982 178,525
Other revenue:
Patlent fees 1,547,294 1,547,294 1,467,936
Medicald 1,005,537 1,005,537 753,412
Investment Income - nat 17,934 2,431 3,612 23,977 38,061
Miscellaneous income 1,080 1,080 1815
Total revenues and galns ) 3,291,678 1,205,981 3,612 4,501,271 4,072,054
Net Assets released from restrictions 1,564,258 {1,580,565) 16,307 a 4]
Total Revenue 4,855,936 {374,584) 19,919 4,501,271 4,072,054
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Medlieal services 2956100 2,956,100 2672469
communlity Information and education 398,627 398,627 395,804
Publtc affairs 136,450 136,450 131,758
Total program services 1,491,247 0 i} 3,491,217 3,204,031
Supperting services:
Management and general 457,912 457,912 525,875
Fund ralsing 235,678 4,083 239,761 222,328
Total supporting services 693,550 4,082 [ 697,673 758,213
Total Expenses 4,184,807 4,083 0 4,188,890 3962,244
Increase {decrease) In net assets from current year
opetations before cumuiative change In accounting principles
671,129 {378,867) 18,919 312,381 109,810
Cumuiative effect of change In accounting princlples 0 634,795
Increase {decrease) In net assets 671,129 {378,667} 19,919 312,281 744,605
Net assets at beginning of year
As previously reporied 2,593,415 1,020,659 92,592 3,722,710 3,071,292
Adjustment for understatement of accounts receivable 93,188 93,188
Balance at beginning of year, as restated 2,692,607 1,020,633 92,592 3,815,898 3,071,283
Net assets at end of year $3,363,736 $652,012 $112,511 $4,128,279 £3,815,098

Sae notes to linanciat siztzments
See independant audlfor's reporl
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BFA ATTACHMENT C

BALANCE SHEET

ACTUAL DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995, PRO FORMA 1997

Pro Forma
ASSETS 1995 1996 1997
Cash $ 848,285 $ 761,781 $ 1,390,944
Investments 1,342,429 1,454,533 1,500,000
Fees Receivable 1,083,146 1,639,876 1,600,000
Contributions Receivable 585,439 539,998 539,998
Inventory and Other Assets 275,244 289,026 290,000
Fixed Assets 4,832,537 5,510,278 5,258,278
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,967,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,579,220
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts Payable § 380,285 $ 620,750 $ 620,000
Capital Leases 2,575 62,684 62,000
Mortgages 1,032,118 1,209,933 1.100.000
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 1414978 $ 18933567 $_1.782.000
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $ 5,919,591 $ 6,587,539 $ 7,082,709
Temporarily Restricted 1,514,918 1,577,075 1,577,000
Permanently Restricted 117,592 137.511 137.511
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 7552102 $ 8,302,125 $ 8797220

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS  § 8,967,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,579,220

7197
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Board Member disclosing other affiliations are:
Name Business/Occupation Affiliation
Homemaker

University Administrator SUNY-Stony Brook

Clergyman Family Service
of Nassau County
Hempstead

Legal Assistant Putnam Hospital;

Putnam Med. Group;
Salem Hilis Nursing
Facility

Health Administrator St. Luke's

Roosevelt Hosp.
Findings and Recommendations:
We reviewed the disclosure information contained in the certificate of need
application which was submitted by the above individuals regarding licenses
held, formal education, training in pertinent health and/or related areas,
employment history, a record of legal actions, and a disclosure of the
applicant's or their relative's ownership interest in other health care facilities.
This review revealed that while many of the board members have extensive
experience in the health care industry, none of them hold medical licenses.
Furthermore, none of the board members disclosed a record of legal actions,
past or pending. Based on this information, we concluded that they are
persons of good moral character who are competent to operate a business
providing medical care for patients.

IV. Associated facility histories
A FAVOBRABLE 10 year review was made of the operation of the
and the

ources of information included the files, records, and reports,
e Bureau of Hospital Services. Included in the review were the
results of any incident and/or complaint investigations, independent
professional reviews, and/or comprehensive/focused inspections. Qur review
found that there were no cited violations which threatened or resulted in direct,
significant harm to the health, safety, or welfare of patients/residents and that
any of the relatively minor cited deficiencies were promptly corrected with
appropriate remedial action and, in addition, the facilities were found to have
not been the subject of any enforcement actions or have any pending
surveillance issues that would impact upon this CON. Based on this
information, we concluded that the facilities have provided a substantially
consistent high level of care as defined in New York State Public Health Law

2801-a(3) and 10NYCRRG600.2 over the past 10 years., Accordingly, the
Bureau of Hospital Services recommends approval.

Prepared by: Gerald Dievendorf, Reqgional Medical Care Administrator
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LOEB & TROPER
655 THIAD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR, New York, NY 10017

TEL: (212) 867-4000
Fax:{212) 867-9810

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of
. as of December 31, 1996, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairl , in all matertal
respects, the financal posicon of [N -
December 31, 1996, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The information in schedule 1 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements,
I changed its method of accounting for investments.

April 24, 1997 . m * ‘fw
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Operating revenues, gains and other support
Contributions
Government support (Note 3)
Patient fees
Medicaid fees
Donated services
Other operating revenues

Net assets released from restrictions (Note 11)
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Total operating revenues, gains and other support

Operating expenses (Exhibit B)
Medical services
Surgical services
Prenatal services
Adolescent support
Education
Public policy

Total program services
Management and general

Total operating expenses

Unrestricted

$ 1,491,364
1,662,683
50,421
27.068

Temporarily

Restricted

Permanently
Restricted

3 71,925

1,633,152

3,231,536

1,740,038
4,971,574
4,030,976
441,450
164,286
127,197

352,788
230,174

5,346,871
— 622431
~5.969.302

-continued-

1,705,077

1,740,038

(34,961

EXHIBIT A
Total
__ 1996 __ 1995
$ 71925 $ 117,367
1,633,152 1,651,183
1,491,364 1,461,068
1,662,683 1,805,690
50,421 77,095
27,068 16,531
4,936,613 5,128,934
4936613 5.128.934
4,030,976 3,775,160
441,450 463,054
164,286 188,620
127,197 146,614
352,788 336,657
230,174 161,566
5,346,871 5,071,671
622.431 631,056
5,969,302 5.702.727
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- 2.

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
{(With Summarized Financial Information for 1995)

Temporarily Permanently Total
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 1996 1995
Change in net assets from operations $_(997.728) $ (34,961) $(1,032.689)
Other changes in net assets
Contributions 643,492 643,492 . 614,797
Bequests 100,000
Auction 127,696 127,696 120,785
Campaign 2000 contributions (Note 5) 739,185 739,185 414,890
Investment income (Note 4) 122,193 122,193 55,530
Net assets released from restrictions (Note 11)
Satisfaction of program restrictions 116,269 (116,269)
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions 147,132 (147,132)
Fund-raising expenses (291,512) (291,512) (192,180)
Direct costs of auction {35.803) _ {35803y _ (33.83D
Change in net assets before change in accounting principles (168,261) 440,823 272,562 506,192
Change in accounting principles (Note 2) 165.080 : 165.080 6000
Change in net assets (Exhibit D) (3,181) 440,823 437,642 512,192
. Net assets - beginning of year 3.226,984 484,220 $_25.000 3.736.204 3224012
Net assets - end of year (Exhibit C) $_3.223.803 $ 925.043 $_25.000 $.4,173.846 $_3.736.204

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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CHANGES IN RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996

Restricted net assels - beginning of year

Revenues

Special project awands
Campaiga 2000 contributions
Contract revenues

Net assets avaiiable with donor restrictions
Assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions
Contract funds
Private donor funds
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions
Total restricted assets released to satlsfy restrictions

Restricted net assets - end of year

See independent auditor’s report.

SCHEDULE 1

Temporarily Restricted
State Adolescent Medical Private

Family County Pregnancy ATPPSP Research  Campsign ~ Donor Permanently
Plannlng . _Grant _Impact Mt Vernon  Yopkers  Projects 2000 _Funds  __Tolal = _Resiricted
$380090 S104,130 § 484220  § 25000

§ 29517 42,408 71825

739,185 739,185
$_1446920 $_18292 S__B62S1  S__15321  §.39.354 i -
1.446,920 18,292 86251 15,321 10,354 29517 1119275 14653 _ 25000

1,446,920 18,292 86,251 15,321 39,517 29,517 ]

156,269 77,369 193,638

147,132 147,132

1,446,920 18.292 86.251 15,321 39,364 20517 263401 _17369 N
3 - LI ] - $, 5 S S $835874 $. 69169 S_925043  5_25000




BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash

Investments (Note 4)

Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $150,488 in 1996 and
$105,279 in 1995)

Due from government agencies (Note 3)

Contributions receivable (Note 5)

inventories, prepaid expenses and depusits

Total current assets
Contributions receivable (Note 5)
Investments held for permanent endowment (Note 4)
Fixed assets (net of accumulated depreciation

and amortization (Note 6)
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage note payable - current portion (Note 7)

Obligation under capital leases - current portion (Note 9)

Total current liabilities

-continued-

LOEB & TROFER

EXHIBIT C

1996 1995
$ 178,543 § 329,944
1,096,207 916,228
658,157 493,154
218,082 136,231
166,294 78,751
200,989 173767
2518272 2,134,015
158,903 143,941
25,000 25,000
2481987 1727127
52,184,162  $4.030.083
$ 303,833 § 180,590
21,980 42,857
22341 ___ 2575
348,154 226,022



BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
{continued)

Long-term liabilities
Mortgage note payable (Note 7)
Obligation under capital leases (Note 9)
Total liabilities
Net assets (Exhibit A)
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 11)
Permanently restricted (Note 11)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,

LOEB & TROPER

EXHIBIT C

2.

1996 1995
$ 621,819 $ 67,857

40,343

1,010,316 293,879
3,223,803 3,226,584
925,043 484,220
25.000 25,000
4,173.846 3,736,204
$3.184,162  $4.030,083



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets (Exhibit A)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Change in accounting principles
Depreciation and amortization
Gatns on investments
Campaign 2000 contributions
Decrease (increase) in assets
Fees receivable
Due from government agencies
Inventories, prepaid expenses and deposits
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed asset acquisitions
Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sales of investments

Net cash used by investing activities

-continued-
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EXHIBIT D

1996 1995

$ 437,642 $ 512,192
(165,080) (6,000)
118,683 110,090
(70,182) (13,069)
(739,185)  (414,890)
(165,003) 7,910
(81,851) (61,255)
(21,282) 8,569
123243 (14.854)
(563.015) 128,693
(796,986) (93,990)
(222,643)  (388,469)
277.926 89.095
(741.703)  _(393.364)



EXHIBIT D

2-
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1995
1996 1995
Cash flows from financing activities
Campaign 2000 cash contributions received 636,680 192,198
Other capital campaign contributions 6,000
Proceeds from mortgage loan 656,250
Repayment of mortgage loans (123,165) (42,857)
Repayment of obligation under capital leases (16.448) (1.723)
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,153,317 147,618
Nei decrease in cash (151,401) {117,053)
Cash - beginning of year 329.944 446,997
Cash - end of year $.178.543 $_329944
Supplemental disclosures
Cash paid for interest, including capitalized interest $_41.218 §_ 14,587

During 1996, PPW/R entered into capital lease agreements
for equipment with a cost basis of $76,557.

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

is a not-for-profit
organization licensed by the State of New York to operate centers wherein medically-
approved birth control information, advice and treatment is furnished. [l is atfiliated
with the Planned Parenthood Federation of America ("PPFA"). PPFA sets professional,
medical and operational standards for the Planned Parenthood affiliates. These standards must
be complied with in order to use the Planned Parenthood name. [Jij is an autonomous
organization with its own Board of Directors and management team. By virtue of its
agreement with PPFA, [} solicits its own contributions through independent fund-raising
efforts. i} is supported primarily by patient and Medicaid fees, government grants and
contributions.

qualifies as a Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization pursuant to the Internal
Revenue Code and, therefore, its income is not subject to federal or state income taxes.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Change in accounting principles - Effective January 1, 1995, [JJjfJzdopted Statements of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 116, "Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made" and No. 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations."
These Statements require that contributions be recognized as revenue when received, whether
as cash, other assets, or a promise of future payment. The Statements also require net assets
to be classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted based on
donor stipulations as to use. The effect of these changes was to increase temporarily
restricted net assets by $6,000.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

Change in accounting principles (continued) - Effective January 1, 1996, - adopted
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 124, "Accounting for Certain Investments
Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations." This Statement requires that investments be stated at
fair value. In 1995 and prior years, [ stated its investments at cost. The effect of this
change was to increase unrestricted net assets by $165,080.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are
those whose use by the [ has been limited by donors to a specific time period or
purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained

by - in perpetuity.

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets,
are reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, When a donor restriction expires, that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of prdviding -services have been
summarized on a functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefitted.

Investments - In 1996, investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted market prices.
In 1995, investments were recorded at cost.

Inventories - Supplies inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out basis)
or market.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

Fixed assets - Land, buildings, furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements are stated
at cost, if purchased, or if acquired by gift, at estimated fair value at the date of receipt.
Depreciation and amortization are provided on the straight-line method based on the estimated
useful lives of the assets or the life of the lease.

Building and improvements 5-40 years
Fumiture and equipment 5-20 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

Donated services - Donated services represent the value of contributed laboratory services.

Malpractice claims - Providers of health care services, who maintain malpractice coverage
on a claims made basis without tail coverage, are required to accrue an estimate for incurred,
but not reported, malpractice claims (including litigation costs). Management is not aware
of any claims as of December 31, 1996.

Operations - [ cperations exclude unrestricted contributions, auction revenues and
expenses, investment income, capital campaign contributions and fund-raising expenses.

Summarized financial information - The financial statements include certain prior-year
summarized comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information
does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction
with the organization's financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1995, from
which the summarized information was derived.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 131, 1996

NOTE 3 - GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

Revenues Receivables

NYS Family Planning $1,446,920 $183,325

APPSP . 54,675 5,774

Adolescent Pregnancy Impact Program 86,251 21,775

B County grant 18,292

I -l N
B

The New York State Department of Health issues one contract in support of family planning
activities. Funds from multiple sources are aggregated in the contract: Federal Family
Planning (Title X), Maternal and Child Health/State Local Assistance (Title V) and New York
State Supplemental Funds.

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

1996 1995
Market Market
Cost Value Cost Value
Corporate stocks $301,467 $ 489,006 $327,639 § 460,627
Corporate bonds 216,084 219,460 252,968 263,109
Convertible bonds 104,045 104,838 149,326 159,512
Government bonds 199,660 205,574 124,075 135,840
Cash equivalents 102,329 102,329 87,220 87.220

$923.385 $L121.207 5941228 §$L100.308

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS (continued)

Investment income consists of’

Interest and dividends $ 59,861
Realized gains 37,640
Unrealized gains 32,542
130,043
Investment expenses (71.850)
$122.193

As discussed in Note 2, in 199Gi] changed its method of recording investments to fair
value, This resulted in a cumulative effect adjustment of $165,080, representing unrealized
gains on investments through December 31, 1995.

NOTE 5 - CAMPAIGN 2000

During 1995, the board of directors of - launched Campaign 2000 - approximately a
$2.3 million campaign to:

Modemize s centers

Implement primary care services for women
Invest in and upgrade technology capabilities
Create new strategic alliances

- [ ] . .

-has targeted _ County as the site for increased comprehensive
reproductive and primary health care services.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 5 - CAMPAIGN 2000 (continued)
Modemization of [jjifincludes:

 Renovation of the [ sitc- The administrative offices were moved out of the
B ccntcr in 1996, providing needed space for the renovation of the facility.

* Relocation of the center. In 1996 JJiij purchased a building in the [
which will become a comprehensive medical center, providing a full
range of gynecological, prenatal and primary care services.

The above is accomplished through bank financing and contributions raised through a capital
campaign pledge drive.

In response to the campaign pledge drive, as of December 31, 1996, [ has received
pledges of $1,186,292, of which $828,878 has been received in cash. The pledges of

$357,414 have been discounted over the pledge terms using a discount rate equalling the rate
of return on the capital fund investment account.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 5 - CAMPAIGN 2000 (continued)
A summary of campaign activity is as follows:
Contributions and pledges recognized

1995
1996

Add discount of pledges to present value

Cash received
1995
1996

Contributions receivable as of December 31, 1996
Contributions receivable are due as follows:

1997
1998-2001

Less discount to present value

-continued-
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$414,890
735.185

1.154,075
32217
1.186,292
192,198
636,680

828.878

$337.414

$166,294
191.120

357,414
32.217

$325.197



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS

1996 1995
Land $§ 175,000 § 175,000
Building and improvements 2,259,967 1,506,378
Furniture and equipment 794,283 674,329
Leasehold improvements 456.517 456,517

3,685,767 2,812,224
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,203,780 1,085,097

52481087  $L727.127

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

financed a portion of the purchase of the building in ||| (scc Note 5)
through a 60-month bank loan secured by a mortgage on the property. The amount of the
loan was $656,250, of which $356,250 is at a fixed rate of 9.05%. Payments of principal
and interest are $3,217 per month through April 2001 with the unpaid principal balance due
May 2001. The remaining $300,000 is at a rate of prime plus 1%. Payments of $1,250
principal and interest are made monthly through April 2001 with the unpaid principal balance
due May 2001. The balance due as of December 31, 1996 is $643,799. Principal payments
over the next five years are as follows:

1997 $ 21,980
1998 22,639
1999 23,359
2000 24,148
2001 551,673

$043.799

At the time of the closing for this loan, [l repaid the $96,428 balance due on the
existing mortgage.
-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 8§ - LINE OF CREDIT

At December 31, 1996, [} has an unused secured line of credit of $250,000, bearing
interest at 1% above prime. The line of credit expires on May 1, 1997.

NOTE 9 - LEASES

entered into capital lease agreements for various equipment with a cost basis of
$76,557. These leases are treated as capital leases since each contains a bargain purchase
option. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

1997 $ 27,386
1998 27,386
1999 14,497
2000 6,182
2001 2,061
77,512
| Less amount representing interest ' (14,828)

Present value of minimum lease payments $_62.684

In addition, facilities used by [Jj for programs and services are rented under leases which
expire in future years. A summary of commitments under such agreements is follows:

1997 $208,772
1998 176,786
1999 176,627
2000 159,547
2001 109,146
$830.878

-continued-

LOEB & TROPER



10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 10 - PENSION

I raticipates in the PPFA employee benefits program which includes a defined
contribution retirement plan for substantially all ] employees after they have attained
21 years of age and have completed two years of service, provided they work forjjijj 2
minimum of 1,000 hours per year. [j contributes 3% of the eligible participating

employees' annual compensation. Pension expense was $59,382 in 1996 and $51,074 in
1995.

NOTE 11 - TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 1996 are available for the following
purposes:

Campaign 2000 § 855,874
Various programs 69,169
$.925.043

Permanently restricted net assets (Ella Wilson Fund) at December 31, 1996 are restricted to:
Investment in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to support:

Education and awareness $__25.000

Temporarily restricted net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the restricted purposes or by occurrence of other events specified by donors.

Various programs $1,856,307
Campaign 2000 _ 147132
$2.003.439

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1996

NOTE 12 - MERGER

On November 26, 1996, . signed a
Memorandum of Understanding stating the intent to merge with

. The Certificate of Need Application was filed with the New York State
Department of Health on March 13, 1997. It is anticipated that the merger will be approved
during 1997.

LOEB & TROPER



STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
{With Summarized Financial Information for 19%5)

Program Segrvices Supporting_Serylces
Mansgement Direct
Medical Surgical  Prenatal Adalescent Public and Fund Costs of
_Services . _Services Services  _Suppert = Educatlon _Polley  __Total = __General = _Ralsing.  Auction Totpl 1996
Salaries $2,054341 5193308 § 112992 $ 86253 $ 185461 5 86,015 $2,718370 $ 307,450 $ 89424 $ 396,874 $ 3115244 § 3,130,501
Payroll taxes ) 157,129 14,788 8,644 6,599 4,188 6,580 207,928 23,520 6,841 30,361 238,289 269,668
Employee benefits 195,534 18,466 10,756 10,087 17.656 8.189 260,688 29,269 8,520 37.789 298477 243,543
Consultants and other fees 151903 __53.037 10,395 2,515 1566 1,317 226,793 19.831 _ 63672 83,503 310298 235908
‘Total personal service expenses 2,558,907 279,599 142,787 105,514 22441 102,100 3413119 380,070 168,457 548,527 3,962,306 3,879,617
-

3 Recruliment 7,154 841 7,995 £,191 1,191 9,186 11,629
T Travel and meetings 32,797 709 kX 12414 3,384 2,732 52,861 7.865 1,217 § 27 9,109 61,970 55,866
4 Occupancy 394,838 13,737 210 27.841 9556 446,182 37,695 15,018 4,717 57430 503,612 376418
1 Telephone N 47,718 2,071 1,371 214 17,576 2,368 71,338 B.566 2,479 246 11,291 82,629 71,615
% Supplies and medications 400,204 50,289 2,258 T B626 28,915 4.026 494,318 12,171 27,176 1,324 476N 541,989 481,828
m Laboratory setvices 207,391 47,449 15,949 270,789 270,789 278,298
A Medical ilability Insurance 36,534 24,358 850 61,742 61,742 53,890
Printing and publications 15,283 189 11,663 2,956 30,001 1,161 31,275 3,478 15914 66,005 63,638
Computer services 19,439 4275 1.884 25598 23,992 2976 26,968 52,566 40,700
Equipment rental and tepair 21,767 525 3,662 1,497 27,451 7239 1,729 8,495 17,463 44914 36,706
Postage and shipping 16,328 519 533 208 4,569 4,702 26,856 3,002 10,392 9,631 23,115 49,97t 51,371

Advertising and publicity 10,254 248 42,282 52,784 102 694 4,885 5,681 58,465

PPFA ducs 55,742 55,742 55,742

Other dues and memberships 120 1,814 i 100 52458 54,527 14,385 590 14,975 69,502

Legal and accounting fees 9,376 50 92,426 28,550 15.212 43,162 53,188

Bad debts 130,081 130,081 130,081

Interest 4,466 669 509 76 5820 453 67 520 6,340

New York State assessment 5,153 5153 5153

Donated services 50,421 50,421 50421

Depreciation ard amortization 67,878 14,558 16,152 2,156 100,744 14,686 3,253 17,939 118,683

. Merger expenses 18471 18,471 18,471

Miscellaneous 7.585 13310 8213 109872 1,000 13977 22.892
Total expenses 4,030976 441450 164,286 127,197 352,788 230,174 5,346,871 622,431 291,512 35,803 949,746 6,296,617 5,928,744

Legs expenses reported as other changes
In net assets on the statement of activities 291512 __35,803 215 2138 226017

Total operating expenses reported by
function on the statement of activities

(Exhiblt A) $.401007¢ S4414350 S164286  SU27097  S3S2JRE  S230074 S.S46871L  S624M S S_o_  S62243 SS960302 SSIRNT
See independent suditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an intcgral part of these statements.
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LOEB & TROPER
655 THIRD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10017

TEL: (212) B67-4000
FAX: (212) 867-9810

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of

. as of December 31, 1995, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audxt
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of [ - o
December 31, 1995, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The information in schedule 1 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements, Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.
_jd + j"d}ﬂ/k

April 12, 1996
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995
{With Comparative Totals for 1994)

Operating revenues, gains and other support
Contributions
Government support (Note 3)
Patient fees
Medicaid fees
Donated services
Other operating revenues

Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions

Total operating revenues, gains and other support
Operating expenses (Exhibit B)
Medical services
Surgical services
Prenatal services
Adolescent support
Education
Public policy
Total program services
Management and general
Total operating expenses

Change in net assets from operations

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted  _Restricted = _ Restricted
$ 117367
1,651,183
$ 1461,068
1,805,690
77,095
16,531
3,360,384 1,768,550
1,770,879 (1,770,879)
38.960 (38.960)
170,22 (41,289) $___-
3,775,160
463,054
188,620
146,614
336,657
161,566
5,071,671
631.056
5,702,727 -
32,504 (41,289) -

-continued-

EXHIBIT A

Toinl
1995 1994

{Restated)

$ 117367 $ 104,120
1,651,183 1,424,007
1,461,068 1,342,860
1,805,690 1,686,187
‘77,095 99,650
16,531 20,322
5,128,934 4,677,236
5.128934 4677236
3,775,160 3,423,735
463,054 426,221
188,620 146,639
146,614 144,446
336,657 321,723
161,566 162,910
5,071,671 4,625,674
631.056 653,376
—2.702.727 -2.279.050
(573.793) (601.814)
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EXHIBIT A

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995
(With Comparative Totals for 1994)

Temporarily Permanently Toial

Unrestricted _Restricted = _ Restricted 1995 1994
' (Restated)

Other changes in net assets

Contributions $ 714797 $ 714797 § 627219

Auction 120,785 120,785 124,828

Capital campaign contributions (Note 5) $ 414,890 414,890

Investment income, including realized gains 55,530 55,530 36,979

Net assets released from restrictions

Satisfaction of program restrictions 37,320 (37,320)

Fund-raising expenses (192,180) (192,180) (165,616)

Direct costs of auction (33.837) (33.837) __(37.838)
Change in net assets before change in

accounting principles 169,911 336,281 506,192 (16,242)
Change in accounting principles (Note 2) 6.000 _6,000
Change in net assets (Exhibit D) 169,911 342,281 512,192 (16,242)
Net assets - beginning of year 3.057.073 141.939 $_25.000 3224012 3240254
Net assets - end of year (Exhibit C) $_3.226984 $_..484 220 $_25.000 $.3.736204  $.3.2240i2

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



EXHIBITB
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3%, 1995
(WIith Comparative Totais for 1994)

Propram Ssryices —Supporting Servilces
Management Direct
Medlesl Surglcal  Prenatal Adolescent Publfc and Fund Cost of Total
(Restated)
estale

Salarics $ 2084294 $ 188287 $ 106,297 $ 112,728 $183705 § 72,787 & 2,748,098 $ 312859 $ 69,544 $ 382403 $3,130501 § 2,854,190
Payroll taxes 182,507 14,839 9231 8,548 15,017 6,321 236,463 27,166 6,039 33,205 269,668 275,302
Employee bencfits 164,824 13,401 8336 7120 13563 5,708 213,552 24,537 5454 29591 243,543 217,561
Clinician and other fees —~f(2700 _ 55079 _15003 1490 14406 2658 __156347 I 201 41437 §_220 19,558 235905 140199

Total personal service expenses 2499334 271,606 138.869 130,486 226,691 87474 3,354,460 402463 122474 220 525,157 3,879,617 3,487,252
Recrultment 10,189 871 50 519 11,629 11,62% 25,096
Travel and meetings 22348 1,404 464 7,760 4032 2,248 38,256 15,336 2274 17,610 55866 49,064
Occupancy 316,084 16,495 21586 2517 356,682 13,157 1,882 4,697 19,736 376418 334,224
‘Telephone 35,030 1860 1,240 381 14,725 1416 54,652 14,769 1,935 259 16,963 71,615 73,099
Supplics and medications 367,062 51,525 1,960 7550 22450 1,932 452479 24,895 3,632 822 29,349 481,828 501,150
Laboratory services 220,988 42,341 14,969 278,298 278,298 280,657
Medical liabilily insurance 31,627 21,352 911 53,890 53890 56.642
Printing and publications 18431 91 141 54 1613 1284 27914 2610 30,830 2284 35,724 63,638
Computer services 6817 2,148 1308 10,270 26,025 4,405 30430 40,700
Equipment rental and repair 16,017 578 2,820 632 20,047 6394 1,450 8,815 16,659 36,706
Postage and shipping 14,302 522 623 216 4,691 4841 25,195 4,620 13,103 8,453 26,176 51,371
Adventising and publicity 22 6350 1,092 7464 1008 2,650 5187 9445 16,909
PPFA dues 48542 48 542 48,542
Cther dues and memberships 260 1,463 155 50,803 52,681 11,357 350 11,707 64,388
Legal and accounting fees 5,592 5392 43471 43471 48,863
Bagd debts 73,628 28,725 29,443 131,796 131,796
Interest 5,422 3,720 2,798 400 12,340 1,981 266 2,247 14,587
New York State assessment 5284 5,284 5284
Ponated services 71497 763 167 4,668 77095 77,095
Depreciation and amortization 60,710 14,154 15880 2,127 92871 14428 2,791 17219 1100%0
Fundraising supplies and other expenses 2976 2976 — 4138 2500 —.6.638 2.614

Total expenses {Exhibit A) $I775160 5463054 5188620 S 146614 $.336657 S 1613566 $.5.071.671 $.631.056 $.J192,180 $.33837  $.852073 $.3928744

Sce independent auditor’s report.

‘The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these statements.
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BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1995 AND 1994

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Investments (Note 4)
Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of $105,279 in 1995 and $61,329 in 1994)
Due from government agencies (Note 3)
Contributions receivable (Note 5)
Inventories and prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Contributions receivable (Note 5)

Investments held for permanent endowment (Note 4)

Fixed assets - at cost (net of accumulated depreciation
and amortization (Note 6)

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Mortgage note payable - current portion (Note 7)
Obligation under capital lease - current portion (Note 9)
Deferred support

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Mortgage note payable (Note 7)
Obligation under capital lease (Note 9)
Total liabilities
Net assets (Exhibit A)
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (Note 11)
Permanently restricted (Note 11)
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditor’s report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

LOEB & TROPER

EXHIBIT C

1995 1994
$ 329944 § 446,997
016,228 603,785
493,154 501,064
136,231 74,976
78,751 6,000
179.707 188276
2,134,015 1,821,098

143,841

25,000 25,000
1,727,127 1.743.227
54030083  $.3.589.325
$ 180,590 § 195,444
42,857 42,857
2,575 7,723
: 6.000
226,022 252,024
67,857 110,714
2.575
293.879 365313
3,226,984 3,057,073
484,220 141,939
25000 - 25,000
3.736.204 3224012
$ 4030083 $_3.589.325



EXHIBIT D

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets (Exhibit A) $ 512,192

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities

Change in accounting principles (6,000)
Depreciation and amortization 110,090
Campaign 2000 contributions {414,890)
Realized gain on sale of investments (13,069)
Decrease (increase) in assets
Fees receivable 7910
Due from government agencies (61,255)
Inventories and prepaid expenses 8,569
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,854
Net cash provided by operating activities 128,693
Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed asset acquisitions $ (93,990}
Purchase of investments (388,469)
Proceeds from sales of investments 89.095
Net cash used by investing activities (393,364)
Cash flows from financing activities
Campaign 2000 contributions 192,198
Other capital campaign contributions 6,000
Repayment of mortgage loan (42,857)
Repayment of obligation under capital lease (1,723
Net cash provided by financing activities 147,61
Net decrease in cash (117,053)
Cash - beginning of year 446,997
Cash - end of year $_320944

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION

(PR :s 2 not-for-profit organization
icensed by the State of New York to operate centers wherein medically-approved birth control

information, advice and treatment is furnished. [Jij is affiliated with the Planned Parenthood
Federation of America ("PPFA"). PPFA sets professional, medical and operational standards for the
Planned Parenthood affiliates. These standards must be complied with in order to use the Planned
Parenthood name. [ij is an autonomous organization with its own Board of Directors and
management team. By virtue of its agreement with PPFA, i solicits its own contributions
through independent fund-raising efforts. [Jijis supported primarily by patient and Medicaid fees,
government grants and contributions.

qualifies as a Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code
and, therefore, its income is not subject to federal or state income taxes,

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Change in accounting principles - Effective with the current year, [JJJJlJ adopted Statements of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 116, "Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions
Made" and No. 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations." These statements require
that contributions be recognized as revenue when received, whether as cash, other assets, or a promise
of future payment. The Statements also require net assets to be classified as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted and permanently restricted based on donor stipulations as to use. The effect of these
changes in accounting principles on net assets at January I, 1995 is as follows:

Recognition of contributions previously deferred $ 6,000

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose
use by the [Jj has been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently
restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by [JJij in perpetuity.

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are
reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. The gifts are reported as either
temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of providing [ services have been summarized
on a functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefitted.

Investments - Investments are recorded at cost or, if received by gift, at market value on the date of
donation. ,

Inventories - Supplies inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out basis) or
market.

Fixed assets - Land, buildings, furniture and equipment and leasehold improvements are stated at cost,
if purchased, or if acquired by gift, at estimated fair value at the date of receipt. Depreciation and
amortization are provided on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the life of the lease.

Building and improvements 5-40 years
Furniture and fixtures ' 5-20 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years

Donated services - Donated services represent the value assigned to time contributed by volunteer
workers based on the actual hours worked at rates paid to staff members performing similar duties,
and the value of contributed laboratory services.

~continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (continued)

Malpractice claims - Providers of health care services, who maintain malpractice coverage on a claims
made basis without tail coverage, are required to accrue an estimate for incurred, but not reported,
malpractice claims (including litigation costs). Management is not aware of any claims as of

December 31, 1995.

Operations - [ cperations exclude unrestricted contributions, auction revenues and expenses,

investment income, capital campaign contributions and fund-raising expenses.

Comparative totals - The amounts shown for the year ended December 31, 1994 in the accompanying
financial statements are included to provide a basis for comparison with 1995 and present summarized
totals only. Accordingly, the 1994 amounts are not intended to present all information necessary for

a fair presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

NOTE 3 - GOVERNMENT SUPPORT

NYS Family Planning
APPSP
Adolescent Pregnancy Impact Program

County grant
- parents, professional and teens

The New York State Department of Health issues one contract in support of family planning activities.
Funds from multiple sources are aggregated in the contract: Federal Family Planning (Title X),
Maternal and Child Health/State Local Assistance (Title V) and New York State Supplemental Funds.

Revenue
$ 1471439
56,187
85,428
18,295
19834

$_1,651,183

-continued-
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Receivable

§ 100,101
5,200
20,244
—10:686

$_136.231



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,1995

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

1995 1994
Market Market
Cost Value Cost Value
Corporate stocks 3 327,639 § 460,627 $193,638 $ 232419
Corporate bonds 252,968 263,109 141,575 137,048
Convertible bonds 149,326 159,512 132,031 118,344
Government bonds 124,075 135,840 99,418 96,828
Cash equivalents 87.220 87.220 62,123 62.123

5041228 $_LI0G30B S.628785  $.646762

NOTE 5 - CAMPAIGN 2000

During 1995, the board of directors of JJjjjj 1aunched Campaign 2000 - approximately a $2.3 million
campaign to:

*  Modemize [ centers

» Implement primary care services for women
* Invest in and upgrade technology capabilities
* Create new strategic alliances

has targeted
and pnmary health care services,

Modernization of [ includes expansion of the [ 2n¢ [ sites. Whitc I is
still looking to rent new larger space for its site, it is in negotiations to sign a lease to relocate
the administrative offices out of the site to [l thus enabling the expansion/creation

of additional medical space at

In addition, has identified a building for purchase in the which will
consolidate the existing and the into one comprehensive medical

center to provide services including colposcopy and prenatal services.

County as the site for increased comprehensive reproductive

The above is to be accomplished through bank financing and contributions to be raised through a capital
campaign pledge drive.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 5 - CAMPAIGN 2000 (continued)
In response to the campaign pledge drive, as of December 31, 1995, [ has received pledges of
$443,200, of which $192,198 was received in cash. The pledges of $251,002 have been discounted over
the pledge terms using a discount rate equalling the rate of return on the capital fund investment account.

Contributions receivable are due as follows:

1996 $§ 78,751
1997-2000 172,251

251,002
Less discount to present value (28,310)

$.222,692

NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS

1995 1994
Land $ 175000 § 175,000
Building and improvements 1,506,378 1,484,671
Furniture and equipment 674,329 655,963
Leasehold improvements 456,517 402,600

2,812,224 2,718,234
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,085.097 975.007

$.1727.127 $.1.743.227

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

In July 1992, refinanced the balance of the mortgage loan on its headquarters building located
at ). The mortgage, in the principal
amount of $250,000, has a six-year term with fixed monthly principal payments and interest charged on
the remaining principal balance at a rate of 1% above prime. At December 31, 1995, the principal
balance is $110,714.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 7 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE (continued)

Scheduled principal payments on the mortgage note for the next three years are as follows:

1996 $ 42,857
1997 42,857
1998 25000

$.110.714

NOTE 8 - LINE OF CREDIT
At December 31, 1995, - has an unused line of credit of $100,000 which bears interest at 1%
above prime.

NOTE 9 - LEASES

has entered into a capital lease agreement for an ultrasound machine with a cost basis of $32,700.
e future minimum lease payments on this obligation at December 31, 1995 is as follows:

1996 $ 2996
Less amount representing interest 421
Present value of minimum lease payments $__2575

In addition, facilities used by [Jjjj for programs and services are rented under leases which expire in
future years. A summary of commitments under such arrangements are as follows:

1996 $ 185,022
1997 111,045
1998 86,156
1999 85,967
2000 89.687

$.557.877

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 10 - PENSION

participates in the PPFA employee benefits program which includes a defined contribution
retirement plan for substantially all ] employees after they have attained 21 years of age and have
completed two years of service, provided they work for i a minimum.of 1,000 hours per year.
* contributes 3% of the eligible participating employees' annual compensation. Pension expense
was $51,074 in 1995 and $46,628 in 1994.

NOTE 11- TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at December 31, 1995 are available for the following purposes:

Campaign 2000 $ 380,090
Various programs 104,130
$_484 220

Permanently restricted net assets (Ella Wilson Fund) at December 31, 1995 are restricted to:
Investment in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to support:

Education and awareness $_25.000

NOTE 12 - CONCENTRATIONS
Financial instruments which potentially subject [Jijj to a concentration of credit risk are cash accounts

with a major financial institution in excess of FDIC insurance limits. This financial institution has a
strong credit rating and management believes that credit risk related to these accounts is minimal.

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

has signed a lease to relocate its administrative offices from the [ sitc «o NGB

€W York.
has signed a contract to purchase the building at [l The negotiated purchase price

15 000, with additional anticipated renovation costs of approximately $550,000.

~continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1995

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

has obtained a commitment of $700,000 from The Bank of New York to finance the above. It
is to be used first to pay off the existing balance on the [JJj mortgage and the remainder for the

purchase of the ||| site-
NOTE 14 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used by [JJjir estimating the fair value of its financial
instruments:

Cash - The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet approximates fair value.
Investments - The fair value of investments is based on quoted market prices.

Mortgage note payable - The carrying amount of the loan payable as reported in the balance sheet
approximates fair value.

LOEB & TROPER



SCHEDULE 1

CHANGES IN RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 199§

Temporarfly Restricted
w—Aglolescent Support Froprams
State ] Parents Adolescent Medical Prlvate
Famlly County Professional Pregnancy APPSE Rescarch  Campaign Doner Permanently

JPlannlng., _Grent. _and Teens . _Impast = MU Yernon Yonkers  Profects 2000 = _Funds  __ _Tois! ... _Restricied
Restricted net assets - beginning of year,
after change in accounting principles $ 14793 5§ 147939 $ 25000

Public suppost and revenue

Special project awards $ 88230 §192,198 29,137 309,565

Future year pledges 222,692 222,692

Contract revenue $ 1471439 S_18295 $_19.334 5_85428 $_13133 S_43048 1651183 —
Funds available with donor restrictions 1471439 18,295 19,834 85428 13,139 ~SA3048 858230 414890 _172.016 22331379 25000

Asscxs reteased from restrictions
Satisfaction of program restrictions

Contract funds 1446439 18.295 19,834 85428 13,139 43,048 88,230 1,714,413
Private donor funds 34,800 58986 93,786
Satisfaction of capital acquisition restrictions 25,000 13960 38960
Total restricted assets released 1o satisfy fund restrictions 1471439 18295 19,834 85428 13139 43048  _ 88230 _34R00 _72946 _LB47.159
Restricted net assets - end of year L S.= s - S_- S — S__- S - S380090 5104130 2 5_484220 §_23.000

Sce independent auditor’s report.
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LOEB & TROPER
655 THIRD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR, NEW YOoRK, NY 10017

TEL: {212) 867-4000
FAX: (212) 867-2810

Independent Auditor's Report

~ Board of Directors

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of [ N R

B o of December 31, 1994, and the related statements of support, revenue,
expenses and changes in fund balances, and functional expenses for the year then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of [ NG - of
December 31, 1994, and the results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The information in schedule 1 is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the basic

financial statements taken as a whole.
jybé, + M

March 20, 1995






EXHIBIT A

2

STATEMENT OF SUPPORT, REVENUE, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994
{With Comparative Totals for 1993}

— e Ungestricied Fupds

Board Restricted Property JTotal
Qpecating.  Designated __Total . __ Funds Fund 1994 1993 e
' =V
Expenses (Exhibit B) {continued) _ .
Supporting services
Management and general $ 577,720 $ 57770 %8 59487 0§ 16169 § 653376 § 560,065
Fund raising 162261 S__37838 200,089 — —d35 203454 192,744
Total supperting services ’ 738981 —37.838 77818 —30487 —19.524 836,830 —152.809
Total expenses : 3813.627 — 37838 LBI1465 m:mﬁ ~102.372 5&162 4993732
Excess (deficiency) of public support and revenue over expenses . (39,725) 86,990 47,265 45,865 (109,372) {16,242) 226,259
Reclassification ‘ (204,876) @81y 204,876 :
Transfer - fixed asset acquisitions and debt service (107,196) (107,196) (104,948) 212,144
Transfer of board-designated fund 86,990 {86,990)
Fund balances - beginning of year : 608096 1134426 1742.522 226022 1271710 3240254 3,013,995
Fund balances - end of year (Exhibit C) S.343280  SLI3A26  SL4ZZ205 5166930 LSIQISE  S3224012 | 5.3240254

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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EXHIBITB

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994
(Wit Comparatlee Totals for 1993)

Progrsgm Scryiccs Supvortlpne Scryiccy
Management Total
Medicat Surglea! Prenatal Adolescent Public and Fund : -
—Serylces . _Scevices, . Services.  _Supporl.  Eduwcation _Pollcy  __Tetal = _Geogral . Baldne . Totel . 1994 __ 1993
Salaries 3 1,806,388 $ 185835 s 919 5 105909 S 171320 S 76,746 5 2,438,131 3 347460 § 68,599 $ 416059 $ 2,854,190 $ 2,553,184
Payroll taxes 174,236 17,925 8,867 10,215 16,525 7403 235171 33,514 6,617 40,13} 275,302 245,168 .
Employee benelits 138,859 14,279 7,581 4,673 11,534 6,328 183,254 28,65¢ 5,656 34,307 217561 201,770 . 2y
Clinlcian and other fees 16223 42200 B4} _13RR 2383 — 831530 23362 10 _Se688 14009 - d22086
Total personal scrvice expenscs 2,135,705 260,440 126,836 122,285 204,342 90,477 2,240,086 455,187 91,979 547,166 3,487,252 3,129,168
Recruitment 16,447 404 3,293 1,885 22,529 2567 2567 25,096 6,847
Trave! and meetings 17,601 1,891 1,182 8,989 3454 3.926 3%103 8,900 3,061 11,961 49,064 49,098
Occupancy 282,588 14,594 . 18,965 2,0%0 318,237 8,753 6234 15987 334,224 302,690
Telephore 42,802 1,682 1,027 607 9,783 1,847 57,748 12,094 3287 15351 L 73,089 63,941
Supplies and medications 395,743 47,886 3.038 8,557 16,464 2,662 474,350 19,407 7393 25,800 501,130 526,85%
Laboratory services . 222,35t 45,155 13,151 280,687 ) 280,657 246,610
Medical labliity Insurance 339712 2,109 561 56,642 56,642 51,026
Printing and publicaiions 25345 219 536 17,050 755 43915 3263 39,863 . 45,126 89,041 78,046
Computer services X 5,78t £327 746 7.854 20440 5481 25921 33715 38,159
Equipment reotal and repair : 10,529 1,579 4.728 262 17,098 1837 - 9872 11,709 28,807 27,867 5
Postage and shippiog 14,736 759 308 109 3,429 2836 22,177 3,789 . 23,256 27045 49,222 47,358 -
Advertising and publicity 527 18,786 3884 23,197 552 5125 3677 23,874 25,781
PPPA ducs 52,643 52,643 52,643 46,446
Other dues and memberships 125 a8 920 45,700 46,003 6,957 480 7437 53,440 50,785
Legal and accounting fees 2,397 27 31 - 37818 373818 40942 46,169
Bad dedts 35877 4,488 40,365 40,365 32,285
Interest 6,402 3,716 2,466 330 12,914 2270 283 2,553 15,467 15,587
New York State assessment i 5410 5410 5410 3,680
Donated scrvices 83,930 1725 18 9,080 4.897 99,650 99,650 129,088
Fund-raising supplies and other expenscs 4008 4008 4,098
Total capenses before depreciation ’
and amortization 3,332,859 412,067 146,639 144,446 311,849 t6E,199 4,509,059 639477 200,382 839,859 5,348,918 4917450
Depreciation and amortization ——n534 14154 9R74 1711 78213 13899 177X 1691 — 05244 1242,
Totat expenses (Exhibit A) S.AJ8S39)  S.REZL  S.M4GRT  S.lMAMS  SRLTN  S.AE010  S.ASAN  S.GEAIE  S.2M4st S BSGEI0  S_SSAlel  S.499333

Sez independent auditor's repor.

The 2ccompanying noles are an integral part of these statements.
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- EXHIBIT C

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 1994
{With Comparative Tolals {or 1993)

— Unrestgicted Funds_..
Board Restricted Properiy Toiz}
Opernting  Desipnated . Tofal . _Funds = ___Fund 1994 1993
ASSETS 5
Cash and cash equivalents (allocated) $(58,644) § 505641 § 446997 © S 446397 $ 628827 Al
Investments in marketable equily securilies (markct value $646,762 in 1994 and $654,580 )
in 1993) securilies at cost 628,785 628,785 628,785 596,682
Surgical and medical fees receivable (less allowance for uncollectible accounts :
of $61,329 in 1994 and $52,756 in 1993) 501,064 501,064 501,064 335,805
Pledges receivable . $ 6,000 6,000 26,490
Due from govemnment grantors (Note 2) 74976 74,976 189,302
~ Supplies inventory 124,703 124,703 124,703 130,045
Prepaid expenses and deposils ‘ 63,573 63.573 63,573 27,308
Property and equipment (net of accumulated dcprccml:on) (Note 3) ! $ 1,743,227 1,743,227 1,693,987
Interfund receivable {payable) . {81.963) (91.963) 91963
Tolal assels SHAZ  SLU4A26 SLOTAIS  SI72930 5743207  SASBONS  SAGMBAE
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenscs $195444 $ 195444 $ 195444 $ 144301
Mortgage nole payable (Note 4) $ 153,571 153,571 196,429
QObligation under ¢apital lease (Note 7) ) 10,258 10,298 20,972
Deferred support $..6000 6.000 26490
Total liabilities 195,444 195,444 6,000 163,869 365313 388,192
Fund balances (Exhibit A) 343289 3. 1134426 1472715 166939 -3.379358 4224012 3240234
Total liabilities and fund balances - $538733 S.LIN4426 81673158 172938 $.1743227 $.1589325 S.3.628.446

See independent avditor’s report.

The accompanying notes are an integral pan of these slatements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1994

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

F is a not-for-profit organization
Icensed by the State of New York 1o operate centers wherein medically-approved birth control

infomation, advice and treatment is fumished. [ij is affiliated with the Planned Parenthood
Federation of America ("PPFA"). PPFA sets professional, medical and operational standards for the
Planned Parenthood affiliates. These standards must be complied with in order to use the Planned
Parenthood name. is an antonomous organization with its own Board of Directors and
mbnagement team. By virtue of its agreement with PPFA, [ solicits its own contributions throu gh
independent fund-raising efforts.

qualifies as a Section 501(c)(3) tax-exempt organization pursuant to the Intemal Revenue Code
and, therefore, its income is not subject to federal or state income taxes,

Standards of Reporting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in
confommity with the accounting provisions included in the Industry Audit Guide, Audits of Voluntary
Health and Welfare Orpanizations, issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

The purpose of each fund group is as follows:

Unrestricted fund: Accounts for all unrestricted contributions and other revenue, supports services
provided to the public and funds the operating costs of

Board-designated fund: Accounts for all unrestricted contributions and other revenue designated by
the Board for specific purposes.

Restricted funds: Accounts for all contributions and grants which are expendable only for purposes
specified by the donor or grantor.

FProperty fund: Accounts for all capital assets and associated liabilities.
Investments
Marketable equity securities included in investment portfolios are carried at the lower of aggregate cost
(determined on an average cost basis) or market value at the balance sheet date. Other marketable
securities are stated at cost. Contributed investments are recorded at fair market value at date of
donation.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1994

- NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Supplies Inventories

Supplies inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on a first-in, first-out basis) or market.

Propertv and Equipment

Lénd, buildings, fumiture and equipment, and leasehold improvements are stated at cost, if purchased,
or if acquired by gift, at estimated fair value at the date of receipt. Depreciation and amortization are
provided on the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets or the life of the
lease.

Deferred Support

Pledges and grants specified for future yéars are recorded as deferred support and recognized as revenue
in those years.

Donated Services

Donated services represent the value assigned to time contributed by volunteer workers based on the
actual hours worked at rates paid to staff members performing similar duties, and the cost of contributed
space and laboratory services.

Accrued Malpractice Claims

Providers of health care services, who maintain malpractice coverage on a claims made basis without
tail coverage, are required to accrue an estimate for incurred, but not reported, malpractice claims
(including litigation costs). Management is not aware of any claims as of December 31, 1994.

Comparative Totals

The amounts shown for the year ended December 31, 1993 in the accompanying financial statements
are included to provide a basis for comparison with 1994 and present summarized totals only.
Accordingly, the 1993 amounts are not intended to present all information necessary for a fair
presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1994

. NOTE 2 - GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Due from

Revenue Grantors

NYS Family Planning . § 1244603 § 55593

APPSP 57,264 8,272
dolescent Pregnancy Impact Program 83,935 4855

h County grant 18,295

I - Parents, professional and teens 20.000 6.256

5_1424097 5_74976

During 1989, the New York State Department of Health revised its method of issuing contracts in
support of family planning activities. Funds from mukiple sources are now aggregated in one contract.
The sources are: Federal Family Planning (Title X), Maternal and Child Health/State Local Assistance
(Title V) and New York State Supplemental Funds.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1994 1993
Land $ 175000 § 175000
Building and building improvements 1,484,671 1,484,671
Fumiture and equipment 655,963 580,413
Leasehold improvements 402.600 333.666

2,718,234 2,573,750

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 975.007 879.763

$ 1743227  $_1.693987

-continued-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1994

' NOTE 4 - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

In July 1992, refinanced the balance of the mortgage loan on its headquarters building located
a—). Themortgage, in the principal

amount of $250,000, has a six-year term with fixed monthly principal payments and interest charged
on the remaining principal balance at a rate of 1% above prime. At December 31, 1994, the principal
belance is $153,571.

Scheduled principal repayments on the mortgage note for the next four years are as follows:

1995 3 42857
1996 42,857
1997 42857
1998 25000

$153.57

NOTE 5 - LINE OF CREDIT
At December 31, 1994, [ hzs an unused line of credit of $100,000 which bears interest at 1%
above prime.

NOTE 6 - LEASE COMMITMENTS

Rental facilities used by [Jij for programs and services are rented under leases which expire in
future years. A summary of commitments under such arrangements are as follows:

1995 S$174.803
1996 146,009
1997 87,869
1998 82,156
1999 85.967

$376.804

-continued-
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SCHEDULE1
CHANGES IN RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994
(With Comparative Totals for 1993)

State [ ] Parents, Adolescent APPSP Donor Ella Total
Family County Professlonals Pregnancy Resiricted Wilson
~Llannine . _Grant  _andTeens . _Impact . Mt Vemon Yonkers. .Funde  _Pund 1994 1993 "
Public support and revenue FC
Special project awands $104,120 $ 104,120 § 230277 ’
Contrzct revenue $1,244603 § 18295 $ 20,000 § 83935 § 16376 $ 40,888 1,424,097 1,388,350
Investment income S 973 973 651
Total public support and revenue 1244603 —18.295 20000 83935 16376 A0888 104320 —.5973 1529190 L619.278
Expenses . : ‘ :
Salardes 799,080 11,746 36,238 24,194 37,316 26,551 ) 995,125 939.657
Othet ) 445523 —6.549 4451 15936 1000 LI68 ~—273  _488200 484222
Total expenses . L244.603 18295 L0682 100.130 44316 34319 — 973 1483323 1423879
Excess {deficiency) of public support and revenue over expenscs —_— = 0689 {16,199 16376 A3428) 62801 —_— 45865 123392
Transfers
Within restricted funds 4,500 4.500)
To property fund (50,000) (44,313) ’ (94,313)
‘To operating fund {16,376) ' (30071} (46447 (62391)
From operating fund —_— 20689 11,695 3428 — 5812 ——
Total transfers —(50.000) 20,689 _16.195 ~{16.376) 3428 08884 (104.948) (62391 .
Net change {50,000) (9.083) (59,083 133,008 '
Fund balances - beginning of year : 0000 151022 25000 226022 23014
Fund balances - cnd of year S - $. s . L S | $141039 525000 §_366930  S_226022

See Independent suditor’s report,
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GIFFUNI & YOUNG CPA, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
480 WHEELER ROAD e SUITE 275

HAUPPAUGE, NEW YORK 11788
(516) 342-8087
Fax: (518) 342-8091

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQORT

Board of Directors

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of -
M(a Not-For-Profit Corporation) as of December 31,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the

year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 14 of these financial statements, an error resuiting in the
understatement of accounts receivable and corresponding understatements in
revenue and increase in net assets at December 31, 1995 and the year then ended was
discovered by management during the current year. Accordingly, the December 31,
1995 financial statements have been restated to correct the error.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of # @ notfor-profit
corporation) as of December 31, 1996 and the changes in its net assets and its cash

flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

It Py

June 12, 1997



FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1938 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1895)

18386 1995
{As restated)
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE:
Revenues and gains:
Contzibutions $530,851 $530,851 $459,758
New York State grants §1,203,550 1,203,580 1,172,547
Special events - nat 188,332 168,982 178,525
Other revenue:
Patient fees 1,547,294 1,547,294 1,467,936
Medicald 1,005,537 1,005,537 783,412
investment Income - net 17,934 2,431 3,612 23,877 38,061
Miscellaneous income 1,080 1,080 1,815
Total revenues and gains 3,291,678 4,205,981 3,812 4,501,271 4,072,054
Net Assets released from restrictions 1,564,258 {1,580,565) 16,307 0 0
Total Revenue 4,8553936 (374,684} 19,913 4,501,271 4,072,054
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Medical services 2,956,100 2,856,100 2,672,469
Community infarmation and education 358,627 398,627 399,804
Public affairs 136,490 136,490 131,758
Total program services 3,491,217 0 [ 3,491,217 3,204,031
Supporting services:
Management and general 457,912 457,912 525875
Fund raising 235,678 4,083 239,761 232338
Total supporting services 693,550 4,083 ] 697,673 758,213
Total Expenses 4,164,807 4,083 1} 4,188,880 3,962,244
Increase (decrease) In net assets from current year
operations before cumulative change in accounting principles
671,128 {378,667) 19,919 312,381 109,810
Cumulative effect of change In accounting principles ¢} §34,795
Increase {decrease) in net assets 871,129 {378,667} 19,918 312,381 744,605
Net assets at beginning of year
As previously reported 2,589,419 1,030,699 92,892 3,722,710 3,071,293
Adjustment for understatement of accounts recelvable 93,188 93,188
Balance at beginning of year, as restated 2,692,607 1,030,639 82,592 3,815,898 3,071,283
Net assets at end of year $3,363,736 $652,032 $112,511 $4,128,278 $3,815,898
Ste notes {o financlal statements Eats

See Independent auditor's repont ' -



STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

1996 1985
Program Services Supporting Services
Community
Information
Medical and Public Management Total Total
Services Education Aftairs Total and General Fund Raising Total expenses expenses
Salarles $1,368,102 $186,167 $§72,533 $1,626,802 $256,689 $120,346 $377,035 $2,003,837 $1,786,712
Payroll taxes 104,479 13,691 §,570 123,740 19,289 9,217 28,508 152,246 153,605
Employee benefits 194,780 25,522 10,385 230,687 43,666 18,680 62,346 293,033 287,924
Total salaries and
related expenses 1,667,361 225,380 88,488 1,981,229 319,644 148,243 467,887 2,449,116 2,228,241
Other expenses:
Occupancy 288,253 7,451 3,162 298,866 15,812 7,381 23,193 322,058 301,196
Laboratory fees 272,654 272,654 0 272,654 238,712
Clinicians' fees 60,416 60,416 0 60,416 235,852
Supplies and medications 214,693 549 215,242 0 215,242 191,265
Advertising and publicity 4323 67,283 182 71,768 1,642 27,171 28,813 100,581 79,956
Equipment 55,560 3,188 171 58,919 18,091 1,146 19,237 78,156 72,938
Printing and publications 22,905 26,978 504 50,387 2,559 14,871 17,430 67,817 65,638
Travel and meetings 27,963 20,934 564 49 461 12,453 928 13,421 62,882 51,227
Mortgage Interest 42,778 4,403 1,887 49,068 9,436 4,403 13,839 62,907 80,094
Bad debt expense 79,676 79,676 4,083 4,083 83,759 43,650
Telephone 45,593 1,352 581 47,528 5,808 1,308 7,117 54,643 40,565
Other dues and memberships 195 552 31,966 32,713 1,960 50 2,010 34,723 38,095
PPFA dues 31,080 3,886 3,887 38,863 0 38,863 34,724
Consultants 1,038 21,787 22,825 9,853 10,229 20,082 42,907 29,485
Postage and shipping 9,753 3,820 1,183 14,756 2,919 8,729 11,648 26,404 26,950
Legal and accounting fees 0 22,671 22,671 22,671 24,789
Medical Hability insurance 28,429 28,429 0 28,429 23,153
Office supplies 15,018 1,738 449 17,205 2,569 2,201 4,770 21,975 20,813
Other 229 105 100 434 15,961 1,554 17,515 17,949 18,743
Total expenses before
depreciation and
amortization 2,867,927 389,406 133,104 3,390,437 441,418 232,298 673,718 4,064,153 3,844,086
Depreciation and
amortization 88,173 9,221 3,388 160,780 16,494 7,463 23,957 124,737 118,158
TOTAL $2,956,100 $398,627 $136,490 $3,491,217 $457,912 $239,761 $697.673 $4,188,890 $3,962,244

s —— ]

See notes to financial statements
See independent auditor's report -3-



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1986 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

ASSETS:
Cash

Contributions receivable

Accounts receivable (less
allowance of $38,179 and $25,269 at
December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively)

Short-term investments

Long-term investments

Inventory and other assets

Land, building, and equipment - net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

Total Assets

Mortgage payable

Accounts payable, accrued expenses

and other liabilities

Net assets:

Total Liabilities

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

See notes to financlal statements
See Independent auditer's report

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

1996 1995
(As restated)
Notes Total Total
2 $583,238 $518,341
2 214,801 362,747
763,637 453,761
8 226,043 255,855
8 107,283 145,346
88,037 95,537
2,3,4,9,10 3,028,291 3,105,410
$5,011,330 $4,936,997
38,10 $566,134 $921,404
6 316,917 199,695
883,051 1,121,009
3,363,736 2,692,607
652,032 1,030,699
112,511 92,592
4,128,279 3,815,898
$5,011,330 $4,936,997

e o e o B

P o v o e s e



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Change in accounting principles
Depreciation

Unreatized gains on market value changes
Increase in accounts receivable

Decrease in contributions receivable

(Increase) Decrease in inventory and other assets
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of building and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of principal indebtedness
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Interest paid

See notes to financial statements
See independent auditor's report

1996 1995

(As restated)

$ 312,381 $ 744,605
(634,795)

124,737 118,158
(10,200) (20,871)
(309,876) {238,080)

147,946 272,048
7,500 (3,352)
117,222 (29,416)

389,710 208,297
(47,618) (121,967}

122,238 28,760
(44,163) (66,865)
30,457 {160,072)
(355,270) {38,066)
(355,270) (38,066)

64,897 10,159

518,341 508,182

$ 583,238 $ 518,341

$ 62,907 $ 80,004

.5-



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1995)

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

is an affiliate of Planned
Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. (the "Federation") and functions as a not-
for-profit family planning health and welfare organization that serves residents of
Suffolk County, New York. It provides medical and non-medical birth control
services, medical examinations, counseling, information, pregnancy testing,
sexually transmitted infection testing and treatment, cancer screening, HIV
testing and counseling, prenatal care services, colposcopy services, h

services, referrals, and community education through its six centers located in

and West Islip. Its
administrative office in also provides community education services.
All patient services are private and confidential. To a large extent, [} is
dependent on contributions and grants to finance its operations. It must
continue receiving these contributions and grants to maintain its current level of

operations. For tax purposes [JJJJj is 2 tax-exempt organization pursuant to IRS
code Section 501(c)(3).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

A summary of [} significant accounting and reporting policies follows.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Net
assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of
Il and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed

stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of ] and/or the
passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by [Jjj Generally, the




donors of these assets permit [ to use all or part of the income earned
on any related investments for general or specific purposes.

Change in Accounting Principles - Effective with the year ended December 31,
1995, [} adopted Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 116,
”Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made” No. 117,
“Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations,” and No. 124 “"Accounting
for Certain Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations.” These statements
require that contributions be recognized as revenue when received, whether as
cash, other assets, or a promise of future payment. The Statements also require
net assets to be classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted based on donor stipulations as to use. The Statements also require
certain investments to be valued at fair value with any changes in such values
recognized during the year in the Statement of Activities. The effect of these
changes in accounting principles on net assets at January 1, 1995 resulted in the
recognition of contributions previously deferred amounting to $634,795 and a
resulting increase in net assets of the same amount.

Revenue Recognition - Patient and Medicaid reimbursement fees are recognized
when the service is performed. Contributions are recognized when received per
above. Revenues associated with grants received from the New York State
Department of Health are recorded coincident with the incidence of the related
expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand
deposits, deposits in interest-bearing money market accounts and short-term
certificates of deposit.

Property - Property purchased with unrestricted funds is stated at cost and
depreciated on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful service life of five
to ten years, except for leasehold improvements which are amortized over the
lease term. The building is depreciated over 39 years on a straight line method.

The cost of property purchased with funds provided by the New York State
Department of Health (see Note 3) is recorded as a program expense in the
period of acquisition. Title to such assets resides with the grantor.

Related Party Transactions - ] participates in an insurance plan administered
by a foreign captive insurance company affiliate of the Federation which provides
general and malpractice liability insurance covering each of local members of the
Federation. Expenses associated with the plan amount to $28,429 and $23,153 in
1996 and 1995, respectively.

Current Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations - A substantial portion of

B rcvenue comes from governmental entities. A change in the funding



abilities or philosophical directions of such entities could have a significant
financially disruptive effect (severe impact) on the operations of [}

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash
and other assets, are reported at fair value as made. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Unconditional promises to give in subsequent years
are reported at the present value of their net realizable value using risk free
interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to be received.

New York State Department of Health - The New York State Department of

Health is the principal grantor of restricted funds. The various grants in effect
during 1996 and 1995 were restricted for (i) family planning, education and
counseling programs; and (ii) programs to help prevent low birth weight in
infants and reduce problems in high risk adolescent pregnancies, and HIV
permanency planning.

3. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

Property - net consists of the following at December 31,:

199 1995
Land and Building $2,960,987 $2,955,549
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 342,104 305,542
Leasehold improvements _102,818 102,818
Total 3,405,909 3,363,909
Less - accumulated depreciation
and amortization 377,618 258,499
Property - net $3.028.291 $3.105.410

4. CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

The capital campaign was established in 1991 to seek and receive contributions to
enable ] to acquire and operate a comprehensive family planning and
reproductive health care center in Suffolk County (see note 10). Pledges to the

-8-



campaign totaled $3,544,791 and $3,548,874 as of December 31, 1996 and
December 31, 1995 with receipts to date, as well as pledges receivable, included
in income. The remaining balance pledged at December 31, 1996, $165,408, is
expected to be realized by December 31, 1999.

5. GRANT REVENUE

For the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995, grant revenue consists of the
following:

1996 1995
Family planning
and education outreach $ 956,449 $ 949,091
Case management (programs intended
to prevent low birth weight and
reduce problems in high risk
adolescent pregnancies; and HIV
permanency planning) 187,294 221,195
Other 59,807 2,260
Total $1.203,550 $1.172.546

6. LEASES

Il is obligated under various operating leases covering its medical center
office spaces which are subject to escalation for real estate taxes and
maintenance, as well as certain operating equipment leases. Minimum annual
rentals under these leases, are as follows:

ndin mber 31 Amount
1997 167,567
1998 167,079
1999 171,742
2000 155,093
2001 72,832
Thereafter 61,862
Total $816,175

Rent expense for 1996 and 1995 was $157,209 and $153,596 respectively.



7. DONATED SERVICES

Donated services are not recognized in 1996 based on the adoption of Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 116, as such related services do not involve
specialized skills.

8. INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

At December 31, 1996 and 1995, investments consist of units in United States
Government securities, shares of mutual funds invested in United States
government securities and a $5,000 corporate bond.

investments, none of which are held for trading purposes, include cash
and cash equivalents. [ estimates that the fair value of all investments at
December 31, 1996, does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values
of its investments recorded in the accompanying statement of financial position.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The carrying amounts of
cash and cash equivalents reported in the statement of financial position
approximate fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

Investment Income - net is composed of the following:

Temporarily Permanently
Total Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted

Interest and Dividends $13,777 $5,473 $ 511 $7,793
Net market changes based
on fair value 10,200 12,461 1,920 (4,181)

$3977  $17934  $2431 83612

9. PURCHASE OF BUILDING

On September 30, 1993, [} purchased a building in || New York, for
use as its administrative offices and as a new clinic. The purchase price for the
property was $1,800,000, of which the company paid $800,000 and obtained a
$1,000,000 seller financed mortgage (see Note 10). The building was placed in
service in early May, 1994, after a period of construction and renovation.
Depreciation is being computed on a straight line basis over a useful life of 39
years.

-10-



10. LONG TERM DEBT
Long term debt is as follows:

Mortgage note payable in equal monthly installments of $9,847 (including
interest) through September 1, 2003, secured by the related building. The ten
year mortgage is payable pursuant to a 15 year amortization schedule. The entire
unpaid principal balance at the end of the ten years, if any (as it is anticipated to
be -0- assuming no interest rate changes or additional prepayments (see below)),
is due in one balloon payment on October 1, 2003.

Principal pre-payments of $200,000 and $100,000 were made February 1, 1996 and
December 31, 1996, respectively. The initial interest rate is 8 1/2% and it is fixed
for the first five years. Commencing October 1, 1998 and each October 1,
thereafter, the interest rate is subject to change and the monthly payment is
subject to change as compared with a published index detailed in the mortgage
agreement.

Total due $566,134
Less: current maturities 72,913
Long term portion $493.221

Year Ending December 31

1997 $72,913
1998 79,357
1999 86,372
2000 94,007
2001 102,316
Thereafter 131,169
Total $566,134

11. SPECIAL EVENTS

For the year ended December 31, 1996, special events - net revenue consists of
the following:

Special events gross revenue $212,566
Less: direct expenses 23,584
Special events - net $188,982

12. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION

. has a defined contribution plan (the
Plan) covering all employees with at least two years of service, who are at least 21

“~]171~



years of age, work a minimum of 1000 hours per year and elect to make
contributions to the plan. * makes a
contribution to the Plan each year for such employees equal to 5%, plus 50% of
the employee’s additional elective contribution (up to a maximum of 3%), of all
eligible participants’ compensation.  Total expense for the years ended

December 31, 1996 and 1995 was approximately $88,134 and $89,596, respectively.

13. CERTIFICATE OF MERGER

On November 26, 1996, ., signed a

Memorandum of Understanding stating the intent to merge with i
I BN B Cortiicate of Need

Application was filed with the New York State Department of Health on March 13,
1997. Itis anticipated that the merger will be approved during 1997.

14. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the year ended December 31, 1996, an error was discovered by
management of Jj which had an effect on the previously reported fiscal year
ended December 31, 1995. The error resulted in the understatement of accounts
receivable and corresponding understatements in revenue and increase in net
assets. There is no tax effect due to this change as - is exempt from Federal,
State and Local income taxes. As a result of the above error, accounts receivable,
revenue, and increase in net assets were understated by $93,188. Accordingly, the
fiscal year ended December 31, 1995 financial statements have been restated to
correct the error.

-12-
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GIFFUNI & YOUNG CPA, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
490 WHEELER ROAD e SUITE 275

HAUPPAUGE, NEW YORK 11788
(516) 342-8087
Fax: (516) 342-8091

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

.
‘-

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of |||}

. (a Not-For-Profit Corporation) as of
December 31, 1995 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial posiion of [ -
December 31, 1995 and the results of its activities and its cash flows for the year
then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

e

june 16, 1996



FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS fOR 1934)

1995 1994
Temporarily Pezmanently
Notes Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE:
Revenues and gains:
Caontributions $429,292 $30,466 $459,758 $1,513,881
New York State grants §1,172,547 1,172,547 948,619
Special events - net 178,525 178,525 147,264
Other revenue:
Patient fees 1,467,936 1,467,936 1,136,268
Medicaid 660,224 660,224 633,876
investment income ~ net 40,980 4,560 (7,479 38,861 21,147
Miscellaneous income 1,815 1,815 2,220
Total sevenues and gains 2,4,5,78,11 2,778,772 1,207,573 (7,479) 3,973,866 4,397,275
Net Assets released from restrictions 1,278,988 (1,278,988) 0 0
Total Revenue 4,057,760 (71,315) (7,479) 3,378,866 4,397,275
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Medical services 2,672,469 2,672,469 2,491,054
Commanity information and education 399,804 399,804 398,476
Public affairs 131,758 131,758 135,232
Total program services 3,204,031 0 0 3,204,001 3,024,762
Supporting services:
Management and general 525,875 525,875 414,120
fund raising 232,338 232,338 317,589
Total supporting services 758,213 0 0 758,213 731,709
Total Expenses 2,4,6,7 3,962,244 (] 1] 3,962,244 3,756,471
tncrease (decrease) in net assets from
current year operations before cumulative
change in accounting principles 35,516 (71,415) {7,479) 16,622 640,804
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principles 2 634,795 634,795
Increase (decrease) in net assets 95,516 563,380 (7,479) 651,417 640,804
Nel assets at begining of year 2,503,903 467,319 100,671 3,871,293 2,430,489
Net assets at end of year $2,599,419 51,039,699 £§92,592 $3,722,710 $3,871,293

Sec Noles ta finaneial Statemcents



FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1994)

1995 1994
Program Services Supporting Services
Community
Information
Medical and Public Management Total Total
Services Education Affairs Total and General  Fund Raising Total expenses expenses
Safaries §1,098,662 $214,551 $59,972 $1,373,185 $291,879 $121,648 §413,527 51,786,712 $1,628,524
Donated services 19,733
Payroll taxes 104,174 14,045 3,984 122,203 23,440 7,962 31,402 153,605 140,627
Employee benefits 181,414 30,858 9,060 221,332 48,487 18,105 66,592 287,924 295,716
?;"o tal salaries and
"ﬁrela(cd expenses 1,384,250 259,454 73,016 1,716,720 363,806 147,715 511,521 2,228,241 2,084,600
Other expenses:
Occupancy 264,914 11,577 4,292 280,783 15,196 5,217 20,413 301,196 311,164
laboratory fees 236,712 236,712 ] 236,712 223,700
Clinicians' fees 235,852 235,852 0 235,852 306,395
Supplies and medications 191,265 191,265 0 191,265 174,821
Advertising and publicity 5,554 49,307 54,861 2,916 22,179 25,095 79,956 62,622
Equipment 48,553 4,608 53,161 17,752 2,025 19,777 72,938 59,104
Printing and publications 16,687 22,837 627 40,151 3,789 21,698 25,487 65,638 86,530
Travel and meelings 21,103 13,991 6,395 41,489 7,592 2,146 9,738 51,227 63,823
Mortgage interest 48,457 8,410 4,905 68,872 14,016 5,206 19,222 80,094 55,130
Bad debt expense 43,650 43,650 0 43,650 23,283
Telephone 31,605 2,981 991 35,577 3,700 1,280 4,988 440,565 42,509
Other dues and memberships 50 250 30,915 31,215 6,385 495 6,880 38,695 29,259
PPFA dues 27,780 3,472 3,472 34,724 0 34,724 37,091
Consultants 134 687 821 28,664 28,664 29,485 24,997
Postage and shipping 3,062 4,299 2,297 9,658 4,997 12,295 17,292 26,950 38,895
Legal and accounting fees 0 24,789 24,789 24,789 18,616
Medical liability insurance 23,153 23,153 0 23,153 19,050
-~"5§%ﬁice supplies 11,591 3,542 1172 16,305 2,807 1,701 4,508 20,813 23,393
*Other 194 20 4 399 13,227 517 18,344 18,743 14,759
Total expenses before
depreciation and
amortization 2,594,566 385,616 127,186 3,107,368 509,636 227,002 736,718 3,844,086 3,699,741
Depreciation and
amorlization 77,913 14,188 4,572 96,663 16,239 5,256 21,495 118,158 76,463
TOTAL $2,672,46% $349,804 §131,758 $3,204,031 §525,875 $232,338 $758,213 $3,962,244 §3,776,204

See Notes to Financial Slatements

-3-



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1995 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1994)

ASSETS:
Cash

Contributions receivable

Accounts receivable (less
allowance of $25,269 and §13,741 at
December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively)

Short-term investments

Long-term investments

Inventory and other assets

Land, building, and equipment - net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

Total Assets

Mortgage payable

Accounts payable, accrued expenses

and other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

See Notes to Financial Statements

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

1995 1994

Notes Total Total
2 $518,341 $508,182

2 362,747

360,573 215,681
8 255,855 226,155
8 145,346 116,070
95,537 92,185
2,3,4,9,10 3,105,410 3,101,601
9,10 $921,404 $959,470
6 199,695 229,111
1,121,099 1,188,581
2,599,419 2,503,903
1,030,699 467,319
92,592 100,071
3,722,710 3,071,293
$4,843,809 $4,259,874




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Change in accounting principles
Depreciation
Unrealized gains on market value changes
Increase in accounts receivable
Increase in contributions receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of land, building, and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of principal indebtedness
NET CASH USED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA

Interest paid

See Notes to Financial Statements

651,417

(634,795)
118,158
(20,871)
(144,892)
272,048
(3,352)
{29,416)

208,297

(121,967)
28,760
(66,865)

(160,072)
(38,066)
(38,066)

10,159
508,182

518,341
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995
(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1994)

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

is an affiliate of Planned
Parenthood Federation of America, Inc. (the "Federation") and functions as a
not-for-profit family planning health and welfare organization that serves
residents of Suffolk County, New York. It provides medical and non-medical
birth control services, medical examinations, counseling, information, pregnancy
testing, sexually transmitted infection testing and treatment, cancer screening,
HIV testing and counseling, prenatal care services, colpascopy services, i
services, referrals, and community education through its six centers located in

nd West Islip. All
patient services are private and confidential. To a large extent, i is
dependent on contributions and grants to finance its operations. It must
continue receiving these contributions and grants to maintain its current level of
operations. For tax purposes is a tax-exempt organization pursuant to IRS
code Section 501(c)(3).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES
A summary of ] significant accounting and reporting policies follows.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Net
assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of
[ 2nd changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that may or will be met, either by actions of [Jjjj and/or the
passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by ] Genrerally, the
donors of these assets permit [ to use all or part of the income earned
on any related investments for general or specific purposes.



Change in Accounting Principles - Effective with the current year, [ adopted
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards No. 116, "Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made” No. 117, “Financial Statements
of Not-for-Profit Organizations,” and No. 124 “Accounting for Certain
Investments Held by Not-for-Profit Organizations.” These statements require
that contributions be recognized as revenue when received, whether as cash,
other assets, or a promise of future payment. The Statements also require net
assets to be classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently
restricted based on donor stipulations as to use. The Statements also require
certain investments to be valued at fair value with any changes in such values
recognized during the year in the Statement of Activities. The effect of these
changes in accounting principles on net assets at January 1, 1995 resulted in the
recognition of contributions previously deferred amounting to $634,795 and a
resulting increase in net assets of the same amount.

Revenue Recognition - Patient and Medicaid reimbursement fees are recognized
when the service is performed. Contributions are recognized when received per
above. Revenues associated with grants received from the New York State
Department of Health are recorded coincident with the incidence of the related
expenses.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand
deposits, deposits in interest-bearing money market accounts and short-term
certificates of deposit.

Property - Property purchased with unrestricted funds is stated at cost and
depreciated on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful service life of five
to ten years, except for leasehold improvements which are amortized over the
lease term. The building is depreciated over 39 years on a straight line method.

The cost of property purchased with funds provided by the New York State
Department of Health (see Note 3) is recorded as a program expense in the
period of acquisition. Title to such assets resides with the grantor.

Related Party Transactions - [ participates in an insurance plan administered
by aforeign captive insurance company affiliate of the Federation which provides

general and malpractice liability insurance covering each of local members of the
Federation. Expenses associated with the plan amount to $23,153 and $19,050 in
1995 and 1994, respectively.

Current Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations - A substantial portion of

revenue comes from governmental entities. A change in the funding
abilities or philosophical directions of such entities could have a significant
financially disruptive effect (severe impact) on the operations of [}




Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash
and other assets, are reported at fair value as made. The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions. Unconditional promises to give in subsequent years
are reported at the present value of their net realizable value using risk free
interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to be received.

New York State Department of Health - The New York State Department of
Health is the principal grantor of restricted funds. The various grants in effect
during 1995 and 1994 were restricted for (i) family planning, education and
counseling programs; and (ii) programs to help prevent low birth weight in
infants and reduce problems in high risk adolescent pregnancies, and HIV
permanency planning.

3. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

Property - net consists of the following at December 31,:

1995 1994

Land and Building $2,955,549 $2,891,068
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 305,542 280,907
Leasehold improvements 102,818 93,087
Total 3,363,909 3,265,062
Less - accumulated depreciation

and amortization 258,499 163,461
Property - net $3.105.410 $3.101.601

4. CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

The capital campaign was established in 1991 to seek and receive contributions to
enable [ to acquire and operate a comprehensive family planning and
reproductive health care center in Suffolk County (see note 10). Pledges to the
campaign totaled $3,548,874 and $3,519,957 as of December 31, 1995 and
December 31, 1994 with receipts to date included in income. The remaining
balance pledged at December 31, 1995, $355,789 is expected to be realized by



December 31, 1996. Expenditures made during 1994 relate to administration of
the campaign.

5. GRANT REVENUE

For the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, grant revenue consists of the
following:

1995 1994
Family planning
and education outreach $949,091 $851,551
Case management (programs intended
to prevent low birth weight and
reduce problems in high risk
adolescent pregnancies; and HIV
permanency planning) 221,195 92,068
Other 2,260 5,000
Total $1.172,546 $948,619

6. LEASES

Il is obligated under various operating leases covering its medical center
office spaces which are subject to escalation for real estate taxes and
maintenance, as well as certain operating equipment leases. Minimum annual
rentals under these leases, are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
1996 $150,161
1997 154,285
1998 154,237
1999 160,517
2000 152,170
Thereafter 158,926
Total $930,296

Rent expense for 1995 and 1994 was $153,596 and $190,026 respectively.
7. DONATED SERVICES

Services donated to [ by volunteers are valued at $19,733 for the year ended
December 31,1994, representing [Jj estimate as to the amount it would have
paid for such services. Donated services are recorded as both revenues and
expenditures in the accompanying financial statements. Donated services are
not recognized in 1995 based on the adoption of Statement of Financial



Accounting Standards No. 116, as such related services do not involve specialized
skills.

8. INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENT INCOME

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, investments consist of units in United States
Covernment securities, shares of mutual funds invested in United States
Government securities and a $5,000 corporate bond.

investments, none of which are held for trading purposes, include cash
and cash equivalents. [JJJj estimates that the fair value of all investments at
December 31, 1995, does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values
of its investments recorded in the accompanying statement of financial position.

The estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available market
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The carrying amounts of
cash and cash equivalents reported in the statement of financial position
approximate fair values because of the short maturities of those instruments.

Investment Income - net is composed of the following:

Temporarily Permanently
Total Unrestricted  Restricted  Restricted

Interest and Dividends $17,190 $15,077 $2,113
Net market changes based
on fair value 20,871 25,903 2,447 ($7,479)

$38.061 540980 54560 (37479

9. PURCHASE OF BUILDING

On September 30, 1993, [ purchased a building in || New York, for
use as its administrative offices and as a new clinic. The purchase price for the
property was $1,800,000, of which the company paid $800,000 and obtained a
$1,000,000 seller financed mortgage (see Note 10). The building was placed in
service in early May, 1994, after a period of construction and renovation.
Depreciation is being computed on a straight line basis over a useful life of 39
years.



10. LONG TERM DEBT
Long term debt is as follows:

Mortgage note payable in equal monthly instaliments of $9,847 (including
interest) through September 1, 2003, secured by the related building. The ten
year mortgage is payable pursuant to a 15 year amortization schedule. The entire
unpaid principal balance at the end of the ten years, anticipated to be
approximately $115,232 assuming no interest rate changes or additional
prepayments (see below), is due in one balloon payment on October 1, 2003.

A $200,000 principal pre-payment was made February 1, 1996. The initial interest
rate is 8 1/2% and it is fixed for the first five years. Commencing October 1, 1998
and each October 1, thereafter, the interest rate is subject to change and the
monthly payment is subject to change as compared with a published index
detailed in the mortgage agreement.

Total due $921,404
Less: current maturities 249401
Long term portion $672.003
Year Ending December 31
1996 $249,401
1997 64,074
1998 69,737
1999 75,701
2000 82,611
Thereafter 379,880
Total $ 921,404

11. SPECIAL EVENTS

For the year ended December 31, 1995, special events - net revenue consists of
the following: ‘

Special events gross revenue $199,194
Less: direct expenses 20,669
Special events - net $178,525

-11-
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GIFFUNI & YOUNG CPA, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
490 WHEELER ROAD e SUITE 275

HAUPPAUGE, NEW YORK 11788
(516) 342-8087
Fax: (518) 342-8091

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors

.
..

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of

(a Not-For-Profit Corporation)
as of December 31, 1994 and the related statements of support and
revenue, expenses and changes in fund balances and of functional
expenses for the year then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairl in all
material respects, the financial position of *
ﬁ - at December 31, 1994 and the results of its
operations for the year then ended in conformity with generally

accepted accounting principles.

A o

June 15, 1995



BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1994 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1993)

1994 1993
Current Funds Building
and
Endowment Equipment
Notes Unrestricted Restricted Fund Fund Total Total
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents of
$226,155 and $207,575 2 $715,960 $10,999 §18,377 $745336 $924,446
Accounts receivable (less
allowance of §13,741 and
$16,821) 215,681 215,681 196,280
Investments (at cost, which
approximates market) 9 100,071 5,000 105,071 235,071
Inventory and other assets 77,869 $9315 5,001 92,185 77,636
Due from other funds 324,674 324,674 186,628
Land, building and equipment -net 2.4.,5,10,11 3,101,601 3,101,601 2,157,825
Total Assets $1,009510 $9.315 $111,070 $3,454,653 $4,584 548 £3,777,886
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses
and other 7 $229,111 $229,111 $166,317
Due to other funds 304,360 $9,315 $10,999 324,674 186,628
Long term debt 10,t1 $959,470 959,470 994,452
Fund Balances 476,039 100,071 2,495,183 3,071,293 2,430,489
Total Liabilitics and Fund
Balances $1,009,510 $9.315 $111,070 $3,454,653 $4,584,548 $3,777,886

See Notes to Financial Statements.



STATEMENT OF SUPPORT AND REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDLED DECEMBER 31, 1994 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1993)

REVENUE:
Public suppori
Contributions
New Yark State grants
Special events - net
Donated services
Other revenue:
Patient lces
Medicald
Investmuent Incame
Miscellancous income

Total Reveaue
EXPENSES:
Program services:
Patient services
Communily information and education
Public affairs
Total program services
Supperting services:
Administration
Development

Totsl suppaoriing scrvices

Totsal cxpenses

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)} OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

FUND BALANCES, JANUARY 1

FUND BALANCES, DECEMBER 31

Sce Notes to Financlal Sistements.

1994 1993
Current Funds Bullding
sl
Endowment Equipment
Noles Unrestricted Restricted Fund Fund Tatal Tolal

$285,276 $1,228,605 51,513,881 S806,481
§948,619 948,619 895,040
63,413 77,851 141,264 193,182
19,733 19,733 20,236
1,136,268 1,136,268 989,563
633,876 633,876 685,515
19,079 2,068 21,147 49,472
2,220 2,220 8,710
2,3,5,6,8 2,159,865 948,619 1,308,524 4,417,008 3,648,199
1,640,835 779,849 13,205 2,504,629 1,065,594
225,227 159,380 15321 399928 330,573
131,827 4,857 136,684 112,333
1,997,889 939,269 104,083 3,041,241 2,508,500
383,088 2,350 11,682 414,120 362,570
177,488 143,355 320,843 237,854
560,576 9,350 165,037 734,963 600,424
2,3,51.8 2,558,465 948,619 269,126 3,776,204 3,108,924
(398,600) 1,019,404 640,804 539,275
874,639 0 $100,671 1,455,179 2,430,489 1,891,214
$476,039 50 $100,871 52,495,183 $3,071,293 $2,430,489
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STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES Y
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1994 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 1993) -

1954 1993
Program Services Supporting Services
Comniunity
information
Patient and Public Total Total
Services Educatlon Afflafrs Total Administrative Development Total expenses expenses
Salarles $946,405 $223,066 $62,651 $1,232,122 $219,734 $176,668 $396,402 $1,628,524 $1,430,917
Danated Services 13,575 1,452 1,452 16,479 3,254 3,254 19,733 20,236
Payroll taxes and
employee benefits 276,191 49,085 13,783 339,629 56,656 40,058 96,714 436,343 379,192
Total salarles and
related expenses 1,236,771 273,603 77,856 1,588,230 276,390 219,980 496,370 2,084,600 1,830,345
Other expenses:
Consultants 2,288 2,288 5,717 6,451 12,228 14,516 6,501
Occupancy 243,161 15,715 6,791 265,667 24,167 8,127 32,294 297,961 254,387
Mortgage interest 31975 7,718 2,757 42,450 9,372 3,308 12,680 55,130
CHnic supplies 164,776 164,776 164,776 185,886
Clinicians' fees 306,395 306,395 306,395 239,240
Laboratory fees 223,700 223,700 223,700 147,391
Medical records 10,045 10,045 10,045 9,691
Dues 29,823 4,083 31,157 65,063 1,287 1,287 66,350 67,543
Equipment 35,178 2,757 37,935 18,293 2,876 21,169 59,104 36,852
Advertlsing 17,670 25,077 995 43,742 30 18,850 18,880 62,622 38,766
Postage and printing 21,029 26,918 7,257 55,204 7,419 44,675 52,094 107,298 71,022
Travel, meetings and
training 23,464 19,417 3,976 46,857 10,894 6,072 16,966 63,423 55,970
Supplies 16,610 10,809 1,424 28,843 4,819 2,458 7,277 36,120 32,103
Professional fees 12,081 257 201 12,539 32,421 1,322 33,743 46,282 41,024
Telephone 25,898 4,255 1,622 31,775 8,615 2,109 10,734 42,509 27,657
Other 523 132 20 675 864 1,435 2,299 2,974 13,411
Bad debt expense 23,283 23,283 23,283
Insurance 28,029 1,584 528 30,141 1452 660 2,112 32,253 19,749
Total expenses before
depreciation and
amortization 2,452,699 392,325 134,584 2,979,608 401,810 318,323 720,133 3,699,741 3,077,938
Depreciation and
amortization 51,930 7,603 2,100 61,633 12,310 2,520 . 14,830 76,463 30,986
TOTAL $2,504,629 $£399,928 $136,684 $3,041,241 $414,120 $320,843 $734,963 $3,776,204 $3,108,924
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 13854
(WITH COMPARATIVE TQTALS FOR 1993)

1. ORGANIZATION

ig an affiliate
s} Planne Parenthoo eaeration of merica, Inc. (the
"Federation") and functions as a nonprofit family planning health
and welfare organization that serves residents of Suffolk County,
New York. It provides medical and non-medical birth control
services, medical examinations, counseling, information, pregnancy
testing, sexually transmitted disease testing and treatment, cancer
screening, HIV testing and counseling, colposcopy services,

referrals, and community education through its six centers located
in vest ssviv. (NN A SR --:

Its administrative office 1in Smithtown also provides
community education services. All patient services are private and
confidential. To a large extent, is dependent on
contributions and grants to finance its operations. It must

continue receiving these contributions and grants to maintain its
current level of operations.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

A summary of - significant accounting and reporting policies
follows.

Bagis of Presentation - Financial statement presentation follows
the recommendations of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants in its Industyy Audit Guide, Audits of Voluntary Health
and Welfare Organizations.

Endowment Fund - The endowment is subject to the restrictions of
the related gift instruments requiring that the principal be
permanently invested.

Revenue Recognition - Patient and Medicaid reimbursement fees are
recognized when the service is performed. Contributions are
recognized when received. Revenues associated with grants received
from the New York State Department of Health are recorded
coincident with the incurrence of the related expenses.

Cagh and Cash Eguivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of
demand deposits, deposits in interest-bearing money market accounts
and short-term certificates of deposit.

Property - Property purchased with unrestricted funds is stated at
cost and depreciated on the straight-line basis over its estimated
useful service life of five to ten years, except for leasehold
improvements which are amortized over the lease term. The building
is depreciated over 39 years on a straight line method.

_5._



The cost of property purchased with funds provided by the New York
State Department of Health (see Note 3) is recorded as a program
expense in the period of acquisition. Title to such assets resides
with the grantor.

Related Party Transactions - - participates in an insurance plan
administered by a foreign captive insurance company affiliate of
the Federation which provides general and malpractice liability
insurance covering each of local members of the Federation.
Expenses associated with the plan amount to $18,050 and $14,456 in
1594 and 1993, respectively.

3. RESTRICTED FUND

The restricted fund has been established to receive grants and
contributions which are available for use but are expendable
solely for the purposes specified by the respective grantors.
Under the terms of applicable grant agreements, generally is
entitled to an advance payment equivalent to 25 percent of the
grant award and, thereafter, submits monthly c¢laims for
reimbursement of allowable expenditures.

The New York State Department of Health is the principal grantor of
restricted funds. The various grants in effect during 1994 and
1993 were restricted for (i) family planning, education and
counseling programs; and (ii) programs to help prevent low birth
weight in infants and reduce problems in high risk adolescent
pregnancies.

4. BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT FUND

Property - net consists of the following at December 31:

1994 1933

Land and Building $2,891,068 $2,008,250
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 280,907 186,515
Leasehold improvements 93,087 66,612
Total 3,265,062 2,261,377
Less - accumulated depreciation

and amortization 163,461 103,552
Property - net $3,101,601 $2,157,825



5. CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

The capital campaign was established in 1991 to seek and receive
contributions to enable to acquire and operate a comprehensive
family planning and reproductive health care center in Suffolk
County (see note 10). Pledges to the campaign totalled $3,519,957
and $2,617,323 as of December 31, 1994 and December 31, 1993 with
receipts to date included in income. The remaining balance pledged
at December 31, 1994, $641,220, 1is expected to be realized by
December 31, 1996. Expenditures made during 1994 and 1993 relate
to administration of the campaign. Interest earned is recorded as
income in the building and equipment fund where it is maintained
for future capital use. All such transactions are included in the
Building and Equipment fund.

6. GRANT REVENUE

For the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993, grant revenue
consists of the following:

1994 1993

Family planning

and education outreach $851,551 $778,218
Case management (programs intended

to prevent low birth weight and

reduce problems in high risk

adolescent pregnancies) 92,068 96,072
Other 5,000 20,750
Total $948,619 $895,040

7. LEASES

is obligated under wvarious operating leases covering its
medical center office spaces. Minimum annual rentals under these
leases, which are subject to escalation for real estate taxes and
maintenance, are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
1955 $135,817
1996 135,484
1987 147,084
1998 143,616
1999 152,603
Thereafter 303,481
Total §1!012£085

Rent expense for 1994 and 1993 was $190,026 and $191,756
respectively.
-7 -






8. DONATED SERVICES

Services donated to - by volunteers are valued at $19,733 and
$20,236 for the years ended December 31, 1994 and 1993,
respectively, representing s estimate as to the amount it
would have paid for such services. Donated services are recorded
as both revenues and expenditures in the accompanying financial
statements.

9. INVESTMENTS

At December 31, 1994 and 1993, investments consist of units in
United States Government securities and shares of mutual funds.

10. PURCHASE OF BUILDING

On September 30, 1993, purchased a building in New
York, for use as its administrative offices and as a new clinic.
The purchase price for the property was $1,800,000, of which the
Company paid $800,000 and obtained a $1,000,000 seller financed
mortgage (see Note 11). The building was placed in service in
early May, 1994, after a period of construction and renovation.
Depreciation is being computed on a straight line basis over a
useful life of 39 years.

11. LONG TERM DEBT
Long term debt is as follows:

Mortgage note payable in equal monthly installments of $9,847
(including interest) through September 1, 2003, secured by the
related building. The ten year mortgage is payable pursuant to a
15 year amortization schedule. The entire unpaid principal balance
at the end of the ten years, anticipated to be approximately
$486,375 assuming no interest rate changes (see below), is due in
one balloon payment on October 1, 2003.

The initial interest rate is 8 1/2% and it is fixed for the first
five vyears. Commencing October 1, 1998 and each October 1,
thereafter, the interest rate is subject to change and the monthly
payment is subject to change as compared with a published index
detailed in the mortgage agreement.

Total due $959,470
Less: current maturities 38,075
Long term portion $921,395
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New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application [Schedule GC]

For EstaL:»lishment/Construction Requiring Full Review Page 1 of 4
D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
This schedule consists of 4 pages {9 columns and lines 328-384)
to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation.
[Set No: 1 ) See Page 2 of this schedule Combined [N for year ended 1996
( Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benelits Services Supplies No.
1] 12} (&) 14}
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 4,716,075 904,283 681,964 1,022,236 328
I. Core Cosi Centers
a. Administration 724,564 70,381 131,867 92,713 329
b. Facility ' 330
¢. Patient Transportation 331
Subtotal 724,564 70,381 131,86 92,713 332
Il. Patienl Care Cost Cenlers
a. Mutti-service, Child Health
1. Medical 333
2. Dental 334
3. Laboratory 335
4. X-RAay 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Mental Health 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339
8. Other Health 340
TOTAL {1 & l1a) | 341
b. Family Planning A Y
1. Reproductive Health Care 3,465,608 721,448 470,257 812,028 342
2. Laboratory 343
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4. Community Service H5
TOTAL (1 & llb) 346
C.
1. Medical 347
2. Laboratory 348
3. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4. Intake & Screening 350
TOTAL {1 & lic) K5
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab.
1. Medical 352
2. Dental 353
\___ 3. Speech & Hearing 354 J

Columns continue with column § on page 1 of this schedule.
Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.

*Do not use the master copy. Photecopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
. D&T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 3k

[Schedule BG]

Page 2 of 4

| (S et No: i )

This data is identified as SET NO.

Enter a'data Sat Number in the box at left (see arrow) on each of the four pages of this
schedule. Enter the identitying information for that data set n this enclosure Check
baox for the appropriate year .

3EKCurrent Year Ended _12_/ _96

N

O First Year Ended / —— 3 Third Year Ended —— / ——
Total Distribution Total )
Line General Before of Facility After
1 No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distnbution
- 151 {6 1} (8] ]
328 11,892,765 0,217,323 - 9,217,323 |TOTAL ADJUSTED CQSTS
X\ . Core Cost Cenlers
328 324,357 1,343,882 91,501 1,435,383 ta. Administration
330 |1.163.805 1,163,805 I1.163.805) - b. Facility
33 ' ¢. Patient Transportation
332 | 1,488,162 2,507,687 K1,072,304Y(1,435,383 Subtotal
Il. Patient Care Cost Centers
N 2. Multi-service. Child Health
333 1. Medical
3 2. Dental Service
335 3. Laboratory
336 4. X-Ray
337 5. Pharmacy
338 6. Mental Health
339 7. Rehab. Therapies
340 8. Other Heatth
_ . TOTAL {l & lia)
OO N5 Family Planning
344L896 5,814,237 929,311 | 6.743.54 1. Reproductive Health Care
343 2. Laboratory
344 3. Pregnancy Counseling
345 4. Community Service
346 TOTAL {1 & iib)
A Y .
347 . 1. Medical
348 2. Laboratory
349 3. Other Surg. & Related Serv.
350 4. Intake & Screening
351 TOTAL {1 & HIg)
(OO d. Cerebral Palsy & Hehab
352 1. Medical
353 2. Dental
\ 3 3. Speech & Hearing .

Columns 1to 4 appear in pages 1 and 3 of this schedule.

Lines continue on pages 3 and 4.

*Do not use the master copy. Phatocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs | Schedule EC
Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384

Page 3 of 4
CSet No: 1 ) See Page 2 of this schedule
( Salary Purchased )
‘ and Employee . Contract & , Line
Wages Benelits Services . Supplies No.
d. Cerebra! Palsy & Rehab. (continued) & ‘M&Wm\m
4. Physical Therapy 355
S. Occupational Therapy 356
6. Other Therapies , : 357
7. Mental Health 358
8. Medical Social Services : 359
TOTAL (I &1id) 360
g ye;gagqnf Maint. Treatment Program
. Medica - 1
2. Mental Health 362
3. Dispensing 363
TOTAL (i & lle) . 364
f. Hemodialysis
1. Medical 365
2. Chronic Dialysis t 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4. Periloneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL {I & IIf) . _ .| 369
g. Dental
1. Dental Services 370
2. Oental Laboratory a7t
TOTAL (I & llg) 372
h. Speech & Hearing DN
1. 373
2. 374
3. . 375
TOTAL {I & IIh} : 376
i. Drug Free PR
1. 377
2. 3 378
3 . 379
TOTAL (1 & 11}) {380
). Hemophilia
1. 381
2. 382
3. . 384
\___TOTAL {I & llj) 389 )

Columns 5 to 9 continue on pages 2 and 4.
Line 389 is the last line.

* Jo not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Cost
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 355 to 384 k-

[ Schedule BG ]

Page 4 of 4
Get No: 1 ) See Page 2 of this schedule
é - Tatal Distribution Total )
| Line General Before of Facility Alter |
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
' (5t 16) m (8] 1]
NW\W N Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {cont.}
355 . 4. Physical Therapy
356 5. Occupational Therapy
.| 357 6. Other Therapies
358 7. Mental Health
359 8. Medical Social Services
360 TOTAL {l & lid)
L . Methadone Maint. Treat. Prog
361 - 1. Medical
362 2. Mental Health
363 - 3. Dispensing
364 . TOTAL (1 & lle)
\\\\\\\\\m\\\\m\ N Hemodiaysi
5 1. Medical
366 2. Chronic Dialysis
367 3. Home Dialysis
368 4, Peritoneal Dialysis
369 TOTAL (i & lIf)
OO N Dental
370 1. Dental Services
kY4 2. Dental Laboratory
372 _ _ TOTAL (! & lig)
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ N Spesch & Hearing
374 2.
375 < 3.
376 | _ TOTAL {1 & ilh)
‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\x\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\:\\ Y. t:rug Free
378 ' 2.
379 3.
380 TOTAL (I & ili)
N ;. Hemophilia
381 1.
382 2.
384 i
\ 389 TOTAL {1 & lIj) P

End of Schedule

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete capy if this schedule is required.

MK 11
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New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application [Schedule BC]

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs

This schedule consists of 4 pages (9 columns and lines 328-384)
to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation,

Page 1o0f 4

(Set No: 2 j See Page 2 of this schedule Assumes No Change at end of First Year of Operation
12/31/97
([ Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benefils Services Supplies No.
m 12) {3} (4]
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 4,716,075 {904,283 681,964 1,022,236 328
I. Core Cost Cenlers N
a. Administration 724,564 | 70,381 131.867 92,713 329
b. Facility " 330
c. Patient Transportation 331
Subtotal 724,574 70,381 131,867 2,713 332
Il. Palient Care Cost Centers
a. Multi-service. Child Health
1. Medical 333
2. Dental 334
3. Laboratory 335
4. X-Ray 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Mental Health 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339
8. Other Health 340
TOTAL (I & lla) 31
b. Family Planning
1. Reproductive Health Care 3,465,608 V721,448 470,257 812,028 342
2. Laboratory 343
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4. Community Service 345
TOTAL (I & lIb) 346
c.
1. Medical 347 |
2. Laboratory 348
3. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4_Intake & Screening 350
TOTAL {1 & ilc) 351
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab,
1. Medical 352
2. Dental 353
\___3. Speech & Hearing 354 /

*Do not use the master copy. Photocepy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOR {H 1 A5

Columns conlinue with column 5 on page 1 of this schedule.
Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
- D&T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 %

(Schedule BG]

Page 2 of 4

This data is identified as SETNO. o

Enter a'data St Number in the box at left {see arrow) on each of the four pages of this
schedule. Enter the identifying informatian for that data set in this enclasure. Check
box for the appropriate year. .

O Current Year Ended —
| Set NU‘"_, 2 ) fk First Year Ended 12/ 97 [ Third Year Ended ___ /
Total Distribution Total )
" Lme General Before of Facility After
‘1" No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
' {5l {6} m (8 )
328 | 1,892,765 9,217,323 - 5,217,323 TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS
A Y I. Core Cost Centers
329 324,357 1,343,882 91,501 } 1,435,383 [a. Administration
330 | 1,163,805 1,163,805 (1,163,805 - b. Facility
331 ¢. Patient Transportation
332 | 1,488,162 2,507,687 (1,072,304)| 1,435,383 Subtotal
§l. Palient Care Cost Centers
a. Multi-service, Child Health
333 1. Medical
334 2. Dental Service
335 3. Laboratory
336 4. X-Ray
337 5. Pharmacy
338 6. Mental Health
339 7. Rehab. Therapies
340 §. Other Health
341 | TOTAL (| & lla)
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Y 0:_Family Planning

2 |344,896 5,814,237 29,311 6,743,548 | 1. Reproductive Health Care
343 2. Laboratory
344 3. Pregnancy Counsehing
345 4. Community Service

N €.
. 1. Medical

TOTAL {1 & iib)

2. Laboratory

349 3. Other Surg.& Related Serv.
s
351 T0 c
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\ d. ?ef&baal Plalsy & Rehab.
edica
353 2. Dental
\ 354 3. Speech & Hearing Y,

LOH T

Columns 11tc 4 appear in pages 1 and 3 of this schedule.
Lines continue on pages 3 and 4.

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application :
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384 >

[Schedule 6

C)

Page 3 of 4
&Et No: 2 ) See Page 2 of this schedule
Salary Purchased )
and Employee . | - Contract & . Line
Wages Benefits Services .. Supplies Ne.
- {1} 12] 13) —— (4}
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {continued) N X
4, Physical Therapy 355
5. Occupational Therapy 356
6. Other Therapies 357
7. Mental Health 358
8. Medical Social Services 359
TOTAL (I & lid) 360
8. I:Ae:llag‘on? Maint. Trealment Program L
. Medica - 1
2. Mental Heaith 362
3. Dispensing .. 363
TOTAL 11 & Jle) 364
{. Hemodialysis
1, Medical 365
2. Chronic Dialysis 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4 Peritoneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL (1 & IIf) 369
g. Demtat
1. Dental Services 370
2. Denta! Laboratory n
TOTAL (! & llg) 372
h. Speech & Hearing \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘
1.
2. 374
3. , 375
TOTAL (1 & IIh} : 376
i. Drug Free “\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\?
1.
2. 378
3 379
TOTAL {t & 1) - 380
{. Hemaophilia
1. 381
2. 382
3. 384
\___TOTAL {I & lIj) 389
- Columns 5 to 9 continue on pages 2 and 4,
Line 389 1s the last line.

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operatmg Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 355 to 384 *

[ Schedule BG J

Page 4 ot 4
(Set No: J See Page 2 of this schedule
& . Total Distribution Total h
"] Line General Before of Facility Alter
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs | Distribution
{51 (6) (M (8) )|

i ’
+
,

Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {cont.)

.1.355 . 4. Physical Therapy
356 5. Occupational Therapy
.| 357 6. Other Therapies
358 7. Mental Health
1.359 8. Medical Social Services
360 TOTAL (I & {id)
: .m T Y ?e:\f;ag‘onfMamtTfeat‘Prog-
1 - . Medica
" 362 2. Mental Health
363 ~ 3. Dispensing
364 TOTAL {I & ile)
&\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\'\\\‘\\\\ f :!er:aocéi.alxgsis
. Medica
366 2. Chranic Dialysis
367 3. Home Dialysis
368 4. Peritoneal Dialysis
369 TOTAL (1 & (I}
N W a. Dental
370 1. Denta! Services
371 2. Dental Labaratory
372 TOTAL (I & lig)
A h. Speech & Hearing
373 1.
374 2.
375 3.
376 TOTAL (! & tth)
1 T S T Dug Free
378 2.
379 3.
380 TOTAL (1 & II})
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\s\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ I fiemophlha
382 2.
384 3.
\389 TOTAL (1 & II]) )

End of Schedule

* Do not use the master capy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH L4

o] RAe

7497



s. ¢

New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application [Schedule 60 ]

For Estatflishment/Construction Requiring Full Review Page 1 of 4
D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
This schedule consists of 4 pages (9 columns and lines 328-384)
to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation.
(Set No: 3 ) See Page 2 of this schedule Assumes 6% Growth at end of 1999.
4 Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benelits Services Supplies No.
{1 {2l 8) [4)
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 4,999,040 958, 540 722.882 1,083,570 328
I. Core Cost Centers
a. Administration 768,038 74,604 139,779 98,276 329
b. Facility ) 330
c. Patient Transportation 331
Subtotal 768,038 74,604 139,779 98,276 332
II._Patient Care Cost Centers A
a. Mu’ui-;ervlice. Child Health \\\\\\NW
1. Medica
2. Dental 334
3. Laboralory 335
4. X-Ray 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Menta! Health 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339
8. Other Health 340
TOTAL (1 & a) 341
b. Family Planning
1. Reproduclive Health Care 3,673,544 1764,735 498,473 860,750 342
2. Laboratory 33
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4. Community Service 345
TOTAL (I & ilb) 346
C.
1. Medical ur
2. Laboralory M8
3. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4. Intake & Screening _ 350
TOTAL {1 & Ilc) 351
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab.
1. Medical 352
2. Dzntal 383
\___ 3. Speech & Hearing 354 )

oo

Cotumns continue with calumn § on page 1 of this schedule.

Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
. D&T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 %k

-

R

.(Set No:-""3 )

&

[Schedule 60]

Page 2 of 4

This data is identified as SETNO. 3

Enter a'data Set Number in the box at left {see arrow) an each of the four pages af this
schedule. Enter the identifying informatian for that data set in this enclasure Check
box for the appropriate year.

3 Current Year Ended

[ First Year Ended — / — ¥®KThird Year Ended 12 /99
(" Total Distribution Total )
Line General Before ot Facility After
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
15§ (6 Y] {8} )
328 |2,006,331 9,770,362 = 9,770,362 | TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS
\ I, Core Cost Cenlers
329 343,818 424,515 96,991 1,521,506}a. Administration
336 | 1,233,633 ,233,633 f¢1,233,633 - b. Facility
331 ¢. Patient Transpaortation
332 1,577,451 2,658,148 1¢(1,136,642y 1,521,506 Subtotal
I, Patient Care Cost Centers
a. Multi-service, Child Health
333 1. Medical
344 2. Dental Service
335 3. Laboratary
336 4, X-Ray
337 5, Pharmacy
338 6. Mental Health
339 7. Rehab. Therapies
340 8. Other Health
M TOTAL (1 & lla)
b. Family Planning
342 | 345,589 6,163,091 985.049 | 7.148,161| 1. Reproductive Health Care
343 2. Laboratory
344 3. Pregnancy Counseling
KEE) 4, Community Service
TOTAL {1 & lib)
\\\\\‘1\\\\ s
. 1. Medical
2. Laboratory
349 3. OtherSurg.& Related Serv.
350 4. Intake & Screening
35 TOTAL {I & lic)
d. Cerebral Palsy & Hehab
352 1. Medical
353 2. Dental
\ 34 3. Speech & Hearing W,

DOH 14

Columns 110 4 apgear in pages 1 and 3 of this schedule.

Lines continue on pages 3 and 4.

*00 not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application

D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs

Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384

(Scheduie 60 ]

Page 3 of 4
(Set No: ) See Page 2 of this schedule
é Salary Purchased )
and Employee . Contract & . : Line
Wages Benelits Services .. Supplies No.
- 1 12} (31 14
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. (continued) N|
4. Physical Therapy 355
5. Occupational Therapy 356
6. Other Therapies 357
7. Menta! Health 398
8. Medical Social Services 359
TOTAL (I & lld) : : g 360
) Me;;:agomla Maint. Treatment Program \\\\\\\\\\\\X\\\\\\\\\\\\\.\\\\\\\\\\\\\x\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘
1 edica ‘ ~
2. Mental Health 362
3. Dispensing. 363
TOTAL U & lle) ' N . 364
L. Heﬂoc(ijiialy;sis Nﬁ
1. Medica
2. Chronic Dialysis 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4 Peritoneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL {1 & 1) ‘ 369
g_Dental _,OEEE
1. Dental Services 370
2. Dental Laboratory 371
TOTAL (i & llg) 372
h. Speech & Hearing
1. 373
2. ! ' 374
. , 375
TOTAL (J & Ilh) 376
i. Orug Free N
1. 377 |
2. 378
3. 375
TOTAL (I & 1li) { S ‘| 380
). Hemophilia Y \\\\\\ R Nsm
3 w2
3. 384
\_ TOTAL {f & lI}) 389 J

- Columns 5 to 9 continug on pages 2 and 4.
Line 383 is the last line.

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operatmg Costs [Schgdme 6 c ]
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 355 to 384 >k

Page 4 of 4
(Set No: 3 ) See Page 2 of this schedule
é ] Total Distribution Total )
| Line General . Before of Facility Atter '
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs | Distribution
: 18] 16) {7l (81 19
wa J Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {cont.)
1,355 e 4. Physical Therapy
356 S._Occupational Therapy
.| .357 ) 6. Other Therapies
358 7. Mental Health
359 8. Medical Social Services
360 TOTAL () & lid)
mm e e, !;Ae:;ag'onle Maint. Treal. Prog.
N . Medica
| 362 ' 2. Mental Heaith
363 - 3. Dispensing
364 _ ' TOTAL {1 & lle)
\‘k\\\\§\\\\\\\\\\k\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\ N i;ier:dogji'al):sis
. edica
I 366 2. Chronic Dialysis
367 3. Home Dialysis
368 ‘ 4. Peritoneaj Dialysis
369 TOTAL {{ & IIh
N HHTTHThNnH Na. Dental
370 1. Dentai Services
an 2. Dental Laboratory
372 TOTAL (I & lig)
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\“‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ‘ h. ?peech & Hearing
374 . >
375 - 3.
376 TOTAL (1 & Ilh)
‘S\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ T i Dlrug Free
378 ' 2.
379 . 3.
380 TOTAL (I & 1li)
1. Hemophilia
381 1.
382 2.
384 3
\_389 TOTAL (1 & Nj) )

End of Schedule

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DoH 1 ) M
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1//96 - 12/31/96

New York State Department of Health

Oifice of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Appllcatlon [Schedule 7CJ

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Diagnostic & Treatment Center
Statement of Revenue

4 a. Medicaid 2,668,220 )
l. Patient Revenue b. Medicare
¢. Blue Cross
d. Self Pay 3,037,922
e, Private Insurance
{. Capitation Plan Revenue 736
g. Orderad Ambulatery Services '
h. Qther {specify) S . 206878
TOTAL T
) a. Sale of Literature
Il. Other Operating b. Sale of X-Ray Silver
Bevenue c. Sale of Supplies to Other than Patients
d. Telephcne .
e. Other 224,738
TOTAL 224,739
) a. Gifts. Legacies. and Bequests 2,230,206
Ill. Non Qperating b Grants:
Revenue Community Health Center {Section 330)
Maternal and Child Health (Title V) 86,251
WIC Administrative Funds
Primary Ambulatory Care Program
Local Health Assistance Funds
Family Planning 2,750,451
Other Grants (Specity) 71,925
¢. Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL 5,138,833
L TOTAL REVENUE (1, Il and I} 11,070,450
" Total h
F. Charges Charges Adjustments
1. MEDICAID 2,668,220 -0 -
2. MEDICARE
3. BLUE CRQSS
4. SELF PAY 5,823,460 (2,785,538)
5. PRIVATE INSURANCE
6. )THER
L TOTAL 8,491,680 2,785,538y )

* Do not use the master copy. Photacopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DUl 14 1

*]
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1/99 - 12/99

New York State Department of Health ' :

Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application

[ Schedule 701

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Diagnostic & Treatment Center
Statement of Revenue

‘ a. Medicaid 2,828,313 )
I. Patient Revenue b. Medicare
¢. Blue Cross
d. Self Pay
e. Private Insurance . 3,220,197
1. Capitation Plan Revenue 780
g. Ordered Ambulatory Services '
h. Other (specify)
TOTAL 6,049,290
' a. Sale of Literature
II. Other Operating b. Sale of X-Ray Silver
Revenue c. Sale of Supplies to Other than Patients
d. Telephone
e. Other 238,223
TOTAL 238,223
I, Non Operating g g:g:.tsl,:euacres. and Bequests 2. 364.018
Revenue Community Health Center {Section 330}
Maternal and Child Health (Titte V) 91,426
WIC Administrative Funds
Primary Ambulatory Care Program
Local Health Assistance Funds
Family Planning 2,915,478
Qther Grants (Specify) 76. 240
¢. Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL 5,447,163
\_ TOTAL REVENUE (1. Il and IID 11,734,677 )
(" Total N
F. Charges Charges Adiustments
1. MEDICAID 2,828,313 -0 -
2. MEDICARE
3. BLUE CROSS
4. SELF PAY 6,172,868 (2,952,671)
5. PRIVATE INSURANCE
6. OTHER
L TOTAL §,001, 18T 2,957,57T) )

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH 18 |~

*1
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Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 7C Attachment

Diagnostic & Treatment Center
Statement of Revenue

Notes:
1.
Il. Other Operating Revenue
e. Other
2. 1ll. Non Operating Revenue

b. Other Grants

Investment Income
Education/Training
Donated Services

Medical Research
Private Donor Funds

154,940
28,692
53,446

1,145

TOTAL 238,223

31,288
44,952

TOTAL 76,240

7/97



New York State Department of Health
Oifice of Health Systems Management

1/31/97 - 12/31/97

Certificate of Need Apphcatlon ( schedus 70 }

For Establ:shment/Constructlon Requiring Full Review

Diagnostic & Treatment Center
Statement of Revenue

] 2. Medicaid 2,668,220
I. Patient Revenue b. Medicare
c. Blue Cross
d. Self Pay 3,037,922
e. Private Insurance
f. Capitation Plan Revenue 736
g. Ordered Ambulatory Services '
h. Other (specify)
TOTAL S S3706,878——
. a. Sale of Literature
Il Other Operating b. Sale of X-Ray Silver
Bevenue c. Sale of Supplies to Other than Palients
d. Telephone )
e. Qther 224,739
TOTAL 224,739
I, Non Operating 2 glrf;:.[SL:egacaes. and Bequests 2,230,206
Revenue Community Health Cenler {Section 330)
Materna! and Chilg Health {Title V) 86,251
WIC Administrative Funds
Primary Ambulatory Care Program
Local Health Assistance Funds
Family Planning 2,750,451
Other Grants (Specify) 71,925
¢. Other Non-Operating Revenue
TOTAL 5,138,833
\_ TOTAL REVENUE (L Il and 1D 11,070,450 )
(. Total R
F. Charges Charges Adjustments
1. MEDICAID 2,668,220 -0 -
2. MEDICARE
3. BLUE CROSS
4, SELF PAY 5,823,460 (2,785,538)
5. PRIVATE INSURANCE
6. OTHER
\_ TOTAL 8,491,680 2,785,538y

* Do not use the master copy. Phatocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

M 133 1~
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BALANCE SHEET

ACTUAL DECEMBER 31, 1996 AND 1895, PRO FORMA 1997

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Fees Receivable
Contributions Receivable
Inventory and Other Assets
Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts Payable
Capital Leases
Mortgages

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Pro Forma

1995 1996 1997
$ 848,285 $ 761,781 $ 1,390,944
1,342,428 1,454 533 1,500,000
1,083,146 1,639,876 1,600,000
585,439 539,998 539,998
275,244 288,026 290,000
4,832,537 5,510,278 5,258,278
$ 8,967,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,679,220
$ 380,285 3 620,750 3 620,000
2,575 62,684 62,000
1,032,118 1.209.933 1,100,000
$ 1.414,978 $ 1.893367 $ 1,782,000
$ 5,919,591 $ 6,587,539 $ 7,082,709
1,514,919 1,577,075 1,877,000
117,592 137,511 137,511
$ 7.552,102 $ 8.302.125 $ 8797220
$ 8,967,080 $ 10,195,492 $ 10,579,220

7197






CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION

UTILIZATION
1996 1997 1999
Total Unduplicated Clients 32,331 32,600 33,100
Payor Source
% Medicaid 18% 17% 18%
% Self-Pay 82% 83% 82%
7/16/97

conutil.pb




THE BANK OF NEW YORK

NEW YORK’'S FIRST DANK-FOUNDED (784 BY ALEXANDER HAMILTAON

123 MATN STREST, WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10608
July 21, 1997

Dear -

FPlease accept this letter a o)

Please contact me regarding name changes, etc. that nay be required
for account and loan documentation.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (914)=421-8224.

WVery truly y =}
x4 /"
illiam™Ww. SSerl
Vice President

WWS e



Strategic Goals and Objectives of Merger

The merger of [ 2nd ] offers an opportunity to bring two strong organizations
together in order to : (1) increase our direct service programs - outreach, education,
medical and advocacy - to low income women and families; (2) develop a more specialized
administrative staff initially and, over time, to reduce administrative costs; (3) pool
resources at the Board and Staff level; and (4) share best practices in medical programs and
education services.

Transition costs are estimated at $25,000: $15,000 in legal fees; $2,500 of additional
auditing fees to conduct mutual due diligence reviews; and $7,500 for benefits consultation.
The costs have been offset by private foundation support in the amount of $20,000. No
additional costs are anticipated because the CON was prepared internally and planning
work was done by Board members on a volunteer basis.

The merger was not undertaken to reduce costs, but rather to enable us to maintain
community-based services and programs and to spend administrative dollars more
effectively. An example of the benefit of merger is the installation of a single, networked,
third party billing system in both agencies, and the creation of a single billing department.
The reduced cost for the unified system is 10% in software, 5% in hardware, for a savings of
approximately $20,000. Eventually, staff in the billing department may be consolidated to
achieve greater savings.

No change is anticipated in the number of staff hours in our medical or education
programs; job functions and position descriptions will be made parallel over a two year
period.

All staff in the other community affairs area have been offered positions in the joint
program. Reorganization is anticipated over time to accommodate the Board’s
commitment to the development of local volunteer councils, the increased need to do
private fund raising, our desire to make better use of technology/capital resources. As
examples, the information line has been converted to an automated bilingual system called
Smart Calls which is now more heavily used because it operates on a 24-hour basis and the
education van, Smart Wheels, will be used in four counties.

The wage scales of both agencies have been analyzed and are very similar with the
exception of the salary of senior nurse clinician personnel. This difference will be
accommodated by “banding” the scale from the low point to the high point in order to
permit recruitment of the best qualified clinicians in the four county area.

There is a meaningful difference in the benefit rate of our two agencies: [JJJj benefit rate
is 22%; [ benefit rate is 17%. A firm specializing in employee benefits and human
resource management has been hired to prepare a cost neutral package of benefits for all
employees in the joint agency.



o There are no uncovered insurance claims against either agency.
o The merger has been undertaken to provide the opportunity to expand services to women-

in-need. Center renovations are underway in ||| N =< G o double

their capacity for serving those communities. These renovations will proceed. Prenatal
services have been added to ||| 2nd [ b-inging the total to five compared
to three prior to merger. The merge will result in no diminution of services or access to
services. No service sites will be closed.

» There are no employee termination costs related to merger.

.pb
7/17/97
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971094-E
Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic Inc.

I oty

The following questions have been prepared by the Bureau of Financial Analysis and Review. If
additional information is needed please contact John Harrison at (518) 402-0953.

1.

Submit 1994, 1995 and 1996 certified financial statements for each of the corporations
to be merged and a pro forma balance sheet for the merged corporation.

The submitted expense budgets are acceptable in terms of format but must be submitted
in constant 1997 dollars. Resubmit or confirm as appropriate. Revenue budgets must be
submtted for all three expense budgets, also in 1997 dollars. Include a calculation of the
proposed Medicaid rate.

Indicate the anticipated utilization for each budget and provide a breakdown of said
utilization by payor source.

Provide the consent of any existing mortgagors to the proposed merger, if appropriate.

Provide a copy of the merged entity's business plar indicating the anticipated advantages
for the merged corporation in the expanding managed care environment.



BUREAU REVIEW

The Bureau of Health Facility Planning recommends approval of the
application.

STAFF REVIEW

The application is submitted on behalf of

r B _
to merge the two corporations and establish Planned

Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP).

a New York not-for-profit
corporation, was formed in 1968 as a merger of four Planned Parenthoocd
Corporations ( In 1985
Planned Parenthood assumed the management of
which was wholly acquired in 1393,

thus creating the current Pianned Parenthood _ and _

Inc. [} provides reproductive health and primary care services at

nine {9) sites in _ and- Counties.
I D § N S B - e ok

not-for~profit corporation was formed in 1973 as a result of a merger
between (founded in 1950} and
(founded in 1963). [} provides
reproductive health and primary care services at six sites in Suffolk
County. B is the corporation surviving this merger and will
simultaneously change its name to Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic,
Inc. B +ill also expand its board of directors and assume
responsibility for operating all clinics now operated by [} and |
Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. will be a Type B not-for-profit
corporation without corporate members. The <fifteen (15) centers
located in the four counties served by the agency (Suffolk, || GTGcGcGNN

B - B --¢ their hours of operation are:










approximately 80% of the population as White; 14% Black and the
remainder being non-White and Hispanic. The County is reported as
having slightly over 15% of the population with incomes less than
200% of the poverty level.

. “ County is reported to have a 1990 population of 265,475
which represents a 2.3% increase above the 1980 population. The

characteristics for [} county in 1990 reflected a higher
growth rate for non-Whites than for Whites as the non-White
percentage of the population rose from 10.4% to 16.1% during the
1980 to 1980 period. Almost 15% of the population in the service
area are reported to have income levels less than 200% of the
poverty level.

+ The population of [ county was reported to have increased by
8.7% from 1980 to 1990. The 1990 Census statistics indicated that
897.5% of the County's population is White. While the median incoms
is reported as $52,000 in recent years there has been a steady
increase in the number of individuals and families in poverty with
a significant 61.5% increase between 1588 and 1990.

The medical services of the facilities are supervised by a Medical

Director, and direct services are provided by physicians and certified
nurse cliniciang.

CONCLUSION

The Planned Parenthood of and _ Inc. and The
Planned Parenthood of are uniqgue resources in their
communities. They offer the only source of affordable and accessible
health services for many o©f their clients. Most of the persons they
serve are low income with a substantial proportion of Medicaid
recipilents. It is reasonable to assume the utilization being
experienced can be expected to continue. Therefore, the Bureau of

Health Facility Planning recommends approval.

Page 4



Background Program Review

The Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc., requests approval to assume
operation of the Planned Parenthoods of & and the
Planned Parenthood of County, each of which are currently separate
diagnostic and treatment centers. The facilities are currently approved to
operate at 11 sites in Suffolk, _ - ELE Counties.
There are no concurrent stafiing or programmatic changes proposed in
conjunction with this application. Services provided by the facilities include:
primary health care, prenatal, health education, ﬁ cancer and VD
detection, and family planning.

Members of the Board of Directors of the new corporate operator inciude:

Name Business/Qccupation

Homemaker

Attorney

Ministern

University Professor
Education/Marketing Counselor
Tax Adviser

Hospital Administrator
CPA

Marketing/Sales Manager
Social Worker

Retired

None

Marketing

Retired

Attorney

Database Marketing
None

University Professor
Volunteer

University Administrator
Retailing Administrator
Writer/Editor
Clergyman

Attorney

Book SHop Manager
Legal Assistant
Attorney

Retired
Homemaker/Artist
None

Health Administration
Business Manager

H HOUTIH 40 3883 HHYATIN IS \NMHOL A






Barbara A. DeBuono, M.D., M.P.H.
Commissioner April 8, 1997 Executive Deputy Commissioner

STATE OF NEW YOKK
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

433 River Street, Suite 303 Troy, New York 12180-2299

RE: 971094 E
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON
P

Dear D

The above referenced CON application, for which you have been
designated the contact person, has been distributed to all reviewing units
and, if operating, your local health systems agency for processing in
accordance with 10 NYCRR 710. Please refer to the enclosed Important
Notice for further information with respect to this process.

The mandatory review of your project for the criteria of public need,
financial feasibility, and character and competence as required by the Public
Health Law may determine that the proposal is unapprovable. Therefore,
prior to entering into any contractual commitments or commencing
construction, the final determination of the Director of the OHSM, or Public
Health Council if establishment is involved, must be obtained.

Very truly yours,

(elutackad

Robert J. Stackrow
Director
Bureau of Project Management

Dennis P. Whalen

[ e LTI e T TSI

Horvveay an



Planned Parerithood
] ] |

RECEIVED
MAR 19 1997

BUMERG OF

91! 59 ié PROJECT MANAGEMENT

March 13, 1997

Robert Stackrow

Bureau of Project Management

Office of Health Systems Management, Room 1717
New York State Department of Health

Empire State Plaza - Tower Building

Albany, NY 12237

Dear Mr. Stackrow:

am pleased to submit on bebal o [ S -~ S
I -« Cciificate of Need appii-ation to merge our two corporations.

The Boards of Directors of our organizations have determined that this strategic link will enable us to continue our broad
array of comprehensive reproductive and primary health care services and to meet more effectively the challenges of market
driven and managed health care reforms. A memorandum of understanding was formally adopted by each corporation in
November 1996 and the Plan of Merger outlining our intent to establish Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP) is
appended to the application.

Our new combined corporation will provide public education and services in four counties--Suffolk,
and [l Medical services will reach 40,000 patients in approximately 70,000 visits in the first year in a network of

fifteen medical centers located in ,_ -

and West Islip.

Please note all directors of the merged entity are currently directors of either [ or i} There are no additional costs
resulting inimediately irom the merger. Although we anticipate savings over time resulting from staff attrition and enhanced
efficiencies, normal increases in the costs are [ikely to flatten the economics of scale.

The overriding goal of ihe proposed merger is 1o enhance the ability of each organization to fulfill its historic role of providing
advocacy, education and high quality, cost effective medical services to women and men most in-need, and through our
licensed services improve the health of the New York State communities we serve.

I will be happy to supply additional information if required, or to answer questions, and look forward to your authorization
for the merger.

FSS:ds




New York State Department oi Health
Ofiice of Health Systems Management

General Information

Certificate of Need Application Page 1012

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review* ' o
q109% RECEIVEp
~ | , WAR 19 1997
General Information uHeAu oF

B
o PROJECT MANAGEMENT
e N . 7 ;’\6 'éf 5 [\} @ —
1 F a<; ' ]ft).’"!den_t.’ﬁc‘a_t'qn Dosiisd Voiothos o Rl I
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e 3YIE iF WIME F SCWINS AZ LA

<:30rasy T 52 000N I Che 2r0Scseq actherly  ANACH skt { a00r00nates

Total Project Description:

Il Project Outline
Facility Type Code

| FUNCTIONAL AREAS.SERVICES |  MFP
Cooe | PROPOSED SOLUTION/ACTION | cone | BED VPES AFFECTED ~ RANKING
(1 [2) k[ — (3) (5]

|

S H

Il Board Resolution and Authorizing Signature

« Board resalutian for Corparation Applicar.!s... = Attached . Not Reguired

¢ Autharizing Signature; The uncersigned herady sertities under 2enaity of perjury | am ouly authonzed to sudscride and sutmit Jus aganhcation
ang tnat the alarmaiion cantained herein and altached hergto. 2xceat that relating to Scnecute 10. Soace and Construciion Cast Qsirigulion. Schagyle 15,
Assurances 3¢ -ecule 17 Envirgnmental Assessment ang Scnedutes 19 through 24 af the £stashishmant Section which must ¢ :ndrwCuaily terithegi s
aciurate, frue ang comilete .0 all malenal 22sdects | further acknowladge inal e 20olication ~alt De 3roc2ss2¢ sursyant ' the oravisi0ns at Arlicia 28 of
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Y
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application

General lnformat:on Section’

Page 2 of 2

General Information

)

(r
IV Project & Subproject Cost
sSus SUB SUB
TOTAL PROJECT 1 PROJECT 2 PROJECT 3
Praject/Subpraject Cost
sfrom schecule 4A gr 48, colump (35, fine 8}
S S ] N
Tatat Basic Cest af Coastructlicn
tirgm schedule $A gr 48. calemn i3 hine 6}
S S ) )

Tatal Cast of Maveable Equigment
iirom scheduie 4A. or 38 catumn 13} fine 3

S S S S

Cost/SF New Canstruclion
tfrom schedule 10;

S S S 5

Cost/SF Renavation Coastruction
Jdrom Schedule 103

S S $ S

Totaf incramental Operating Cosl
iteam scheduls 6A. 88, or 6C)

S S § S

Type ol Financing
ifrogm schedule 5)

s § S S

Parcenfage Financed
itrom schaedule 5)

S S S S
Depreciation Life
$ 3 S S

V Construction Dates

Anticipated Consiruction Start Oaie

{from Schedule 4A} /

Amticipated Canstruction Compietion Bate

tirom Schedule 4A} J

/

-

VI General Questionnaire

YES

1. Do all of the compaonents and solutions
containad in this project appear in the 1983
Cagitat Needs Assessment inventory (CNA)
or Services Capital Needs Inventary (SCNI?

H yes. enter year

it ng. explain in attachment #
{emergency. mangs eality

NO

2a. Have you submitted a Long Range Caprtal
Plan t¢ the Bureau of Architecturai and
Engineering Raview?

it yes date of submission
I no, explain in attachment &

2b. Is this propesaj constsient with the Long
3ange "apital Plan?

if no. explam in aitachment ¥

3 Have you submitled a debt capacily study
1o the Departrment?

if yes. date of submission

4 Have ali the soiutions contained 1 this
project been ranked in the Regional/State
Medical Faciiily Pian?

Note. This issue mus! be addressed in
Scheduie 3

5. Has a site visit been conducted by the Office
of Heaith Systems Managemenr?

i yes. date of last site visit

6. Has the Camtai, Architectural and Program
Alternatives {CAPA) review process with the
Oftice of Health Systems Management been
compieted?

H ng, andif the total basic cost of canstrue-
tion of your propasai exceeds §15,060.000.
contact this Department before filing an
application.

7. Have you submitted an Architectural
Alternative Repart 1o the Department?

it yes. date of submissicn

(3 18§~

* Do not use the master copy. Photocapy master and then complete copy.



New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Appllcatlon

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Checklist of Schedules

[ Schedule 1 ]

gch:g‘ule Schedule Name Submitted Regu.?itredﬂ
1  Checklist of Schedules x
2  Project Narrative x
3  Community Need x
4A Total Project Cost
4B Subproject Cost x
5 Proposed Plan for Project Financing X
6A Annual Operating Costs X
6B RHCF Statement of Functional Expenses x
6C D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs X
7A  Annual Operating Revenues x
7B RHCF Analysis of Net Patient Revenue & Total Operating Revenue X
7C D &T Center Statement of Revenue x
8 Inpatient & Outpatient Services Utilization X
9  Utilization/Discharge & Patient Days X
10  Space and Construction Cost Distribution x
10A RHCF Space and Construction Cost Distribution x
11A  Architectural Submission x
11B Construction Timetable x
11C  Architectural Alternatives x
12 Moveable Equipment x
13A Certified Services x
13B RHCF Rehabilitation & Non- Occupant Services %
14 Bed Components_ x
15  Staffing X
16  Assurances x
17  Environmental Assessment x
18  Facility Access x
19  Personal Financial Statement X
20 Personal Qualifying Information .
21 Disclosure of Applicant’s and Relatives’ Interests in Other Facilities %
22 Corroration, Bank and/or Savings and loan Association with a
Real Property Interest in the Facility X
23 Partnership, Syndication and/or Other Group with a )
Real Property Interest in the Facility X
(- 24  Private Person with a Real Property Interest in the Facility *




New York State Department of Health
Oiiice of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Apphcatlon ( Schedule 2 j

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review ¥k

Planned Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc.

Schedule 2. Project Narrative

This application seeks approval for the merger of—

, @ New York not-for-profit corporation, was
formed in 1968 as a merger of four Planned Parenthood Corporations

assumed the
which was wholly acquired in 1993
Inc. It provides

I -nd

management of
creating the current
reproductive health and primary care services at nine sites in

B counties.

-} a New York not-for-profit corporation was
formed in 1973 as a result of a merger between (founded
in 1950) and (founded in 1963). It provides reproductive

health and primary care services at six sites in Suffolk County.

I =<l 2r< unique and critical resources in their respective communities. They offer
the anly source of affordable and accessible health services for many of their clients. Most of
the persons they serve are low income with a substantial proportion of Medicaid recipients.

The boards of ] and i} determined that in order to meet the current and future health
needs of their respective communities, to achieve their education and advocacy goals, and to
respond to market trends the two corporations should merge.

As described in the certificate of merger which accompanies this application, [JJij the
corporation surviving the merger, will simuitaneously change its name to Planned Parenthood
Hudson Peconic, Inc. (PPHP), and PPHP will expand its board of directors and assume
responsibility for operating ali clinics now operated by [JJij anc il PPHP will be a Type
B not-far profit corporation without corporate members.

Do not use the master copy. Photacopy master and then complete copy.

.



New York State Department of Health

Qifice of Health Systems Management ’
Certificate of Need Application { scheduie 3 |

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review ¥ Page 1 0f 2

Community Need

Public Need Summary: _
Briefly summarize on this schedule, in the space provided. why the project is needed. Append additional narralive as necessary, however

this summary must be compieted. as applicabie.

1 Describe the relationship to the most recently adapted Medical Facility Plan

N/A

2. Igentity the calgvant service area

Attached is a list of the 15 medical centers located in the four

counties served by the agency: Suffolk, _ _ and

3. Describe quaktatively the characteristics of the population to be served. (see 8. next page)

SEE ATTACHMENT

4 Indicate the proposed demand for this service. currently and five years into the future.

During 1996, a total of 63,421 family planning visits were made to the-
15 medical centers. Prenatal care which is offered in four sites served

1,923 visits, Two sites provided |||} T 2~d 937 colopscopy/

cryotherapy visits.

Projected visits for 1997 are flat over the 1996 year-end numbers, and
no growth in visits is projected for five years ended 2001. :

tContinued next pagel

* Do not use the master copy. Photocapy master and then camplete copy if this schedule is required.

LDOH 144 1 &
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application

Public Need Summary*

[ Schedule 3 ]

Page 2 0f 2

3. Describe where and how the papulation to be served currently receives the servicels) proposad.

Attached is a list of the locations for the fifteen medical centers and
the hours the centers are open. The medical services are supervised by =2
Medical Director (.80 FTE), and direct services are provided by physicians
and certified nurse clinicians.

6 Indicate the benelits to the target populaticn from this project.

-~ Improved standards of practice

-~ .Uniformity of care

~ More efficient delivery systems with expanded outreach and
education capacity

- Enhanced penetration within managed care delivery systems

7 Descrig= tne conssquences to the populanan ta be served sf this project 15 not smyiemented
The population would continue to be separately served, but with increasing
overhead expenses and reduced outreach, educational and medical service
capacity.

r ™
f . . . .
A. Tatal Population Distribution See factor =3 of instructionss
Current Year {1996 }° 5 Year Projection 119}
Age Male Female TOTAL Male Female TOTAL
0-4 Years 93,329 88,679 182,008
5-9 Years \
10-14vears 2| 174,344 | 164,966 | 339,310
15-44 Yaars 577,154 | 6C4,447 1,181,601
45-64 Years 272,537 | 291,857 564,394
G5+ Years 121,587 185,582 307,169
\_ TOTAL 1,238,9541,335,5311 2,574,482 1,238,951 | 1,335,531 2,574,482
4 : . .
B. Ambulatory Care Service Registrants
{See factor #1G of instructions}
Registrant Number of
Do not use the master copy. : Ambulatory Care Rate Per Registrants
Fhotocopy master and then complete Service Registrants 1.000 Popuiation Projected
copy if this schedule is required, First Year
Second Year
| Third Year )

DUHTH  § o~



Certificate of Need Application

Schedule 3 Attachment

3. Describe qualitatively the characteristics of the population to be served.

Suffolk

The county’s minority population profile changed dramatically from 1980 to 1990. The African-
American population increased by 12% to 6% of the total population and the Hispanic population
increased by 43% over the same period to represent 6% of the total population.

The population of [l County has been relatively unchanged over the last ten years. The
overall race/ethnicity indicates that approximately 80% of the population is white, 14% is black, and
the remainder are non-white and Hispanic. The median family income in the County is $58,862,
however, over 15% of the people in the county have incomes less than 200% of the poverty level.

The population of [JJil] County was 265,475 in 1990 which represented a growth rate increase
of 2.3% above the 1980 population. While median family income in 1990 was $60,479,
in PPWR’s service areas, almost 15% of the population have income levels less than 200% of
poverty. Racial characteristics for [l in 1990 reflected a higher growth rate for non-whites
than for whites as the non-white percentage of the population rose from 10.4% to 16.1% during the
past ten years.

The population of [Jjij County increased 8.7% from 1980 to 1990. The 1990 Census statistics
indicated that 97.5% of the County’s population is white. The median income is $52,000, but in
recent years, there has been a steady increase in the number of individuals and families in poverty
with a significant 61.5% increase between 1988 and 1990.
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New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application ( Schedue 8G )

for Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review™ ¥ Page 1 of 4

D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs

This schedule consists of 4 pages {9 columns and lines 328-384)
to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation.

get No: z ) See Page 2 of this schedule Assumes no change at end of first year
of operation 12/31/97.
( Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benelits Services Supplies No.
(1} 12) 13 14—
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 5,100,289 943,705 679,550 711,899 328
I. Care Cosl Centers R
a. Administration 753,252 151,420 87,651 | 329
b. Facility ) 330
¢. Patient Transportation 331
Subtotal 753,252 0 ,
1l. Patieal Care Casl Cenlers N 3
a. :ﬁu!:i-;'ervlice. Child Health m DTS \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\
. Medica
2. Dental 33
3. Laboratory - 335
4. X-Aay . 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Mental Healih 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339.
8. Gther Health 340
TOTAL {I & Ia) H1
b._Family Planning T N
1, Reproductive Health Care 3,971,710 878,328 333,436 486,036| 342
2. Laboralory 343
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4. Community Service - . 345
TOTAL (I & IIb) M6
c.
1. Medical 47
2. Laboratory 348
3. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4. Intake & Screening 350
TOTAL {1 & Tlc) ‘ 391
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. - T \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
1. Medical
2. Dental S 353
. 334 J

\__J. Speech & Hearing

Calumns continue with column S on page 1 of this schedule.
Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
)& T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 K

[ Schedule EG ]

Page 2 of 4

-

I

This data is |dentsf|ed as SET NO.

Enter a'data Set Xumberin the box at left (see arrow) on each ol the four pages al this
schedule, Enter the identifying information lor that data set in this enclosure. Check
box for the appropriate year.

- .o (2 Current Year Ended N
et Noi—_ 2 ) O First Year Ended 12/ _97. (J Third Year Ended ./

) Total Distribution Total )
ine General Before of Facility Alter
[ Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution

(3] p {6) {7 @l 19
g |L»945.31 9,380,759 9,380,759 707AL ADJUSTED COSTS
&W T 3 D N\ I. Core Cost Cenlers
129 > 1,260,161 80,395(1,340,55¢a. Administration
130 11,028,493 1,028, 493]|(1,028,493) - b. Facility
131 c. Patieat Transportation
132 11,296,331 2,288,654] (948,098)1,340,554 Sublatal

NN Y L Patient.Care Cost Centers

\&\ § N NN a. Multi-service. Chiid Health
33 ~ 1. Medica!
134 2. Dental Service
135 3. Laboratory
136 4. X-Ray
37 5. Pharmacy
38 6. Mental Health
i39 7. Behab. Therapies
H0 8. Other Health
141 TOTAL {1 & lla)
T TS _O,:. TRy . Family Planning
42 | 518.356 6.187.866! 838.66617.026.534 1. Reproductive Health Care
43 2. Laboratory
144 3. Pregnancy Counseling
145 4, Community Service
46 TOTAL (t & Hb)
= \ N C.
A7 . 1. Medical
48 | 2. Laboratory
49 3. Other Surg.& Related Serv.
50 4. Intake & Screening
191 TOTAL{I & lic).
I N N N @. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. _
152 1. Medical
193 2. Dental
i54 3. Speech & Hearing P,

Columns 1 to 4 apgear in pages 1.and 3 of this schedule.
Lmes continue on pages 3 and 4.

*Do nat use the master copy. Photacopy master and then complele copy if this schedule is required.



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Applicatian
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384 *

[Schedule 6C |

Page 3 of 4
@et No: ) See Page 2 of this schedule
é Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benelits Services Supplies No.
1 12) —U
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. (continued) X 3 : ) 3 \ N
4. Physical Therapy 355
5 Occupational Therapy 396
6. Other Therapies - 357
7. Mental Health 358
8. Medical Social Services 359
TOTAL (I & lid) 360
2 ?e;:adon:: Maint. Treatment Program \\\\\\\\\\\’\\\\‘\\\‘}\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\
. Medica ~ 1
2. Meatal Health 362
3- Bispensing 363
TOTAL 11 & Hle) . 364
I. Hemadialysis N
1. Medical 365
2. Chronic Dialysis ! 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4 Peritoneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL (1 & IIf) 369
a. De%tal - _aE \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\‘
1. Dental Services
2. Dental Laboratory 371
TOTAL (I & lig) a72
h. Speech & Hearing
1. 373
2. 374
3. 375
TOTAL (I & Iih) 376
i. Drug Free
1, 377
2 i 378
3 , 379
TOTAL (1 & IIi) 1 380
[-__Hemophilia
1. 381
9 382
3. . | 384
\__TOTAL (I & 1Ij) 389 )

Columns 5 to 9 continue on pages 2 and 4.
Line 38915 the iast line.

* 0o not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH 133 'lrl.-



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operatmg Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 355 to 384 Xk

[ schedule BG J

Page 4 of 4
(Set No: ) See Page 2 of this schedule
Total Distribution Total )
Line General Before of Facility After
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
15} 16} (7 18 9
2 I N Ceretral Palsy & Rehab. (cont.)
355 T 4. Physical Therapy
356 5. Occupational Therapy
-1 357 6. Other Therapies
358 7. Mental Health
359 8. Medical Social Services
360 TOTAL {I & lid)
\\\\\ T T e miethadone Maint Treat Prog.
1 ~ 1. Medical
362 2. Mentai Health
363 3. Dispensing
364 . TOTAL (i & lle)
%\k\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\w\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ f Her&ogialﬁsis
5 1. ica
366 2. Chero[nic Jialysis
367 3. Home Dialysis
368 4. Peritoneal Dialysis
369 v TOTAL (I & Iif)
mm g. ?e%lal‘ o
. Dental Services
kI 2. Dental Laboratory
a2 ] TOTAL {1 & Jig)
NSNS S E_Soeesh & Hearng
374 3
375 3
376 TOTAL {1 & 1ih)
A Y N M. Orug Free
i 1.
378 2. -
379 k3
380 TOTAL 0 & 1)
UL [ Hemophili
381 1.
382 2.
384 3
\ 389 TOTAL {1 & II) J

End of Schedule

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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H/OHSM Ceriificate of Need Application -
1ter Annual Allocatlon o Operatlng Costs

LScheduie 60 ]

Page 4 of 4
2 See Page 2 of this schedule

- Total Distribution Total )
ine |  General Belore of Facility After I
No. Costs™ Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
: 5] — (6} 7 (8} 19
AN \{Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. (cont.)
358 T 4. Physical Therapy
156 5. Occupational Therapy
1.‘_;7 6. Other Therapies
138 7. Mental Haalth
l§9 8. Medical Social Services
160 TOTAL {I & lld)
= e._Methadane Maint. Treat. Prog;
61 ~ 1. Medical
62 2. Mental Health
63 -

3. Disgensing

54
65 .

TOTAL (1 & ile}

_OO..GT

Hemadialysis

1. Medical

2. Chronic Dialysis

3. Hame Dialysis

4. Peritoneal Dialysis

TOTAL (1 & 1ID

N a. Oental

1. Dental Services

2. Dental Laboratory

N

TOTAL {1 & Iig)

Wmm h. Speech & Hearing
) 1.

2.

3.

56
a7
39
0
1

2
BN

3

4

3

TOTAL {I & lih)
i. Drug Free

1.

2. -

3.

%

TOTAL {1 & 1l})

(. Hemaophilia
1.

2.

3.

TOTAL {1 & 1j) p,

18 +] S

End of Schedule

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then camplete copy if this schedule Is required.



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operatmg Costs | Schedule 60

Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384 >k Page 3 of 4

(SBt No: 2 ) See Page 2 of this schedule

4 Salary Purchased )
and Employee . Contract & _ Line
_ Wages Benefits Services . Supplies No.
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {continued) WM\WMMM
4. Physical Therapy . 355
5. Occupational Therapy 356
6. Other Therapies ) . 357
7. Menlal Health 358
8. Medical Social Services 359
TOTAL {I & Hd) - 360
2 Mathadone Maint. Treatment Program N =N =
1. Medical - 361
2. Mental Health 362
3. Dispensing 383
TOTAL (1 & lle) . 364
f._Hemodialysis Y
1. Medical 363
2. Chranic Dialysis 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4 Periloneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL {1 & Ii)) .. 369
g. Dental A \\\\\\N}?}%
1. Dental Services
2. Dental Labaratory 7
TOTAL {1 & lig) 372
h. Speech & Hearing N DT \ \\\\\\&\\ \ 373“
1. '
2. , . 374
3. 375
TOTAL {J & lih) : 376
. Orug Free \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\mm\\fm 377%
1. .
73 } - 378
J. . . 379
TOTAL (1 & 111) | || 380
i. Hemophilia T \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\%‘\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\\
7 382
3. . 384
(_ TOTAL (1 & 1] X/

. Columns 5 to 9 continue on pages 2 and 4.
Line 389 ts the last line.

% Do not use the master cogy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.



Certificate of Need Application [ schedute 50)

New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Page 10t 4

D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs

This schedule consists of 4 pages (9 columns and lines 328-384)

to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation.

(Set No: 1 j See Page 2 of this schedule

combined [ tor vear ended 199s.

\___J. Speech & Hearing

( Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benefits Services Supplies No.
I 12] 13 4]
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 5,100,289 943,705 679,550 711,899 328
L. Core Cost Centers A
a. Administration 753,252 151,420 87,651 | 329
b. Facility ' 330
¢. Patient Transportation 3N
Subtotal 753,252 151,420 87,651 | 332
Il. Patient Care Cost Centers N
a. Multi-service, Child Health
1. Medical 333
2. Dental 334
3 Laboratory 335
4 X-Ray 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Mentai Health 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339
8. Other Health 340
TOTAL (! & lia) H1
b. Family Planning A
1. Reproductive Health Care 3,971,710 878,328 333,436 486,036] 342
2. Laboratory 343
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4. Cammunity Service HI
TOTAL {I & Ilb) 346
C.
1. Medical 347
2. Laboratory 343
d. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4. Intake & Screening 350
TOTAL (1 & llo) 351
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab.
1. Medical 352
2. Dental 353
354

Columns continue with column § an page 1 cf this schedule.

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH tH o] #6

Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.




NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 5k

[ Schedule BG]

Page 2 of 4
[ This data is identified as SET NO.
Enter a'data Set Kumber in the box at lelt (see arrow) on each af the four pages o this
schedule. Enter the identifying information far that data setn this enclosure Check
l box tor the apprapnate year. .
g - X1 Current Year Ended L2/ __ 96
et NO'_"'... 1 {3 First Year Ended ../ —__ [0 Third Year Ended — ./
Total Distribution Total )
Line General Befare of Facility After
No. Costs Oonations Distribution Costs Oistribution
(5] 16} (7] 8} 9
308 |12240,316 9,380,759 9,380, 759 70TAL ADJUSTED COSTS
Y I Core Cost Centers
329 6/,838 1,260,161 80,39511,340,558a. Administration
330 (1,028,493 1,028,4931(1,028,493) - b. Faclity
331 c. Patient Transportation
1, 296 331 2,288,654 (948,098)31,340,55 Subtotal
\\\&\ \\ N N\ !l Patient Care Cast Centers
\&\\\ Q\\\\\\\\\\\ A\ a. Multi-service. Child Health
1. Medical
334 2. Dental Service
335 3. Laboratory
336 4. X-Hay
337 5. Pharmacy
338 6. Mental Health
339 7. Rehab. Therapies
340 8. Other Health
kL] TOTAL (I & ll3)
O, O,y O Y . Family Pramning
M2 | 518.356 6.187.866] 838.666(7,026,532 1 Reproductive Health Care
243 2. Laboralory
344 3. Pregnancy Counseling
345 4, Community Service
346 TOTAL (| & iib)
N N ¢,
47 . 1. Medical
348 2. Laboratory
349 3. OtherSurg.& Related Serv.
350 4. Intake & Screening
351 TOTAL (I & lic)
O,y Y d. ?er&bral P!a!sy 8 Rehab.
352 edica
353 2. Dental
3. Speech & Hearing Y,

\_354

DOH |44

Columns 1 to 4 appear in pages 1 and 3 of this schedule.
Lines continue on pages 3 and 4.

*Do nat use the master copy. Phatacopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

ol 3



New York State Department of Health
Office of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application [Schedule BCj

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Page 1 of 4

D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs

This schedule consists of 4 pages (9 columns and lines 328-384)
to be completed for the current, first and third year of operation.

(Set No: 3 ] See Page 2 of this schedule Assumes 8% growth at end of 1999.

(" Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benefits Services Supplies No.
in 12) 13) (4
TOTAL ADJUSTED COSTS 5,508,312 1,019,201} 733,914 768,850 328
l. Core Cast Centers
a. Admunistration 813,512 163,533 94,663 329
b. Facility 330
¢. Patient Transportation 331
Subdtotal 813,512 163,533 33
II._Palient Care Cost Centers D
a. Mu'léi-zervlice. Child Health A Y m
1. Medica
2. Dental 3H
J Laboratory 335
4 X-Aay 336
5. Pharmacy 337
6. Mental Health 338
7. Rehab. Therapies 339
B. Other Health 340
TOTAL {1 & Ha) 31
b. Family Planning A N
1. Reproductive Health Care 4,289,447 948,594 360,111 524,918 342
2. Laboratory 343
3. Pregnancy Counseling 344
4, Community Service 35
TOTAL (! & IIb) 346
C.
1. Medical a7
2. Laboralory 348
3. Other Surgical & Related Services 349
4, Intake & Screening 350
TOTAL {1 & lic) 35
d. Cerebra! Palsy & Aehab.
1. Medical 352
2. Denlat 353
\___ 3. Speech & Hearing 354 )

Columns continue with column § on page 1 of this schedule.,
Lines continue with line 355 on pages 3 and 4 of this schedule.

*Do not use the master copy. Photacopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOHtH -1 A4
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application , 6
D &T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs [ Schedule C
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 328 through 354 3k

Page 2 of 4

¥ (" This data is identified as SETNO. __3
l Enter a‘data Set Humber in the box at left (see arrow) on each of the four pages of this
schedule. Enter the identifying infarmation for that ¢ata set n this enclosure Check
box for the apprapriate year.
Set No:.. (J Current Year Ended /e
el INO:-- 3 (X First Year Ended ____ /[ Third Year Ended 12/ 99
4 ’ : Total Distribution Total h
Line General Before of Facility After
No. Costs Donations Distribution Costs Distribution
15] (6) (7} (8] 9
323 2100941 10131218 10131218 TOTALADJUSTEDCOSTS
A . e st cemters
329 289265 1360973 86827 1447800|a. Administration
330 1110772 11107721(1110772) —-——— b. Facility
331 ¢. Palient Transportation
332 1400037 2471745/(1023945) 1447800 Subtotal
N \\ II. Patient Care Cost Centers
N 2. Multi-service. Child Health
333 . 1. Medical
KX 2. Dental Service
335 3. Laboratory
336 4. X-Ray
337 5. Pharmacy
338 6. Mental Health
339 7. Rehab. Therapies
340 8. Qther Health
341 TOTAL (! & 11a)
I Y . Pamily Pramiiing
342 559825 6682895 905759 (7588654 1. Reproductive Health Care
343 2. Laboratory
344 3. Pregnancy Counseling
345 4. Community Service
346 ) TOTAL (I & Ub)
N N C.
347 | 1. Medical
348 2. Laboratory
349 3. Other Surg.& Related Serv.
350 4. Intake & Screening
N TOTAL (I & lic)
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab.
352 1. Medical .
353 2. Dental
\ 354 3. Speech & Hearing ./

Columns 1t 4 appear in pages 1 and 3 of this schedule.
Lines continue on pages 3 and 4.

*Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH 1Y ) 36
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NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operating Costs | Schedule BC

Columns 1 through 4; Lines 355 to 384 X Page 3 of 4

(Set No: 3 ) See Page 2 of this schedule

( Salary Purchased )
and Employee Contract & Line
Wages Benefits Services Supplies No.
- 11} 12l (3] {4)
d. Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. (continued) W
4. Physical Therapy 355
5 0Qccupational Therapy 356
6. Other Therapies 357
7. Mental Health 358
8 Medical Social Services 359
TOTAL 11 & 1id) 360
e i‘jde:;agonf Maint Treatment Program I 1 T ¥ J F E O O OO T T
. Medica - 361
2. Mental Health 362
3. Dispensing 363
TOTAL (f & 1le) . 364
f. Hemodialysis
1. Medical 365
2. Chronic Dialysis | 366
3. Home Dialysis 367
4 Peritoneal Dialysis 368
TOTAL {1 & Ilf) . 369
g. Dental
1. Denta! Services 370
2. Dental Laboratory 371
TOTAL 11 & llg) 372
h. Speech & Hearing
1, 373
2. 374
3. 375
TOTAL {I & lih) 376
t. Drug Free
1. 3r7
2. i 378
3. 379
TOVAL (! & [1}) ] 380
._Hemophilia
1. 381
2. 382
3 : 384
\_TOTAL (Il & llj) 389 )

Columns 5 to 9 continue on pages 2 and 4.
Line 38915 the iast line,

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.

DOH 1 | 46



NYS DOH/OHSM Certificate of Need Application
D & T Center Annual Allocation of Operatmg Costs
Columns 5 through 9; Lines 355 to 384

[ Schedule 66 )

Page 4ot 4
(Set No: J See Page 2 of this schedule
Total Distribution Total R
Line General Befare of Facility After
No Costs Danations Distribution Costs Distribution
i8] {6} m 8] 19
\m\}_\\\mm N Cerebral Palsy & Rehab. {cont)
355 4. Physical Therapy
356 5. Occupational Therapy
357 6. Other Therapies
358 7. Mental Health
359 8 Medical Social Services
360 TOTAL (1 & Ild)
AR T R N \{e Methadone Maint. Treat Prog.
361 - 1. Medical
362 2. Mental Health
363 3. Dispensing
364 | : TOTAL {t & lle)
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ NE :*emogialuflsis
. Medica
366 2. Chronic Dialysis
367 3. Home Dialysis
368 4. Peritoneal Dialysis
369 TOTAL (1 & 1If)
T Y et
370 1 Dental Services
n 2. Dentai Laboratory -
372 TATAL (I & ilg)
373‘ AEHHHIHHIIHITITIDITSEEESiaas N Speech & Hearing
374 2.
375 3.
376 TOTAL (I & Iih)
MY OOy TNy O e
377 1.
378 2.
379 3.
380 TOTAL d & lii)
N |. Hemophilia
381 1.
382 2.
384 3.
\ 389 TOTAL (1 & I P,

End of Schedule

* 0o not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then cemplete copy if this schedule is required.
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New York State Department of Health

Office.of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Appllcatlon

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

(Schedule 7Gj

Diagnostic & Treatment Center
Statement of Revenue

*1

*2

a. Medicaid 2,129,838 )
l. Patient Revenue b. Medicare
c. Blue Cross
d. Self Pay 2,874,791
e. Private Insurance 8,055
f. Capitation Plan Revenue 736
g. Ordered Ambulatory Services '
h. Qther (specify) American Cancer Sociletfy 6,224
TOTAL 5,019,644
. a. Sale of Literature
Il Other Operating b. Sale of X-Ray Siiver
Revenue ¢. Sale of Supplies to Other than Patients
d. Telephone o
. Other 312,493
TOTAL
-1Il. Non Operating Z g'rf;z.tsl.:egac:es. and Beguests
Revenue Community Health Center {Section 330}
Maternal and Child Health (Title V) 244,654
WIC Administrative Funds
Primary Ambulatory Care Program
Local Health Assistance Funds
Family Planning 2,414,256
Other Grants (Specify) 92,200
c. Other Nan-Operating Revenue 57,230
TOTAL 5,157,093
\_ TOTAL REVENUE (1. Il and 11D 10,489,230
("~ Total )
F. Charges Charges Adjustments
1. MEDICAID 2,326,551
2. MEDICARE
3. BLUE CROSS
4, SELF PAY 3,007,587
5. PRIVATE INSURANCE 20,679
6. OTHER 10,665
. TOTAL 5,365,382 )

* Do not use the master copy. Photocopy master and then complete copy if this schedule is required.
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July 1, 1997 -

une 30, 1998

[Patient Revenue

Medicad

SfPay

.

Rull R —

H

1889761

Commercial

i !

i ; 269,356

i ]

; ; .0 nnn

—fm

+

T O

Gifts, Legacies and Bequests

s

Grants

[Other Non-Operating Revenue

223,701

39,844

1783340

107 ST S

182,89;

i 87

REEGE

Bz

720470

A

gezest

248,142

.

st

245,766

2154

346,403

25583

5,354

248,419

5329597,

212,494

_Aages

254,581

756

113,342

iz

570,441,

964,6681

672,180|

156,073]

-

. iq_l,l-ﬂ_ |

4968

27,13

I L

L 209,359]

2943341

,,E’-l{,,,,. i

L]

el

416

L. 1010

700

3,130

2,947

_121H

L Stenl B.0%|

1

1990470

3554380

T

2974250

12707

792,162

26818

26756

13,578|

—

L 753817]

735,35

1,184,607

548,533

EI

ELA -

2,480,322

196,094

973759
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealin directly
oi indirectiy wit and

F [ or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific
ollar amount.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealin directly

or indirectly with and H

F. or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific
ollar amount.

Nergs

2y \ vF
™

Date !

1/97



Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly
o indiecty wih oot
I or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific

dollar amount.

AWt )

1/97



FEB-18-%7 15:39  FROM: 151644475685 PRGE: BT

Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing direcily
or indirectly with and ﬂ

e or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific
dollar amount.

Mo W&

Date '

2/ /57




Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly
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Attachment to Schedule 21:
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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s or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific

dollar amount.

Nore .

A, 18 X

| ~2l~9 7
Date

1/97



Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
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Attachment to Schedule 21:
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Certificate of Need Application.
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oty i R I

or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific

dollar amount.

i /A

1/97




Attachment to Schedule 21:
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Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly
or indicetly wit o0 [

or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly

or indirectly with and [
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:
New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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or indirectly with — and _

F and or any other health care facility, without presenting any specific
ollar amount.

INDYVRS

(2197

Signature Date !

~

1/97
I




Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systerns Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.

Describe all business associations and all sources of income you may have in dealing directly
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Attachment to Schedule 21:
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Attachment to Schedule 21;

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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Attachment to Schedule 21:

New York State Department of Health/Office of Health Systems Management
Certificate of Need Application.
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New York State Department of Hea

Ith

Qifice oi Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Application [Schedule 22 ]

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Review

Corporation, Bank, or Savings & Loan Association
With a Real Property Interest in the Facility

Facility Name

OPEAATING CEATIFICATE NO

)
5 [ofole f2]o s [»),

Il Description of Organlzanon and Interest in Fac:ltty Above

N

.

wmien the Facihly s Localad

.

iL2ase Schieaser of the LARD on
A0cn ihe Facdity 15 Located

D -22y Inewrzdliyrn the LAND
Jn anmh ine Facihity «s Locared

Drrectly Incdirectiyt in aMorigage
Note Dzed o! Trust ar other
O2hgaton sacureg v whote ar in
aart 9y the LARD on which the
Fachity +s Located

e} IfJ

iDerectty:lngirectly Lessarin a S

( Orgamzation Type. Check One Orgamzation Name and Address
T Prwvately held T3 Publicly Traded Bank of New York
Corporauion Corporation 123 Main Street
— Savings and I Bank White Plains., New York 10602
Loan Assn Z Not-tor-Proht Corp
Land Building Equipment
—interest interest interest
T3 Dwsctty Ingirectly. fLessee .+a T tDirzcty Indirsctly Lessee :n 3 D Dirsctly. Incirectly) Lessee in @
. Lzase.Sublzaser ol e LARD 30 — L2352 Subi2asa 3¢ n2 BUILOIKG iL2asa/Sudleasear of the EQUIP.

in xhich the Facily 15 Located

t0uecily. Inthrecily) Lessor n a
ilease Subleaser ot the BUILOING
in which the Facdity »s Lacaled

Dusstly Ingiragtiy in the BUILDING
i anich the Facily 1s Locarac

1Oweectly “lndiractlyryin a Morigace
Nate Deec aof Trust or ginzr Q3h-
gation secured 10 whoie a7 »n Part
by the BUILDING on which the
Facility 1s Located

O

L]

MENT used in the Facility

(Dhrecilyrindiractly) Lesserin a
(LeasesSucleases of the EQUIP-
MENT used in the Facility

Directly Inarrectiys in the
EQUIPMENT used in the Facihly

Directly ‘Indirectlys in aMortgage
Note Deed of Trust or other Obii-
galign securad in whale or i Part
by the EQUIPMERT usea i the

Facility )

1l Persons with an Interest

IV Fiscal Transactions - Persons/Facility

(7

Name Last, First, M.1./Nature of Interest

-} { Name: Last. First, M.I.

Adaress

N\

Descriptive Attachment #

Name: Last, First, M.l

Name. Last. First. M.I./Nature of Interest

Address

Descriptive Attachment ¥

Name: Last. First. ML

Name. Lasl. First, ML

ACCress

Descriptive Attachment #

J

V Certification

IKIH 133

then complete copy of this schedule i

AN

t5 required.

The undersigned hereby certifies, under penalty of perjury.
/ that the information contgine
*Do nat use the master copy. Photocopy master and

d herein and attached hereto 15



New York State Department of Health
Oifice of Health Systems Management

Certificate of Need Apphcatlon [ Schedule 22 )

For Establishment/Construction Requiring Full Revtew

Corporation, Bank, or Savings & Loan Association
With a Real Property Interest in the Facility

[ Facility Name [F N .

Il Description of Organization and Interest in Facility Above

OPERATING CERTIFICATE NO

511 [sl3]2 {olilr)

fOrgamzahon Type. Check One
— Prvately held

 Pubhcly Traded

Orgamzation Name and Address

Bank of Smithtown

~
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iL2ase Subleaset of the LAND on
Amch ine Facility 1s Located

.

0 -2z, Ingureciiys in the LAND
an &mcn the Facility 15 Located

Drzecily Ingirectly) in aMortgage
Note Dzea of Trust or other
Oahigation 52¢ured in whote of in
2ar! by the LAKD on wnich the
Fac:lity s Located

< L]

.

(Duractty Indirectlys Lesses :n a
12352 Subizaser 2! tha BUILGING
i which the Faciity 1s Located

1Dicactly tadewractive Lessorin a
iLease Sublease: ! the BUILDING
i which the Facility s Located

]

sDeractly Inger3gtlyan the BUILOING
i anucn the Faciity 1s Localeg

(Dicectly Indirectlyin aMorigage
Note. Deec of Trust or athar Qbls
gation secured in whole or in Part
by the BUILOING an which the
Facality 15 Located

Caraoration Corporation One East Main Street
— Sawvings and X Bank Smithtown, New York 11787
Loan Assn — Not-for-Proht Carp '
Land Building Equipment
—interest interest interest

L]
]

L]

Duactly. Indirectlys Lessee in a
iL2asesSubteass of the EQUIP.
MENT used i the Facity

tOirectiy:Indirectiyt Lessor 1 a
tLease’Sudtease: gl the EQUIP.
MENT used in the Faciity

Derectly Indwectiyin the
EQUIPMENT used in the Fac:hity

‘Directly‘Indirectlyr in aMerigage
Note Deea of Trust of ather Obh
gation secured 10 whale ar in Part
by the EQUIPMENT used w the
Facility

J

Il Persons with an Interest

1V Fiscal Transactions - Persons/Fac:hty

(Mame Lasl. First, M./ Nature of Interest

Y ( Name: Last, First. M.I.

Address

Descriptive Attachment #

Name: Last, First, M.L.

Name Last. First. M.L/Nature of Interest

Address

Descriptive Attachment #

Name; Last, First, M.L

Name. Last. First. M.1.

Apdress

Descriptive Attachment ¥

J/
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*00 not use the master copy. Pholocopy master and
then complete copy of this schedule is required.
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PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.

ARTICLE I

Names of Constituent Corporations and
of Surviving Corporation

The names of the constituent corporations are ||| GG
T ey —
I o formed under the name [
I  1hc name of the surviving corporation is Planned

Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc.

ARTICLE II
Membership

The membership of each constituent corporation are described as follows:

The members of Inc. are
the members of the board of directors of such corporation. The members of
I - e officers and members of the board of directors of

such corporation.

ARTICLE XX
Terms and Conditions of Proposed Merger

In accordance with a memorandum of understanding between the constituent
corporations:

1. The surviving corporation will have no members.

ALB01:15522



2. Initially, the board of directors of the surviving corporation will be
divided into two equal groups, one group nominated by each of the constituent corporations.

3. After the initial election of directors, the board of directors of the
surviving corporation will elect directors in accordance with bylaws adopted by the board of

directors of the surviving corporation.

ARTICLE IV

Amendments or Changes in Certificate of Incorporation
of Surviving Corporation

The amendments or changes in the certificate of incorporation of the surviving

corporation to be effected by the merger are as follows:
1. Paragraph 1 of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of [}

I [ is amended in order to change the name of the

corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“1. The name of the Corporation is PLANNED PARENTHOOD
HUDSON PECONIC, INC.”

2. Paragraph 2 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change

the type of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“2. The Corporation is a corporation as defined in Subparagraph (a)(5)
of Section 102 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law, The

Corporation is a Type B corporation within the meaning of Section 201
of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law. The Corporation shall not have

members.”
3. Paragraph 4 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change

the area of operations of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“4. The operations of the Corporation are to be conducted principally

in the Counties of Suffolk, ||| G T 2 I o te

State of New York.,”

ALB01:15822



4. Paragraph 5 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change

the location of the office of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“5. The office of the Corporation shall be located in
County of [ in the State of New York. The books and
records of account of the Corporation shall be kept at ||| GG

-3

5. Paragraph 6 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change

the address for service on the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“6. The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the Corporation
upon whom process against it may be served. The post office address
to which the Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against
the Corporation served upon him is:

ARTICLE V
Miscellaneous Provisions

1. Effective Date of Merger. The proposed merger shall become effective upon

the filing of the certificate of merger by the Secretary of State and the certificate of merger

shall not contain any provision to the contrary.

2. Abandonment of Plan. Notwithstanding authorization of this plan by the
members of the constituent corporations, if at any time prior to the filing of the certificate of
merger by the Department of State it becomes the opinion of the board of directors of either
of the constituent corporations that events or circumstances have occurred which render it
inadvisable to consummate the merger, this plan of merger may be abandoned. The filing of
the certificate of merger by the Department of State shall conclusively establish that this plan
has not been abandoned.

3. Expenses of Merger. The constituent corporations shall share all the expenses

of carrying this plan into effect and accomplishing the merger.

ALEQL:15922



4. Counterparts. For the convenience of the parties and to facilitate approval of
this plan, any number of counterparts of this plan may be executed and each such executed

counterpart shall be deemed to be an original instrument.
IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, this plan of merger has been subscribed on behalf

of Y (r:c. on November 19, 1996, and on
behalf of ||| G . o» November 26, 1996, by the

undersigned duly authorized officers of those corporations, the plan having been duly adopted

by the board of directors and the members of ||| GG -

November 26, 1996 and Planned Parenthood of ||| 22< I Ixc. on
November 19, 1996.

ALBO1:15922



CERTIFICATE OF MERGER
OF

AND

INTO
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.,

UNDER SECTION 904 OF THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION LAW -

Filed by:
Nixon, Hargrave, Devans & Doyle LLp

One KeyCorp Plaza
Albany, New York 12207
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CERTIFICATE OF MERGER
OF
-
AND

INTO
PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON PECONIC, INC.

UNDER SECTION 904 OF THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION LAW

The undersigned, and , being the President and
Secretary of Inc., and and
being the President and Secretary of

Inc., said corporations being domestic corporations organized and existing under and by
virtue of the laws of the State of New York, hereby certify:

(1) The names of the constituent corporations are
Inc. and

. was formed under the name of
. The name of the surviving corporation is Planned
Parenthood Hudson Peconic, Inc.

(2) The membership and holders of certificates evidencing capital
contributions and subventions, including their number, classification, and voting rights, as to
each constituent corporation, are described as follows:

The members of . are

the members of the board of directors of such corporation. The members of
. are the officers and members of the board of directors of

such corporation.

(3) The amendments or changes in the certificate of incorporation of the
surviving corporation which are to be effected by the merger are as follows:

1. Paraoiraih 1 of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of || NGGTNGTTGNG

is amended in order to change the name of the corporation to read in
its entirety as follows:

“1. The name of the Corporation is PLANNED PARENTHOOD HUDSON
PECONIC, INC.”

2. Paragraph 2 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change the
type of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

ROC12:54970 -ALB0O1:15422



“2. The Corporation is a corporation as defined in Subparagraph (a)(5) of
Section 102 of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law. The Corporation is a
Type B corporation within the meaning of Section 201 of the Not-for-Profit
Corporation Law. The Corporation shall not have members.”

3. Paragraph 4 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change the
area of operations of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“4, The operations of the Corporation are to be conducted principally in the

Counties of Suffolk, ||| G T ¢ [ i the State of New
York.”

4, Paragraph 5 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change the
location of the office of the corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

“5. The office of the Corporation shall be located in
in the State of New York. The books and records of account of

the Corporation shall be kept 2« [

3. Paragraph 6 of such Restated Certificate is amended in order to change the
address for service on the corporation to read in its entirety as follows: '

County of

“6. The Secretary of State is designated as agent of the Corporation upon
whom process against it may be served. The post office address to which the
Secretary of State shall mail a copy of any process against the Corporation
served upon him is: ”

(4) The certificate of incorporation of and
- Inc. was filed under the name Inc. by the

Department of State on June 11, 1968. The certificate of incorporation of Planned
S - fil=d by the Department of State on June 20, 1973.

(5) The merger was authorized with respect to ||| [ GGG
B o<« B Ioc. i the following manner:

A plan of merger was adopted by the board of [ GGG
_ and [l Inc. 2t 2 meeting on November 19, 1996, by vote

of a majority of the directors present at the time of the vote, a quorum being
present at the time. The board submitted the plan to a vote of the members.
Notice of meeting was given to each member whether or not entitled to vote.
A copy of the plan of merger accompanied the notice. The plan was approved
at a meeting of the members on November 19, 1996, by two thirds of the
votes cast at the meeting, the affirmative votes cast in favor of the plan being

ROC12:54970 ~ALBO1:15422



at least equal to the quorum, blank votes and abstentions not being counted in
the number of votes cast.

(6) The merger was authorized with respect to ||| G
B i the following manner:

A plan of merger was adopted by the board of ||| G
h. at a meeting on November 26, 1996, by vote of a majority of the
directors present at the time of the vote, a quorum being present at the time.
The board submitted the plan to a vote of the members. Notice of meeting
was given to each member whether or not entitled to vote. A copy of the plan
of merger accompanied the notice. The plan was approved at a meeting of the
members on November 26, 1996, by two thirds of the votes cast at the
meeting, the affirmative votes cast in favor of the plan being at least equal to
the quorum, blank votes and abstentions not being counted in the number of

votes cast.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have, on behalf of each constituent
corporation, signed this certificate and hereby affirm it as true under the penalties of perjury
this & ¢ 2 day of November, 1996
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK  )ss.:

B t:irc svom, deposes and says that she is one of the persons described in
and who executed the foregoing Certificate, that she has read the same and knows the contents

thereof, and that the statements contained therein are true.

Sworn to before me
this & (day of NOVEmMBeL , 1996

= / s
.’ Notary Public

JOAN G. KALINOUSKY
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01 KA 4938529

Qualified in Suffolk County

Tamminaian Tvmiras A 1 lqi‘_g_

B :ioc s\vvorn, deposes and says that he is one of the persons described in and
who executed the foregoing Certificate, that he has read the same and knows the contents thereof,

and that the statements contained therein are true.

Sworn to before_me
thig'3"day of £} a; x fer,s1996

| /fgccﬁn 1 g Ao

Notary Public

Notary P %’;“Tﬁé MATOS

ary Public, State of New York

M. 01 A NRERR 4705652
Qualified in Sutfolk County

Commission Expires (i / 20 /(] 7
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